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Mission & Corporate Objectives

MISSION
To serve as a National Agency for the promotion and development of the Handloom sector.
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE

1. To enhance its competitive edge in providing quality raw material i.e. yarn, dyes & chemicals through
improved supply chain management.

2. To maintain viability of operations through effective utilization of available resources.

3. To take up the development programmes so as to contribute to increasing the awareness of
schemes/products and marketing avenues etc.

4. To continue to act as a channel for routing Central Government funds, loans & grants to handloom
agencies to aid in speedy implementation of programmes for development of the sector.

5. To ensure increasing contribution from personnel through training/counselling and to ensure career
progression opportunities.
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Notice is hereby given that the 36™ (Thirty sixth) Annual General Meeting of the National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited will be held on Friday, the 24 day of January, 2020, at 3.00 p.m. at Board
Room, Radisson Blu Hotel, C-8, Site-IV, 2" Cross Avenue, Kasna, Greater Noida to transact the following
Ordinary business:-

Receiving, considering and adopting the Directors’ Report, audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
& Loss, Statement of Change in Equity, Cash Flow Statement, C&AG comments, Statutory Auditor’s
Report and Secretarial Auditor’s Report for the Financial year 2018-19.

By order of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Greater Noida (Anjali Yadav)
Date : 14" January, 2020 Company Secretary

NOTES

a) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and, on a poll, to vote
instead of himself. Such a proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies, in order to be valid and
effective, must be delivered at the registered office of the company not later than forty eight hours before
the commencement of the meeting.

b) Financial Statements of the Company, Auditors’ Report thereon together with the Directors’ Report are
enclosed.

¢) Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company are
appointed/re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India

d) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their Shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of contracts and arrangements in which Directors are
interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to
in the Notice, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on
all working days during business hours and at the time of AGM of the Company at the venue of the
Meeting.

e) Map of the Venue of the 36" Annual General Meeting is attached herewith.
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CHA|R|V|AN'S SPEECH ]

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 36" Annual General Meeting of your
Corporation and to present Report of the Auditor’s & Director’s Report for the year 2018-19 along
with the Audited Annual Accounts. With your kind permission, | would like to take them as read. |
consider it as my privilege to address and share my views on performance of the Corporation and
future scenario.

Past year Review

During the FY 2018-19, the guidelines of the Yarn Supply Scheme have been revised for its
implementation upto March 2020. In the new scheme, the freight reimbursement, depot charges for
supply in plains, Hills and remote areas and North Eastern Region have been rationalized. Further,
in order to mitigate the cost disadvantage of handloom sector, the office of DC (Handlooms) has
allowed 10% price subsidy on cotton hank, domestic silk, woolen and Linen yarn to be distributed
in the handloom sector on reimbursement basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode.

Your Corporation achieved a turnover of Rs. 950.94 Crore during FY 2018-19. The net loss for the
year is Rs. 16.22 crore. The major reason for drop in the performance of the Corporation has been
due to the change in the Yarn Supply Scheme of the Ministry of Textiles for which the Corporation
is the implementing agency. The Corporation is making all possible efforts to adjust itself to the
new scheme.

Further, in the FY 2018-19, the Corporation has enhanced its reach to the far-flung areas especially
in North-east. As on 31stMarch, 2019, the Corporation has 46 operating warehouses as against 18 in
previous years.

Your Corporation is a debt free Corporation and the treasury functions and the entire working capital
is met out from its internal resources and there is no burden of interest cost on the Corporation.

Future Scenario

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company under the ambit of Ministry of Textiles.
As per the directions of the Ministry, the Corporation is looking to diversify its business and venture
in sale of handloom products so as to ensure maximum benefits to the weaving community.
However, the idea is still in the inception stage and we look forward to your co-operation in this
regard.

N A nnual Report 2018-19 Rl
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Corporate Social Responsibility and sustainability

It is worthy to note that the Corporation continues its focus on sustainable development of society
through a series of projects and programs for benefit of communities with specific focus to the
handloom weavers on health, environment, heritage, education under CSR. In FY 2018-19, we
have built toilets and supplied ambulances to Government Hospitals in weaver centric regions.

Corporate Governance

Your Corporation believes that good Corporate Governance practices in the long term leads to
creation of Wealth to all the stakeholders. A report on Corporate Governance Practices, being
followed by the Corporation and Management Discussion and Analysis Report are placed before
you as Annexure to the Director's Report .

Acknowledgement

Any accomplishment requires human contribution and the growth of NHDC has no different story. I,
on my behalf and on behalf of the Board place on record appreciation for hard work of our
committed and competent employees, whose sincere and continuous efforts have yielded results.
| am grateful to the members of the Board, Shareholders, Ministry of Textiles, other Government
Departments, C&AG Auditor, Statutory / Branch Auditors and Secretarial Auditors for their
continuous guidance and support. | also express sincere gratitude to various bankers, user agencies,
spinning mills, manufacturers of Dyes & Chemicals and business associates, who have reposed
confidence in your Corporation.

| look forward to your continuous support for corporation's growth in the future .

Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi

24" January 2020 Chairman
Greater Noida DIN : 07722405
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To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 36" (Thirty Sixth) Annual Report on the working of the
Corporation together with the audited accounts for the Financial Year 2018-19.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. In Crores)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Sales Turnover 950.94 2726.15
Profile after tax (-) 16.22 23.58
Appropriations :

* Proposed dividend* -- 7.08
o Corporate tax on dividend - 1.44

* Reserve for Developmental Activities -- -
« Transfer to Post Retirement Medical Corpus -- --

» Depreciation on asset not having remaining useful life -- --
as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013

Free reserve & surplus* 79.60 95.82
Total reserve 80.73 97.02

*Due to losses in FY 2018-19, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any amount
to the reserves for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors.

1. COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:
A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for

the year under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis,
which forms part of the Annual Report.

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2018-19 is Rs. 950.94 crore as compared to
Rs. 2726.15 crore during FY 2017-18. The profit before tax has decreased from Rs. 36.97 crore in
the FY 2017-18 to loss of Rs. 13.91 crore in the FY 2018-19 and net profit after tax from
Rs. 23.58 crore in the FY 2017-18 to loss of Rs. 16.22 crore in the FY 2018-19. The net worth of
the corporation has decreased from Rs. 116.02 crore as on 31 March, 2018 to Rs. 99.73 crore as
on 31" March, 2019.

The corporation is a debt free and is able to manage its entire working capital requirement from its
internal resources.

N A nnual Report 2018-19 [EE
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(arer ), g1 TR (wvmad Yoz, dHEmell, goRl, TBIel, HgAT, BTG, BIBRISR, TAdNI,
RISETR, garerddl, faagfbar (3/am), YTaqR (f[A8R) =ur (BwiTe), I TR (JOIRId), I
ERamn), @eq (RAMEe U<w), o (GF] U8 $¥R), 7SSl (SIREUS), SFITE (i),
JORMYRHA, H~R (Pel), AR, (AU, Al (FERT), $¥hle, AT (AONQR), qR1 (Hererd)
VoA (ASIRH), SR (ARTels), Ya-ear, IRITe  (@feem), S1 (ISIeer), Hi€gRE, 953
(@A), IR (T, SRS, AT (FFgR), VAR, RIGTETE, IRV, SieqR (STR U<),
PR (STRIETE), FYaITe, TevMYR, IR (U= §e), H 46 Mam (0 a9y =T 18)
Henferd 2 | Ay a9 2018—19 & SR, %. 1334.40 G oI & 3.604 AT (ST A &I Jaam
i av 2017—18 & SR 3. 1274.59 AG oI & 3.305 oG fBUT AT BT AT BT T8 o |

o
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The Government of India has been implementing the ‘Yarn Supply Scheme’ (YSS) through our
corporation, facilitating the uninterrupted and easy availability of yarn at reasonable prices so as to
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maintain the economic viability of the weaving community. Cotton hank yarn is the major consumed
variety in the handloom sector. Other varieties of yarn have also been used based on the demand
and preferences received through market feedback by the handloom weavers.

Depots are also set up through handloom agencies for ensuring easy and uninterrupted supplies. Uptill
31%t March, 2019, the number of operational depots is 641 nos. (625 nos. as on 31*March, 2018).

To mitigate the cost disadvantage of Handloom sector, the Government of India has allowed 10% price
subsidy on Cotton, domestic Silk, Woolen and linen hank yarn to be distributed in the handloom sector
under YSS w.e.f. 06" January, 2012. The subsidy shall be available on reimbursement basis through
Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode, instead of upfront in the invoice, to the beneficiaries. Corporation
is supplying the yarn to the handloom weavers under the 10% Price Subsidy component of the scheme.

The yarn supplies during the year 2018-19 were 445.59 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 90550.29 Lakh which
include 442.04 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 89714.50 Lakh under Yarn Supply Scheme as compared to
supplies of 1557.18 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 268876.00 Lakh which include 1552.40 Lakh kg. valuing
Rs. 268354.00 Lakh under Yarn Supply Scheme during the last financial year 2017-18. The yarn
supplies under the 10% Price Subsidy Component of Yarn Supply Scheme (included in the yarn
supplies mentioned above) during the year 2018-19 were 146.26 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 50198.32 Lakh
as compared to 332.50 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 120991.87 Lakh during the last financial year 2017-18.

Corporation is arranging quality dyes for the benefit of handloom weavers and the supplies during the
financial year 2018-19 were 40.51 Lakh kg valuing Rs.4542.52 Lakh as compared to supplies of
38.91 Lakh kg. valuing Rs.3737.97 Lakh during the last financial year 2017-18.

Corporation is negotiating the yarn rates with the suppliers for purchase of bulk quantities to obtain
bulk quantity discounts with a view to provide the yarn to Handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest
rates. Rates are placed on corporation’s website as well, on monthly basis for access by the weaver
agencies, resulting in better transparency.

Corporation is operating 46 nos. Warehouses (Previous year 18 nos.) at Chirala, Srikakulam
(Andhra Pradesh), Itanagar (Arunachal Pradesh), Dhemaji, Dhubri, Guwahati, Kachua, Karimgan;,
Kokrajhar, Nalbari, Sivasagar, Sualkuchi, Tinsukia (Assam), Bhagalpur (Bihar), Champa
(Chhattisgarh), Surendernagar (Gujarat), Panipat (Haryana), Kullu (Himachal Pradesh), Jammu
(Jammu & Kashmir), Godda (Jharkhand), Aminagad (Karnataka), Balrampuram, Kannur
(Kerala), Maheshwar (Madhya Pradesh), Yeola (Maharashtra), Imphal, Moirang (Manipur), Tura
(Meghalaya), Aizwal (Mizoram), Dimapur (Nagaland), Bhubaneswar, Bargarh (Odisha), Dausa
(Rajasthan), Kancheepuram, Madurai (Tamilnadu), Warangal (Telengana), Agartala, Ambasa
(Tripura), Moradabad, Sitapur, Varanasi, Zaidpur (Uttar Pradesh), Kashipur (Uttarakhand),
Behrampur, Samudragarh, Santipur (West Bengal) for ensuring timely supply to the handloom
weavers/ agencies. The yarn supply made through these warehouses during the year 2018-19 was
3.604 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1334.40 Lakh as against 3.305 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1274.59 Lakh
during the last financial year 2017-18.

The debtors recovered (out of outstanding as on 3 March, 2018) during the FY 2018-19 as % age
of debtors outstanding as on 31" March, 2018 is 67.43% (Previous year — 94.65%).
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FHIAEE 99 & SR, 96 F IR 9a- [ dHet (( dieRdl ) &1 RamiiRer & /5 < & iR
HHATRAT & I FLMET BT 1 HRa, 2019 ¥ AN &) fear |

SAG AT, I8 W AT HX Al A7 7 fh a9 a9 2018—19 @1 Ugell fomrdl # (qgyuavw) o
Tfd 190.82 HRIS TUY B A & W¥Ig / A I9ih A€ ST & gRT X§ B QT MU
J | fM & gRT 39 Hey # 3Mavdd WIS HRATs & T3 dT 9 AW & daid g &30
RNRME) / T Fadmdl T (HARN) & S g A far |

3) TapraTars iRt i v dgr=an:

™ T geRET g}l 31 ARt yeeifEl & e & SRy fauure wdedl |eradm gear axrs ¢,
ST, I 31O ITUTET BT 8k A TR WY ITHEGIRI B 99 Fhd 2| 39 g H 99 & IRM
Hag, MBHCEIE, dgY, AR, dSNG, QB%Igd, T [accll, QUNdGeM, 2axldle, SIEdJy, S,
STHRIGYR, BIABIIT, @S, JUl, gaall, IR, A, 3R TR H 19 Hephbd’ geeit@i (7d av
— 23) IR @I TS | TAfh TGS 4 01 ‘ToAhd’ Y& (T 94 — 04) IR IR, IS, ANTE,
3R U # 04 YT TSSH TaHUl' (T 9§ — 02) IMAST @l TS |

9§ & IR USRIl § FHol ! o, 52.88 IR (T a9 . 93.78 dxrg) Al |

4) HRICEIPH:

fefrea sfear st & arda, g o = fSfea ugar @ @ 99 Sifasa € R ),
YT A8 VY, AT YcIel ot BXIaRYI, 3MMfe &1 dra=aaq fefied Wenfifear & SuanT
® gRT A1 B, O aares HgfeT SR A[gd Ufddhed e g, Sl gaxi & oy o=t
A Suae g, R i g9e) 99 06 A 9 ugd 9o | SRTedseRe o1 St
SUIRTHARI §RT AMEAWH AN/ SAFGR H o dlel T &I AdH ST & | 9 3l
UATTSIl TRTAR d8dR 3iFgT SHREFR & WY 3R e3ic drfdefdc] & R TAvasrl
BRIl H qThY IMMec! At § IR & foly HM TR BT & |

5) AP TTHR:

MBI FATH U Y=l & |1 Ul H e BRIGRT ARV, YRR, STafdas! AR G
H 3¢ fawar I © iR 5% Haled Wl e axal 3, e uRumRawy IRRERGT & forg
FHEfT BT Gor BIAT @ | FH §RT 3[U9TS S R8I “WIHd W g’ 3R yaed g qor
fargeryor gfddes vagafRd HHen e d ‘@ IR W & A Herl 2 |

¥ 2017—18 & foly ATGIMeG SUHHA AIewT e faids 17 IfaCaR, 2018 Pl AMGAD SUHH
foumT @1 Ao o T o 91 9¥ 2017—18 & forw i & aif¥e o@l &1 fesie 25 RydwR, 2018
BT T B devITSe TR 3Tl R AT AT o | 39 IfIRad a9 2018—19 & SR 9T oAl
& fog e sifrems wR e wefa gfddes e Sem fmT & wga f6y o g 2|

¥ 2018—19 & folU @l SeM IR B TR WA SR R aifiie Jedid ufaes o arffes
R (ol ufaaest @ offaa W emnRa) 91% < S’ aar 2
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During the year under review, Board approved the 3“ Pay Revision Committee (PRC) recommendations
and implemented the wage revision for employees w.e.f. 1 February, 2019.
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Further, it had been reported that purchase/sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore pertaining to
YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in the first quarter of FY 2018-19. The Corporation took
necessary administrative action in this regard, including referring the matter to Central Bureau of
Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC).

3. DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES AND MARKETING SUPPORT:

Corporation has provided marketing support to the handloom weavers through organization of
exclusive exhibitions, wherein, they can sell their products directly to the consumers at better price.
In this regard 19 nos. ‘SILKFAB’ exhibitions (Previous year - 23 nos.) were organized at Mumbai,
Surat, Ernakulam, Ahmedabad, Jabalpur, Jamshedpur, Kolkata, Bhubaneswar, Dehradun, Delhi,
Chandigarh, Pune, Bengaluru, Jammu, Lucknow, Hubli, Raipur, Allahabad, Hyderabad,
01 no. ‘WOOLFAB’ exhibition (Previous year - 04 nos.) at Lucknow and 04 nos ‘National Handloom
Expo (Previous year — 02 nos.) at Chennai, Indore, Nagpur and Patna were organized during
the year.

The total sale in the Exhibitions during the year was Rs. 52.88 Crore (Previous year - Rs. 93.78 Crore).

4. COMPUTERISATION:

Under the umbrella of Digital India Campaign, the Corporation has taken various digital initiatives
viz. implementation of online ERP, eDhaga Mobile App, Online Direct Benefit Transfer for weavers
etc. Using digital technologies, which includes Cloud computing and Mobile applications, NHDC is
easily reachable to weaver community. The objective of digitalization is to minimize time for any
services/information required by users. Further, NHDC is continuously working to improve
IT services through improved online infrastructure and by increasing internet connectivity
throughout NHDC offices

5. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Corporation firmly believes and accords highest importance to ethical business conduct,
transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, which leads to creation of
wealth for its stakeholders. Report on ‘Corporate Governance Practices’ being followed by the
Corporation and ‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report’ are annexed herewith as
Annexure 'A’ & 'B' respectively.

The Public Enterprises Survey data for the year 2017-18 was submitted to the department of Public
Enterprises on 17" October, 2018 and the annual accounts of the corporation for the year 2017-18
were placed on the website of the corporation on 25" September, 2018. Further, the quarterly
progress reports on Corporate Governance for all the quarters during the year 2018-19 have been
submitted to Department of Public Enterprises.

The annual score (Based on the average of quarterly reports) in the annual evaluation report on
Corporate Governance submitted to the Department of Public Enterprises for the year 2018-19
comes to 91% i.e. ‘Excellent’.

N A nnual Report 2018-19 [EE]



i

RIS BTV AT T (e S
6) @ifie Rwwr 3l sNeifie wae:

o A aeE @ e IR IAfSd SR <dT &l § 3iR 59 ey #, ¥ fauria ufderor eriwHr
P AT I PIYA B WR SIH B T FERIAT YSH PRl 8T © MR 1T B el ufafsd
oI g1 fafdre srRisH /THART / SrICTesl #§ 9= BifHdl Bl ATad ¥ HRdl J8T 8 |

24
Tol
o
(k2

o 1 wfes Fargicd AomT ([@6IRTH) IRY @ &, S a9 2018—19 & R AlEE W=Ih
IR TR T D forg yare H off | 9f & IRM UF B AfER) 7 deiRes @1 Qe forar 2|
faTiap 31 A 2019 @I, FIH & HHATRAT 1 FoT F=AT 191 (T 99 202) I & RTH g
Sfa () SOt & 19 (9.95%), SIfAd Siefd (TACY) 2o & 07 (3.66%), 7 fUwsr aif
(@R 2ot & 30 (15.71%) 3R ARING FI A e\ (GU=) 07 & 05 (2.62%) HHANI A © |

Ui HHANT 9 3R 4.98 HRIS BIY (T dY 13.22 HRIS BUY) 3R U HHANT R & SURIT T
@7 . (-)8.49 =T (7T a9 . 11.97 ) B |

e 98 & R <iEnfie ddy Ayt &R wrifayet 2 2|
7) &t 1 vt T

o oo RRF—ufdfes & el § & & garl v & foy ufteg 2 | i RyawR &k @ |/18
# arid Srfarfier SMUR R TSI GRFAY Uf3dT BT GehIe HRdT <&l 2 |

8) Ficeres 3 Wi vegestar SriHe:

e

i & feere ded a1 01 Wad e o Fgie & sifiRed grenfia ke & e forg
TS w9 Rafid iR fhar R e

31 A/, 2019 @ RIfY & TR S §FF, S IR 9w & RT9H ¥ T WRd AR & 10T
(@reTer B A BRSD), b SRMEHT W= Afeell Qe den vah ydy s (@rleremdt ey
foa @1 sfaRaa gvR) €1 98 @ el @ Myfad wRa WeR gRT i 9 & orgeedl @
ITIPT 94 B IR Bl SR B |

AT 99 & IR, YR WRPR, 9 A0 gRT 1+ Wil yar &l 19—

® JMae |&T 40,/10/2/2017-DCH /NHDC fa&Hid 8 [, 2018 & AR 51 Ioiel FAR WTE,
R A Ig<h (BAHREN) BT FH & Yae Feerd &1 AR T9R AiaT 37 Ud 571 ’7orer
AR A8 1 3N AdUeell s ¥ uee eerd &1, fFid 8 SfF, 2018 &I Y&y faed &r
TSR TE0T fhar |

® QY AT 40,/10,/2,/2017-DCH /NHDC f&H1% 18 S[H, 2018 & JAJAR &1 HI A,
[qepTT 3TTg<h (82HRE) 7 M & Yae Feerd &7 YeqR 21 RToie $AR |1g, 4 fadie 18 S,
2018 BT TBY a1 |
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6. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Corporation has been laying a lot of emphasis on development of Human Resource and in this
context, it has been extending support for up-gradation of the skill through organization of In-house
Training Programmes as well as deputing its personnel to specific programmes/ seminars/workshop
organized by the outside agencies of repute.
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Corporation had introduced Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS), which was in operation during the
year 2018-19 for secretarial staff and Group ‘D’. 01 Jr. Officer has opted VRS during the year. Total
number of employees of the Corporation as on 31" March 2019 stands at 191 (Previous year 202)
which include 19 (9.95%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (3.66%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 30 (15.71%) employees belonging to
Other Backward Classes (OBC) category and 05 (2.62%) employees belonging to Physically
Handicapped (PH) category.

The turnover per employees is Rs.4.98 crore (Previous year Rs. 13.22 crore) and the Profit after
Tax (PAT) per employee is Rs. -8.49 lac (previous year Rs. 11.97 lac).

The Industrial relations have been observed cordial and peaceful during the year under review.

7. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

Corporation is committed to the progressive use of Hindi in its day to day working. Corporation has
been publishing “RAJBHASHA SURABHI” magazine on half yearly basis i.e. in the month of
September and March.

8. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Directors

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is well structured except for the appointment of
01 independent director, for which, regular requests had been made to the Administrative Ministry.

As on 31 March, 2019 the Board consists of 4 members, out of which two are nominee(s) of the
Government of India (including Chairman), 01 is Non-Official Independent Women Director and one
is Managing Director (Additional Charge to ED Finance). The Directors on the Board are appointed
by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the Corporation.

During the year under review, Government of India, Ministry of Textiles accorded its approval to the
following:

® Entrustment of additional charge of Managing Director of the Corporation to Shri Rajesh Kumar
Sahu, Additional Development Commissioner (Handlooms) vide order n0.40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC
dated 8™ June, 2018. Shri Rajesh Kumar Sahu assumed charge of Managing Director from
Shri Sarvepalli Srinivas, Managing Director on 8" June, 2018.

® Entrustment of additional charge of Managing Director of the Corporation to Shri Sanjay Rastogi,
Development Commissioner (Handlooms) vide order no.40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 18"June, 2018.
Shri Sanjay Rastogi assumed charge of Managing Director from Shri Rajesh Kumar Sahu
on 18" June, 2018.
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® e @ 40,/10/2,/2017-DCH /NHDC f&Tids 18 STHaR), 2019 & IR Al A998 AR
e, el R () /duwsht & e & gee fdere &1 sffaRs g9R |iar /=1 g
T o IR A 2 FA9 BAR T A Jdg Gd BT UewR {6 18 SAR), 2019 Bl U8
far |

® TSI AT 11,26 /82—DCH,/NHDC /Vol. | a7 28 #1d, 2019, & Had # s <ruieR <=,
I AR (FMEUmse)) @ FgRp, 5 U & o SU |fud @msuwesy) & IH W faeie 28 w19,
2019, ¥ E§ |

Sl Rrar R ved), P @7 SR WA Afedll awe 7 gie @l § 6 9 sl s,
2013 & 9 T iR wad=ar & Aucel & @R FRell 2 |

YRT WROR, TS HATGTT B IS IAT 40 /10 /2 /2017-DCH /NHDC =i 18 3midd, 2019 &
Hed H, i Holld go &l | & yey feed & wU H, S9a] argil (31,/10 /2021) 3fer@r
I ameRll d@, @ o usdl @, gw few w vd R’RFie o1 W€, 2019 B S=N wEw
fS9® BT USIR -V fhar | S TelTal, 33T AT 11 /26 /82 DCH/NHDC/ (Vol-IV)  fe=iia
18 3fFCAR, 2019, d ERT 3 A HFAR Y& B M & IRMHIF Wz Fewd & wU H§ Frgh
farar |

S el o1 diera fdarvr, faervsrar &1 gafd, o= dwfl § aikd Fewe—ug & @R &
A1 ATl AMe—2 & A Jr FiRd wrl # ool IRRuRar &1 @Rt af¥e
uftrded & G AR 9 Hefed ws # faar ar g

i & 9IS &1 ¥ 2018—19 & SR MG AT W 04 IR 98& (28 [, 2018, 4 RAaAwR, 2018,
27 fQE®R, 2018 3R 26 #TE, 2019) Pl 8 AR SIUlg & AN & AR AU T A
ars & gHe I g oY |

U YSEehie HhifHeh

T ¥ & SR, G SfSTell ATGd B, 15 S, 2018 ¥, M @1 FA Afg & w9 7 e
fpar |

£ A HAR TAT AR e @/ Awar o1 &1d 3 Jalls, 2019 BT AU 4 H TRIBI
T faar | &0 R R®ifga &1 faAie 28 s/acer, 2019 W HUHST & Us W A 88 |

9) ST udtem IfAf:

T AT, 2013 & UraETEl 3R SIS & fRwnewl & qgaR, i H 91 @1t drihd
orET TR ARl 2 | afRfy & dxeEn, S val, 9¥ & SRE doai I g &RT, arffe ufddes
P ARG T B ufdded e Ws H SUTRT B8 TS B |

10) TAR® =0T YTl 3R 9T TaTaT:

T o1 SO MBR & ITHY MRG0T YoTlell efid &1 2| mudh MR oikdl xie
AN & AMTRET A<IRD UMl DI AR AfD JAEN T & Ieed A S<IND oAl GRIETD] Bl
WwwwqwdnmEﬁwumwwmﬁﬁaﬁwﬁwﬁmmﬁlmaﬁaﬂﬁﬁiﬁ
T WRIET TR & S<IR® i@l WRIeT &l T2 91 W dacs Uhrs<ed & gRI &I Sl ¢ |
ﬁﬂmzﬁﬁéwwa%éa—es(zms 19) & 107 & AR 9 & Jearery e e el
P IMdR® @ TWell Iadd dies UhS<<d gRT & s | oGl el Affd gRT <IRd
fRrr=ror qern oiar e gonferdl @1 arafdie WU W GHIE B Sff RE 8 dT |adq guR P forg
IMAIHATTIR GIRIHS U fHy o 38 F |
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® Entrustment of additional charge of Managing Director of the Corporation to Shri Naveen Kumar
Gupta, Executive Director (Finance)/CFO vide order no.40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 18"January,
2019. Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta assumed charge of Managing Director from Shri Sanjay
Rastogi on 18t January, 2019.
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® Appointment of Shri Dipankar Dutta, Dy. Secretary IFW, as Government Director of the Corporation
in place of Shri A K Sharma, Dy. Secretary IFW vide order no.11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/Vol.l dated
28t March, 2019, w.e.f. 28t March, 2019.

Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Independent Director of the Corporation has confirmed that she meets the
criteria of Independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, Shri Sanjeev Dua was appointed as the Managing Director of the Corporation with effect
from his assumption of charge i.e. 01 May, 2019 vide Government of India, Ministry of Textiles
order no.40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 18" April, 2019 till the date of his superannuation
(31/10/2021) or until further orders, whichever is earlier. Also, Shri Anil Kumar Sood was appointed
as Non-Official Independent Director of the Corporation vide GO no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/(Vol. IV)
dated 18t October, 2019.

Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies of the above
Directors along with their shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2
is provided in the Report on Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2018-19 at regular intervals
(28" June, 2018, 04t September, 2018, 27" December, 2018 and 26" March 2019) and all the
information required in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines was placed
before the Board.

Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, Smt. Anjali Yadav was appointed as the Company Secretary of the
Corporation w.e.f. 15" June, 2018.

Further Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta, Executive Director Finance /CFO resigned from the Corporation on
03 July, 2019. Shri Jitendra Purohit was appointed as CFO of the Corporation w.e.f. 28" October, 2019)

9. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Corporation has a functional Audit Committee of the Board in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines. Details regarding the composition of the Committee,
terms of reference, meetings during the year are provided in the Report of Corporate Governance
section of the Annual Report.

10. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving . In order to make
the internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check
points are also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval
of the Board, for FY 2018-19, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside
independent Chartered Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed
periodically by the Audit Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for
continuous improvement.
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JIRMET # far T 2, R R raeie &5 & d6 efie 21 39 USR, 59 ufhar § a1
facia wiRaw fafea =21 21

18) HRIRIA WR AfRAI3I &I A It (Framvr, vy iR FR1EHR0n) Srfafad, 2013 & *efi| =T

s facia af  srRgd W A9 Salled & &l AMcl & gar T8 & TS| B H e
JaRe Rrerad Afafd @ Sae 9 afeer o8l 39 Safisd & fawg o1u Rierad ot &
qhd B |
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11. VIGILANCE:

The vigilance department of the corporation is headed by the Vigilance Officer, who reports to the
Managing Director of the corporation. The Vigilance Department follows the guidelines issued by the
Central Vigilance Commission from time to time. Corporation is adopting preventive vigilance.
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Vigilance week is observed every year to educate the employees about safe business practices in
their day to day working. During the year, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week' with the theme “Eradicate
Corruption-Build a New India" was observed from 29t October, 2018 to 3 November, 2018. The
week was started with taking the pledge (vigilance), by the employees, administered by the
Vigilance Officer of the corporation. During the week, essay writing competition and debate
competition on topics relating to the vigilance were conducted, wherein, various employees participated.
Vigilance week was observed at Registered Office as well as at all regional offices of the Corporation.

12. REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & C&AG’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Statutory Auditor along with comments of C&AG u/s 143(5) & 143(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual Report. The reply to the comments, of the Statutory
Auditor is placed as Annexure C to this Report. Further for the year ended 31t March, 2019 the
Comptroller & Auditors General of India under section 143(6) of the Companies had decided to go for
supplementary audit of the Corporation and after being satisfied by the replies of the management and
the statutory auditors has issued a ‘NIL Comments certificate’ to the Corporation.

13. REPLY TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor u/s 201(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual
Report. The reply to the comments of the Secretarial Auditor’s report is placed as Annexure D to this
Report.

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Corporation is not carrying on any manufacturing activity. Accordingly, the issue pertaining to Technology
absorption does not apply to corporation.

15. CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Interest receivable from the parties under legal proceedings is Rs. 0.20. Crore (Previous year - Rs. 0.65 Crore).

16. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange, as it is not carrying on any import/ export activity
17. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange. Further, the surplus funds, if any, are invested in short
term deposits with the bank, which include mainly public sector banks. Thus, there is no financial risk.

18. INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

No case of Sexual Harassment at work place was reported in the last financial year. The company has
an Internal Complaint Committee where women employees can register their complaints against sexual
harassment.
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19) AT BT AfBR AfEF=H, 2005

BT AT DR FAIH, 2005 & FTEAIV H TR ARBRI Az BT JARIT BR el 8, AR
AT & Sfla dli o ARHNT iR el WerT A1 fey 8 | Faed Uil g
B B dIdge W W IulE g |

20) THep THICTh Icdeer<ia (& vsmR):

U IR S ANRS B & A, MMUD] BT BABRET AP &b AT R Y4 Blbd B
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Ufag © | SR ST, 2013 B GRT 135 & UEEEI 3R SUS & AT el & AR
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Xgifed fhar a1 8 | WedeR ifd BF @ d9TSe nhdc.org.in TR SUCET @ |

facig ad 2018—19 & oy WHAR WR 91 yfdad die & Ufddad & | gl = T & WY
H Hor T 2|

21) g1 faazvft &1 Ig=on:

IS TASiEl-9 H aiffe faaxell &1 SERvr vaeaiRd serie—d’ & ®U # el B |

22)fAQerent & IaregrRia Hdet faeor:

A A, 2013 & UGl & gfeTrd, s e ydgdfed =i &ed & fh—

(i) e o@l o dIR) H, "eayul fJeed 9 Gdftd Suged SeRY & |l | dn)
CIITHRYT AIAGS] DI ATART fbaT TAT o7 |

(i) ezl 9 W eRardRer it g SR S FRAOR AN fhr & oiR 89 R ol siR
i fhy § S fadid 31 #1d, 2019 BT 99 a¥ Ay a9 & fd & 99 & Amar
BT TIM AR G [@T & {70 9\ & ol &1 G 3R e gl US= Bl @ |

(i) Fcwel 7 frm o aRewfcdl o gRem - R fH gl ok o= sifafiaare
B AT T AR IFBT  FaReT R+ & oy 9 ARFH & graa=l & SR gaiw
GTIRYT SffHelRAl & IREV & foIy Sugad iR yafe e <&@ |

(iv) el 9 e O & R WR aiffd o JIR fHy o &R

(v) el 9 | 9IS BIAT & UrEaEEl B Ut GAREd R & foly Iugad gonfera
IR &1 8 3R VAT yonferat gaia off &R ywdl w9 & B &R <&l o |

23) Y IheuT

AP Sehl 77 Seoiw fhar © b =ferRad Al @ e | BIS YbIhroT IUferd Fei 8, wifh

TR 99 & RIF 396 Fa9 H Pls GIIER / TeAlW el off:

(i) HHOAT ST, 2013 & AT V & 3fasfa o arell ST IR | Hefdd &R |

(i) oIy IRl I e, AAfEeR a7 =g & AT sfddd! IR IR fhar ST |

(iii) HET DI B A Ao B Sfaid Bl B HHATRAT B IR SR HRAT (KT st
IRI wafRd)

(iv) AT 99 & IR ST B AR Yoil H DIy yRac T8l g3l |

(v) FI TR 9¥ & SRE A Rord # arg fd sfdRd T8 a2
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19. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005
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The Company follows Government instruction issued in pursuance of Right to Information Act, 2005,
and has designated Public Information Officer and Appellate Authority under the Act. All relevant
information has been hosted on the Company’s website also.

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company is committed to undertake socially useful
programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on the
community of handloom weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Committee of Directors in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised
DPE guidelines. The composition and terms of reference of the CSR Committee are provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of the Annual Report. The CSR Committee has
formulated and recommended to the Board, a CSR Policy outlining CSR projects/activities to be
undertaken by the Company during the year under review. The CSR Policy is available on the
Company’s website viz. nhdc.org.in.

The Annual Report on CSR for FY 2018-19 is annexed to the Board’s Report at Annexure E.

21. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure F and the same is
also placed on the website of the Company viz. www.nhdc.org.in.

22. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In view of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby declare that: -
(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the corporation at the end of the financial year ended
March 31, 2019 and of the profits of the corporation for that period.

(iii) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and

(v) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
23. DISCLOSURES
Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following matters, as there were
no transactions/ events in relation thereto, during the year under review:

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

(iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme of the Company.

(iv) There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.

(v) The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the year

under review.
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(vi) < T 2018—19 & 3id & 9% 3R 39 Ufded & NG dd Py Fgdqol gRId /
gftagan T8 g8 € o amuas v @l fawia Rafa wwifad ey 211 g9 sifafRa,
facig a9 2018—19 @ foTT 4.35 RIS UV BT Ia9 b1 & foI¢ Yraem= fbar rar 8 S
a7e], faciia ad # < BT | ARNfE JaeEE 1 BRadT 2019 4 AT fhaAr wAT |
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&I |
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AT RDIS BT 94 DI AMaeIdHal Fal g,
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(xiv) T 7 B Hag vaeR HIaER R T8l fha 2
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i) PRANC B HAT, HRA WRBR o (&6 5 FJelTg, 2015 DI AL FAT 1,/2 / 2014—
WA §RT, TRHN HHCAT DI BT STRAFIH, 2013 B gRT 134(3)(©) IR @) &
AT G & UHCIBIU A BE UG @ & |
2 4) ity
JMIHT g FTH & RISl AR FaIel § 9 AT, BBl [JH™T Yad BT BT,
IRA WRPR T de5 Td I WRBR] B 3= A=l 3R A9ET gR1 Ry 10 9916 9&diT wd
feanferee & forg Ser 3R € |

AMUD Fe9d YR & FI=Id Td HeTol@l URIeTdh, oikal URIE dis & Joxdi, difafdd ud Imar
ORIT TRIEThI TAT SRl BT S gRT oF s TeRIdT, T8N T feonfesr & forg Sqa iy € |

AMUHT drs A= STl ToiREN /3 awfud TSIl gRT Gied § S99 I8diT Ud favary
Tad PR B foIU IFPT MUY B R vfasy & oy Wearill I & IR UR N 98 &
foq g Hawfeua 2|

AP feerd I Bare Al T T U9 IArIH a1 o faffEdne | veuer der et g $Hd
el & SIRY U A AT & T ¥ w9 ¥ S T HRAT AR 2 |

AT 9 WEfAM aRIR &1 Y S e, FAfid Bl Ud AT & folv g5U W MR JFdd
BT AT & AT AP TR AgdTHar & foru amenfead 2 |
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(vi) No material changes/commitments have occurred after the end of the financial year
2018-19 and till the date of this report which would affect the financial position of your
Company. Further, provision for salary arrears amounting to Rs. 4.35 Crores have been
made for FY 2018-19 which shall be payable in the current financial year. Pay revision
has been implemented from 1st February, 2019.

Z4
T
o
ek

(vii)  No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the ‘going concern status’ and Company’s operations in future.

(viii)  Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. During the year, special care is being taken in its effective implementation.

(ix) Corporation has no Holding or Subsidiary Company hence remuneration to Managing
Director from Holding/Subsidiary Company is not applicable.

(x) Corporation has no Holding/subsidiary Company hence provisions regarding consolidation
of accounts are not applicable.

(xi) No frauds were reported by the Auditors in their report, except for the irregularities in
implementation of YSS which is pending investigation with CBI & CVC.

(xii)  Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

(xiii)  Corporation has not given any loans or Guarantee

(xiv)  Corporation has not undertaken any Related party Transaction

(xv)  No material changes and commitments between the date of financial statements and the
date of this report

(xvi)  There is no change in going concern status of the corporation.

(xvii)  Vide notification F.No.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05" June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, has exempted Government companies from disclosure of information
under section 134(3)(e) and (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board is thankful to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of Development Commissioner for Handlooms,
Government of India and other Ministries and departments in Central and State governments for their
support and guidance given to the corporation in carrying out its activities and operations.

Your Directors are grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Members of Audit & CSR
Committees, Board, Statutory and Branch Secretarial Auditors and Bankers for their help, cooperation
and guidance.

Your Board expresses sincere gratitude to the various user agencies/ other concerned agencies for their

support and confidence reposed in the organization and looks forward to mutually rewarding
relationship in future.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation received from
all the Spinning Mills and Manufacturers of Dyes & Chemicals and Fabrics directly as also through their
organized set-ups.

Your Board also wishes to record its deep gratitude to all the members of NHDC family for their enthusiasm,

dedicated work and cooperation and look for their continuous involvement.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Dated:10.01.2020 Chairman
Place: New Delhi DIN : 07722405
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ANNEXURES TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT Annexure - A
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(a) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

NHDC'’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages ethical business conduct and attainment of
highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of operations and all its interactions
with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, bankers, auditors and the Government. The
corporation constantly endeavours to achieve the highest levels of standards of corporate governance
in order to enhance the long terms stake holders’ value and maintain good standards of Corporate
Governance. Corporation has well established, transparent and fair administrative set up to provide for
professionalism and accountability.

(b) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of the corporation is well structured except for the appointment of one independent director,
for which, request has been made to the Administrative Ministry. As on March, 31, 2019 the Board of
Directors consisted of 4 members, of whom, two are the nominee of the Government of India
(including Chairman) and 01 is Non Official Independent Director and one is the Managing Director
(Additional Charge given to Executive Director (Finance). The Directors on the Board are appointed
by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the Corporation.
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Constitution of Board of Directors and the related information as on March 31, 2019, is as follows:

. No. of Board | Attendance No. of outside
Name & Category of the Director meeting with inlast | Directorships as on
attendance AGM 31.03.2019

Government Director :

a. Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman-NHDC/ 4/4 Yes 1 (One)
Development Commissioner (Handlooms),
Ministry of Textiles,

DIN No. 07722405
(From 4 December, 2017 onwards)

b. Shri Dipankar Dutta, Dy. Secretary*, N.A. N.A. -
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 08423642
(From 28" March, 2019 onwards)

C. Shri A.K. Sharma, Dy. Secretary,* 3/4 Yes NA.
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 06471388
(18" December, 2017- 28t March, 2019)

Managing Director:

d. Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta, 11 NA. -
Managing Director@ (Additional Charge
given to Executive Director-Finance)
DIN No.08338075
(18t January, 2019-Afternoon to
30t April, 2019)

€. Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Managing Director 3/3 Yes 1 (One)
(Additional Charge to Chairman NHDC/ DC®
(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07722405
(From 19t June, 2018 to 18t January,
2019-forenoon)
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31E Uh S faT (a wATer), § HRd € |

arfe fRard 2018—10 | ——



. [\ ational Handloom Development Corporation Limited

No. of Board | Attendance No. of outside

Name & Category of the Director meeting with inlast | Directorships as on
attendance AGM 31.03.2019
f. Shri Rajesh Kumar Sahu, Managing Director# N.A. N.A. N.A.
(Additional Charge to ADC (Handlooms),
Ministry of Textiles)

DIN No. 07919011
(8t June, 2018-afternoon to 18" June, 2018)

Shri Srinivas Sarvepalli, Managing Director# N.A. N.A. N.A.
DIN No. 02292051
15t May, 2013 to 8" June, 2018

Non Official Independent Director:

h.

(From 1%t February, 2017 onwards)

Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi 4/4 Yes —
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 07764529

*Shri Dipankar Dutta was appointed as Government Director on 28" March, 2019 in place of Shri A.K.Sharma.

@ Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta (ED Finance) was given Additional Charge of MD of the Corporation on
18t January, 2019. Earlier the Additional Charge of MD of the Corporation was vested with Shri Sanjay Rastogi
(DC- Handlooms/ Chairman).

*# Shri Rajesh Kumar Sahu was given additional charge of MD of the Corporation. Shri Srinivas Sarvepalli was
the Managing Director of the Corporation till 8th June, 2018.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2018-19 at regular intervals (28" June, 2018,
04" September, 2018, 27" December, 2018 and 26" March 2019 ) and all the information required
in accordance with DPE guidelines were placed before the Board.

Brief resume of the directors on the Board (as on March, 31, 2019):

@

(ii)

Shri Sanjay Rastogi: (52 Years) is an IAS of 1991 batch of Odisha cadre. He is B.Tech in Electrical
Engineering and M Tech in Electronics & Communication, IT — Delhi. He had served as CMD, Odisha
State Road Transport Corporation, Principal Secretary — Commerce & Transport, CMD, Orissa Milk
Federation (OMFED), CVO - Projects Equipments Corporation Limited (PEC), Ministry of Commerce &
Industry, Zonal Jt. DG, DGFT & Export Commissioner, Ministry of Commerce amongst others. He had
joined as Development Commissioner for Handlooms in Ministry of Textiles, Government of India and as
ex-officio Chairman in National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd., w.e.f. 04" Dec., 2017. He was
entrusted the additional charge of Managing Director of the Corporation w.e.f. 19t June, 2018 till 18t
January, 2019 (FN).

Shri Dipankar Dutta (55 years), who is a Deputy Secretary to the Government of India, is the Government
Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. w.e.f. 28t March, 2019. He joined the Central Secretariat Service in
1989. He has a postgraduate degree in Economics. He has experience in the areas of policy making,
public procurements, administration and financial issues concerning the Government. Before joining the
Ministry of Textiles, he has worked in the UPSC, Department of Posts, NHRC, Ministry of Culture and the
Ministry of Defence. He has presently been assigned with the charge of the Integrated Finance Wing of the
Ministry of Textiles.
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(ili)  Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi : (54 years), is a law graduate and post graduate in English Literature. She joined
as Lecturer in English at a University College prior to joining the Bar. She is practicing Law for the last 28
years before the High Court and Supreme Court of India. She was the Judicial Member of the All India Film
Certificate Appellate Tribunal (FCAT) from the year 2000 to 2002. During her law career over two decades
she has handled a large number of cases from various branches of law on the original and appellate
jurisdiction

(i)  Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta : (51 years), is a member of Institute of Cost Accountants of India. He joined
NHDC as ED (Finance). On 18th January, 2019 (AN), he was entrusted with additional charge of Managing
Director of the Corporation.

(c) AUDIT COMMITTEE :
In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the meetings of Audit

Committee were held during the year under review. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, as
proposed in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs were noted by the Audit Committee
in its 23" meeting held on 08™ Dec., 2010. Further the Board in its 156"meeting held on 26" March, 2019
revised the terms of reference of the Audit Committee in line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and DPE guidelines.

The composition of Audit Committee and the related information is placed herein below:
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Name/ category Position in Audit Committee atter‘:'lc(;.a?‘lfcr:?j?jt:;:]ggst;veltl;ear

Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi* Chairperson * 5/5*
Non official Independent Director
(w.e.f. 01t Feb., 2017)

Shri Sanjay Rastogi@ Chairman@ 5/5@
Chairman - NHDC
(w.e.f. 04" Dec., 2017)
Shri Dipankar Dutta® Member o/0*

Government Director
w.e.f. 28" March, 2019)

Shri A K Sharma” Member A 4/5"
Government Director
(18"Dec., 2017 — 28t March, 2019)

Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta, # Member # 1/1#
ED (F) — Addl. Charge of MD
(w.e.f. 18tJan., 2019 — 30th April, 2019)

* Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi was appointed as Chairperson of the Audit Committee by the Board on 26t March,
2019, however she attended all the meetings of the Committee in FY 2018-19 as a member.

@shri Sanjay Rastogi was the Chairman of the Committee till 26t March, 2019 and attended all meetings of the
Committee in FY 2018-19 as a Chairman.

AShri Dipankar Dutta was appointed as a Director of the Corporation w.e.f. 28" March, 2019 in place of
Shri A.K.Sharma.

# Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta (ED-Finance) was entrusted with additional charge of MD of the Corporation
on 18t January, 2019.

The Audit Committee met 5 times during the year 2018-19 at regular intervals (28t June, 2018, 04! September,
2018, 25t Sept., 2018, 27t December, 2018 and 26 March 2019)
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(d) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Vide notification no.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05 June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
has exempted Government Companies from provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) and (4) of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Remuneration Committee, except with regard to appointment of senior
management and other employees.

The corporation is an organization with social objectives having very thin profit margin usually just sufficient to
meet its overheads, hence it is unable to pay the Performance Related Payment (PRP) to its employees.
Further for the financial year 2018-19, the Corporation has suffered losses. Also, the number of employees in
the corporation is also small (i.e. 191 as on 31tMarch,2019).

In view of above, no need has been felt to have a separate remuneration committee and the other matters
relating to remuneration, if any, are placed directly to the Board of Directors.

(e) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with the requirements of Section
135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines. The terms of reference of the CSR Committee, inter-alia,
include formulation of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company covered under
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013; recommending to the Board, the CSR Policy & amount of
expenditure on CSR activities; and to monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time. During the
financial year ended on March 31, 2019 two meetings of the CSR Committee were held on 4t September,
2018 and 26t March, 2019. The composition of CSR Committee and attendance of the Directors at the said
meetings was as follows:

No. of meetings with

Name/ category Position in CSR Committee | 401 dance during the year
Shri Sanjay Rastogi Chairman 2/2

(Chairman w.e.f. 04thDec., 2017)

Shri A K Sharma* Member * 1/2*

Government Director
(18"Dec., 2017- 28" March, 2019)

Shri Dipankar Dutta* Member* 0/0*
Government Director
(w.e.f. 28t March, 2019)

Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi Member 2/2
Non official Independent Director
(w.e.f. 01tFeb., 2017)

Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta # Member# 111#
ED (F) - Addl. Charge of MD
(we.f. 18hJan., 2019)

*Shri Dipankar Dutta was appointed as Director of the Corporation on 28th March, 2019 in place of Shri A.K.Sharma.
#Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta (ED-Finance) was entrusted with additional charge of MD of the Corporation on
18th January, 2019.
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() GENERAL BODY MEETING:
The last 03 Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held as under:
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AGM FOR THE FY Date & time of AGM Venue of the AGM
2017-18 25"September, 2018/ 3.00 P.M. | Registered Office, Greater Noida
2016-17 26" Sept., 2017/ 4.00 P.M. Corporate Office, Greater Noida
2015-16 30t Sept., 2016/ 12.00 Noon Registered Office, Lucknow

(9) DISCLOSURES:
(i) Details of remuneration paid to the Functional Director are as under:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Name of Functional Director Gross salary Perquisites Total
Shri Sarvepalli Srinivas (Managing Director) 7.86 1.03 8.89

(ii) During the year, Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi was paid sitting fees amounting to Rs. 75,000/- for
attending Board and Committee meetings.

(iii) During the year, there was no related party transaction .

(iv) During the year, it is reaffirmed that no penalty has been imposed by any of the statutory body.

(v) The corporation has a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board, which has been
circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in

of the corporation. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the
Audit Committee.

(vi) The corporation is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSEs except the appointment of independent Directors, for which a request
has been sent to the Administrative Ministry for the needful. As regards, the Remuneration
Committee, the same has been explained above.

(Vi) The Presidential directives issued by the Government of India has been complied by the corporation
during the year and also during the last 3 years

(viii) During the year, no expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts which are not for the
purposes of business.

(ix) During the year, no expenses which are of personal nature have been incurred for the Board of
Directors and top management.

(x) Administrative and Office Expenses during the year is 25.03% of the total expenses as against
27.14% last year. Further, the Financial Expenses are negligible, since corporation is a debt free
corporation.

(h) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up share capital of the corporation is held by the Government of India. The Annual
report including annual accounts of the corporation are sent to the Government of India and also
placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. The annual accounts are also filed with
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

(i) AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 139
of the Companies Act, 2013.The Comments of the Secretarial Auditor and Statutory Auditor for
FY 2018-19 have been duly replied by the Board of Directors and form annexure to the Board’s
Report. Further for the year ended 31t March, 2019 the Comptroller & Auditors General of India under
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section 143(6) of the Companies had decided to go for supplementary audit of the Corporation and after
being satisfied by the replies of the management and the statutory auditors has issued a ‘NIL Comments
certificate’ to the Corporation.
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(i) TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The corporation furnishes a set of documents in a folder form to the directors on their joining the
Board. This includes important data about the functioning and performance of the corporation, Code
of Business Conduct & Ethics for the Board members, Corporate Governance Guidelines etc.

(k) WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Corporation has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy has
been circulated to all the employees of the Corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in
of the Corporation.

() CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Corporation has laid down the Code of Conduct & Business Ethics for the Board members and
senior management of the Corporation. A copy of the Code is displayed on the website www.nhdc.org.in
of the Corporation. All the Board members and key officers have affirmed their compliance to the Code.
A declaration to this effect is annexed to this report.

(m) COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs and covers all the suggested items mentioned in the Annexure - VIl of the Guidelines. The
quarterly/ annual reports on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
prescribed by the DPE are also sent to the Administrative Ministry regularly and timely . The certificate
obtained from the Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance to the conditions of
guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs has been annexed to the report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Dated: 10*"January, 2020 Chairman
Place: New Delhi DIN: 07722405
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Declaration by the MD regarding Compliance with the
Code of Conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management during
the Financial Year 2018-19.
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I, Sanjeev Dua, Managing Director, National Handloom Development Corporation Limited, do hereby
declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Team of the
Corporation have affirmed their compliance to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics of the
Corporation during the FY 2018-19.

Sd/-

(Sanjeev Dua)

Date: 13th June, 2019 Managing Director
Place: Greater Noida DIN: 08447827
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE
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To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kasna Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of National Handloom

Development Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred as “Corporation”)for the year ended 31%
March, 2019 as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector

Enterprises, 2010 of Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public

Enterprises, Government of India and annexure mentioned there under (hereinafter referred as

“Guidelines”).

The compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Corporation
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above
mentioned guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
certify that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned guidelines except the provisions regarding composition of Board, Audit
Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee due to non-appointment of adequate
number of Independent Directors by the concerned Ministry & risk management policy.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Corporation.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora
Managing Partner
FCS: 3214, COP: 3005
Place: New Delhi

Date: 26" August, 2019
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. HANDLOOM SCENARIO:
The handloom sector is one of the largest unorganized economic activities after agriculture and

constitutes an integral part of the rural and semi- rural livelihood which provides direct and indirect
employment to more than 35 lakh weavers and allied workers.

On August 07, 2019, 4" Handloom Census report released by the Ministry of Textiles, involving 31
States and Union Territories which participate the art of Handloom weaving. For holistic and
sustainable development of handloom sector and welfare of handloom weavers, the Government of
India is implementing following schemes and programmes:-

A. National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP)

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) has been formulated for its implementation
during 2017-18 to 2019-20. The scheme will follow need based approach for integrated and holistic
development of handlooms and welfare of handloom weavers. The scheme will support weavers,
both within and outside the cooperative fold including Self Help Groups, NGOs etc. towards raw
material, design inputs, technology up-gradation, marketing support through exhibitions, create
permanent infrastructure in the form of Urban Haats, marketing complexes, development of web
portal for e-marketing of handloom products etc.

Components of NHDP —

a. Block Level Cluster Projects

b. Handloom Marketing Assistance

c. Concessional Credit

d. Handloom Census

e. Handloom Park

f.  National Centre for Textile Design

g. R&D Projects

h. J&K Wool Development Project

i. Special Projects for Special Category States
j. National Institutes of Open Schooling (NIOS)
k. Cluster Cell at Hq.

l. Innovative Ideas

m. Publicity, Advertisement, Monitoring, Training & Evaluation of Scheme
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B. Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development Scheme (CHCDS) for development of
Mega Handloom Clusters

The objective is to develop Mega Handloom Clusters that are located in clearly identifiable
geographical locations that specialize in specific products, with close linkages and inter dependents
amongst the key players in the cluster by improving the infrastructure facilities, with better storage
facilities, technology upgradation in pre-loom/on-loom/post-loom operations, weaving shed, skill
up-gradation, design inputs, health facilities etc

C. Weavers MUDRA Scheme

Concessional credit component for Handloom sector is now available only through MUDRA Yojna
for individual weavers and weavers entrepreneurs Credit limit is fixed based on assessment of
working capital as well as cost of tools and equipments required for carrying out weaving/ allied
activity. Minimum loan for per loom for cotton products is Rs 50,000 and around Rs 1,00,000 for silk
products.

D. Yarn Supply Scheme(YSS)

Government of India has revised the guidelines of the Yarn Supply Scheme w.e.f. from 18" April
2018, for its implementation upto March 2020.

This scheme makes available all types of yarn at Mill Gate Price to the eligible handloom agencies.
Under this scheme, depot operating expenses and transportation expenses are being reimbursed
by Government of India. Further, to provide the subsidized yarn to handloom weavers in order to
compete with power loom and mill sector, 10% price subsidy on cotton hank yarn, domestic silk yarn,
woolen yarn and linen yarn is available with quantity restrictions on reimbursement basis through
Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT).

E. Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare Scheme

Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare Scheme is to enable the Handloom weavers/ workers
to avail social security benefits having two components —

i) Life, accidental and disability insurance coverage under the PMJJBY, PMSBY and converged
MGBBY.
ii) Health insurance coverage on the RSBY pattern

F. North Eastern Region Textile Promotion Scheme (NERTPS)

The objective of the scheme is to develop handloom sector in NER by providing the required
government support to achieve increase in employment and value of handloom products. The scheme
has 3 components —

i) Cluster Development Project in NER.
ii) Technological Up gradation of Handlooms in NER.
iii) Market Promotion of Textiles and Handloom Products in NER.

G. Hathkargha Samvardhan Sahayata

To meet the needs of handloom weavers for assistance on larger scale for looms and accessories
Government of India run the scheme “Hathkargha Samvardhan Sahayata”. It aims to provide
financial assistance for technological up-gradation to improve quality of the fabric and productivity.
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2. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESSES:

Corporation has a national network having presence in 29 States/Union Territories through
9 Regional offices and 26 Branch Offices. No other body in the handloom sector has such a wide
presence in the country. The presence of the Corporation serves as an effective tool to intervene the
market so as to restrict the monopolistic character of the private traders, in order to keep the hank
yarn rates within a reasonable level. Corporation serves a noble cause of social responsibility by
catering to a sector, which consists of poor artisans/ handloom weavers in unorganized sector,
engaged in the production of items of high cultural heritage and traditional value of Indian culture.

Few employees are going to superannuate at various levels in the next few years. To fill the vacuum
that may be created by the superannuation of the employees at various levels, Corporation has
planned not only to train/ gear up its middle level executives to take up the higher responsibilities but
also making fresh recruitment at the induction level as well as senior levels depending upon the
requirements. During the last 10 years prior to the year 2010-11, the recruitment of fresh employees
is negligible. It is hoped that the fresh recruitment will imbibe new blood in the Corporation with a
better mix of existing employees having organizational experience and new employees with outside
experience. Besides Corporation is facing uncertain demand and delayed payments from state apex
bodies.

3. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

There is a large scope to expand the business by reaching the untapped handloom sector consuming
the hank yarn production. In this regard the efforts are being made to increase the coverage by
accessing new agencies.

The yarn market is well developed and there is a competition with the private traders which are
already well established and offer comparatively better credit and other facilities to the weavers. To
combat the same, the corporation is obtaining and negotiating the yarn rates for bulk quantity
discounts with a view to provide yarn to the handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates are
placed on the corporation’s website as well on monthly basis for access by the handloom weavers’
agencies, resulting in better transparency.

4. OUTLOOK:

The Corporation believes that it will continue to be on its growth platform achieving new heights year
by year. To further strengthen its position the Corporation keep re-assessing its strengths and
weaknesses and preparing its business plan accordingly, which shall enable the Corporation to
identify its new growth area.

5. SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Yarn, being the main raw material supplied to the handloom sector, continues to be the highest
contributor to the turnover of the corporation. Its contribution has decreased from 98.63% of the total
turnover of the corporation during the year 2017-18 to 95.22% during the year 2018-19. The
percentage share of the dyes and chemicals has increased from 1.54% during the year 2017-18 to
4.78% during the year 2018-19.
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The segment wise analysis of the operations of the corporation is placed herein below:
(Rs. in crore)

l\?c;. Segment/ product Turn0\2/2;I 8-I:’::rcentage Turnov§?1:’:rzentage
1. | Yarn 905.50 95.22% 2688.77 | 98.63%
2. | Dyes & chemicals 45.44 4.78% 37.38 1.37%
3. | Fabric - - - -

Total 950.94 | 100.00% 2726.15 | 100.00%

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to match the
growing size of the corporation. In order to make the internal control more effective, besides
comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points are also advised to the internal
auditors from time to time on need basis. The Internal Audit of the corporation is conducted by the
Internal Audit team of the corporation as well as outside independent Chartered Accountants. As
per the decision of the Audit Committee, the head office and regional offices of the corporation are
audited by the Internal Audit wing and outside Chartered Accountants alternatively every year. The
internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the Audit Committee and
corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous improvement.

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2018-19 is Rs 950.94 crore as compared to Rs 2726.15

crore during FY 2017-18. The profit before tax has decreased from Rs. 36.97 crore in the FY 2017-18

to loss of Rs.13.91 crore in the FY 2018-19 and net profit after tax from Rs. 23.57 crore in the FY

2017-18 to loss of Rs. 16.22 crore in the FY 2018-19. The net worth of the corporation has decreased

from Rs. 116.02 crore as on 31 March, 2018 to Rs. 99.73 crore as on 31* March, 2019.

The capital structure of the corporation remained unchanged with the paid up capital of Rs.19 crore
divided into19 Lakh equity share of Rs. 100/- each in the FY 2018-19. Due to losses in FY 2018-19, the
Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the
year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors.

8. DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED:

Employees’ efficiency has been the key focus of the corporation. Various training programmes in
technical, managerial and IT areas are organized for upgrading the skills of the employees of the
corporation.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31" March 2019 now stands at 191 (Previous
year 202) which include 19 (9.95%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07
(3.66%) employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 30 (15.71%) employees
belonging to Other Backward Classes (OBC) category and 05 (2.62%) employees belonging to
Physically Handicapped (PH) category.

The Industrial relations have been cordial and remained peaceful during the year under review.
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9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporation has revised its CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The revised policy named ‘NHDC CSR &
Sustainability Policy 2014’ has been uploaded on corporation’s website, after its approval by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 24" November, 2014.

The Composition of the CSR Committee and the CSR activities done in FY 2018-19 are provided in

the Report of Corporate Governance and Annual Report of CSR, as annexures to the Board’s
Report, which forms part of this Annual report

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Corporation’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may, however, differ substantially or materially
from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the Corporation’s
operations include significant changes in the political and economic environment in India that
involves litigations and handloom activity in the country.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)
Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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BRI T &1 ha fasha veg fadbar 13,
S & S ool @ defifa faar mr

% foaen frdel & rgER,
feiRa ureu o </

s 8

S db E B SuRl gwernet [/
arIRiE § B SIS el U 8¢ 2|
AT SxAgSl B Ma H, R A 9Rd
WHR B afgfd o1 IM@n, dar gob
wfed wgd 2 fBar 7 | 9f% a8 "
BT RIS WAl A fearar T 2 |

01.03.2018 & 31.03.2018 dd bl faehl
o & &P PRITcRI—ces,; J |18 4rd 2018 &
SRM TR, %, 215.79 BRI B (A1 g B,

01.03.2018 ¥ 31.03.2018 T® I fdsh! | . 21579 IS
10% TS B Pt ARy %. 2158 TRIS
AT & JJAR AT Yo %. 1.08 BRIS

FA I %, 2266 IRIS

ST 2 SR gAvESl smgfidal el @l
100% e Yo BT YA SFIAR PRl
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Annexure - C

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY
AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2018-19

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

NHDC having “9” Regional offices as mentioned
above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which
Government of India , Ministry of Textile office of the
Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 %
Subsidy and other claims (which includes freight
subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme
announced time to time.

During the year under Audit the Company’s Lucknow
branch Office, which is under Varanasi Regional
Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase
during the year amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the
1st Quarter of 2018-19 (Refer Note No. 17(1) & 19
(1) respectively.

Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs.
190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system within just
two weeks of booking. Reasons for cancellation are
not explained to us. Also, the matter has been
referred to investigation agency CBl and Central
Vigilance Commission.

For Remaining Sales/Purchase amounting to
Rs.194.22 Crore, the organization has not claimed any
service charges amounting to Rs. 2.43 Crores (1.25%
on Rs. 194.22 Crores) as per the scheme. Had this
service charges of Rs. 2.43 Crores been claimed, the
Loss would have been lesser by Rs. 2.43 Crores.
Further organization has also not booked any
incentives on the above sales, which is to be
distributed to user agencies as per the YSS
guidelines.

This Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors
(Refer Note No. 13(iv)) as well as Creditors ((Refer
Note No. 5 (ii)). We cannot comment about the amount
receivable from the debtors or payable to the creditor
because the matter is under investigation with CBI
and Central Vigilance Commission.

During the 1st Quarter of 2018-19 the sales
and purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82
Crores have been cancelled and the above
matter has been referred to investigating
agencies.

As per guidelines of YSS scheme, user
agencies/beneficiaries had to submit claim
documents to the corporation in the
prescribed format to effectuate their claims.

Till date the corporation has not received
any documents from user agencies/
beneficiaries. In the absence of the claim
documents, corporation has not submitted
the reimbursements claim, including service
charges to Govt. of India. Also as the matter
has been referred to the investigated
agencies, the sale/purchase is shown in the
books of accounts at par.

Sales From 01-03-2018 to 31-03-2018

The Company’s Regional Office Lucknow has also
booked Sales to the tune of Rs. 215.79 Crores during
the month of March 2018, as detailed below:--

Sales From 01-03-2018 to 31-03-2018 | Rs. 215.79 Cr.
Total amount of 10% subsidy Rs. 21.58 Cr.
Service charge as per scheme Rs. 1.08 Cr.
Total Claims Rs. 22.66 Cr.

NHDC is the nodal agency for
implementing Yarn Supply Scheme (YSS).
As per the provisions of the YSS scheme,
NHDC places the orders to the suppliers on
behalf of the indents given by the various
user agencies. The user agencies pay 90%
of transaction value and rest of 10% is paid
by Government of India in form of the
subsidy through NHDC and NHDC
releases100% of transaction value to the
Supplier Mills. In this instant, as a running
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Ty 2018—19 H SWRRH & AR . 22.66 BRIS DI
ot d w4, A w. 1.08 DS BT HAT
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e o1 smgfdaaisll & ®. 18.15 RIS
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sl & fRR @1 dad 90% YA
uTey far, SR Smyfceaisi B 100% T
Tae A, w2158 e 10% @I
g (Siifs A1, 2018 & fasa Hed
. 215.79 HT 10% &) BT FHMENST @rdl o
JMYfcimdiall &1 Sfdc $9 T2 & &
g gY faan, 6 9RT WRBR R
DI IWGT AT Yo FAIRT BT Ffergfet
TE P TS | SWET 39 gD |
BT AT 6 MRA WRBR §RT A€, 2018
¥ Afae I 98 & TR T

S fe fewol 4et § Seem fewr o R
$.18,74,45684 B R WU A & wfec (uoe
IRER) # R g 3R uRuTREawy 39 doi oie @
I 1 & AR way sl § [fdw faar g
Ty (A (Rooe alR¥R) @ |Eaf sHRi w31 Ard,
2017 d& ARTa &l & ddfdq www A § @fse
frar ar fg focia ad 2017—18 & wmafd s IRRN
R @l B, 9 [ ([@uvm oReR) # sfse fav
S @ g T @ I ™ & ®U A ol TS
2| degER I8 ufhar fa<ig a¥ 2018—19 # @1 TE,
AR S W AWM T 120 BRI BN I AW H
SHT B TS, AT T AT Dl EERIT | 120 BRIS
BN AN BN WA H BfSe T8 B SR o R @
BN . 120 IRIS ¥ 9¢ oIl |

ARd AR B G7y [y @i
DA H . 344 DRIS BT HAA
gHrRT 2| TH 6. 15.23 BRIS B =TS0
g [ @ § »fse fear e,
T A # S feu U W, 15.23 BRIS
@ TS B GV BT BRI WIS W,
TEgaR ol G| 3§ qHRIeH aR faam
SR |

31.032019 & fewol wwm 4. 4 ), & IFIAR, .
9.50,00,000 /— FHT Y (T Forvex) & o 7 fa<i
Y 2017—18 ¥ WA ST & <ol &I FHT [ (7
Folvex) H Do B & qoly T B =TS HF T
SHET @ TS | dEIIER 2018—19 H A1 B ulhar B
TE IR & B AR B 0.61 HRIS BT 3 AT H AT
P TS, Al TH AT B TR B, 0.61 HIIS DI A
M @ # @fee T8 @ ol @ e\ @ '
%. 061 BRI A ¢ oI |

T FolRex FAY I & #T FoRex &l
# Pl AT B MY BT S & TagIR
Ay @ AJce P S 7o) &R
31 A€, 2019 & 9= g AR W &
eI & Bt & dre] Wrdl § ¥ |
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The above amount of Rs. 22.66 Crores has been
reversed in financial year 2018-19. Had this service
charges of Rs. 1.08 Crores not been reversed, the
loss would have been lesser by Rs. 1.08 Crores.
Further NHDC has released/disbursed Rs. 18.15
Crore as subsidy to the Suppliers, even though the
same is not received from Government of India.

transaction, NHDC had released Rs.18.15
Cr. to the Supplier Mills but the same was
not reimbursed by Government of India.
For this case, NHDC received only 90%
share from user agencies and paid 100% to
the supplier mills, amount of 10% subsidy
of Rs.21.58 crore (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79
crore for the sales of March,2018) adjusted
in their book of accounts by debiting the
suppliers considering the fact the
Government of India didn’t reimburse the
aforesaid amount of subsidy to the NHDC.
The above was done with the view that the
subsidy amount has not been released by
the Govt. of India from March, 2018.

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 18,74,45,684 is
Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly Invested in Fixed
Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds
(Market Complexes) till 31t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but from the
financial year 2017-18 onwards the interest on fixed
deposit has been taken as Interest income of the
Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund
(Marketing Complex). Accordingly, the same
treatment has been done in financial year 2018-19
also. the amount of Interest Rs. 1.20 Crores has been
credited to other income, Had this Interest of Rs. 1.20
Crores not been Credited in profit and loss accounts,
the loss would have been increased by Rs. 1.20
Crores.

Balance principal amount of Government of
India left in Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) is Rs. 3.44 Cr. only. On this,
Interest amount of Rs. 15.23 Cr, was
credited to corpus fund. Recalculation of
interest credited to the complex corpus
account is under process, adjustment will
accordingly be made in the books of
accounts.

As Per Note No. “4(B)’, As on 31-03-2019 Rs,
9.50,00,000/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). From financial year 2017-18
onwards the interest on fixed deposit has been taken
as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of
crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster).
Accordingly, the same treatment has been done in
financial Year 2018-19 also. the amount of Interest
Rs. 0.61 Crores has been credited to other income,
Had this Interest of Rs. 0.61 Crores not been Credited
in profit and loss accounts, the loss would have been
increased by Rs. 0.61 Crores

The supply of raw material is made to
mega clusters from the Mega Cluster
Corpus fund, for which the funds are
accordingly rotated. Remaining balance
amount as on 31%' March, 2019 are in the
respective Bank Current a/cs of the
Regional Offices of the Corporation

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)
Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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fo R fhar & aifd orar wien |fafa &
Tod H @dd eel @ Iufed wver Xl
ST 9 |

STafdh HFAT JARITH, 2013 & IRT 134(3)
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Annexure -D

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS FOR THE FY 2018-19

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

® Where as in term of the provisions of Section
149(4) & 149(5)of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the
Company was required to appoint at least two
Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company but the Company in compliance of
Government of India, Ministry of Textiles Order no.
11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. IV) has appointed
only one Independent Director for a period of three
years w.e.f 1st February 2017. The Management
has further informed that the Company being a
Government Company has requested several
times to its administrative ministry for making
necessary appointment of Non-Official
Independent Director on the Board of the
Corporation.

Where as in term of the provisions of Section
177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6
of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its
powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with
the majority of Independent Directors. The
Company has constituted the Audit Committee of
the Board consisting of three directors without
sufficient number of Independent Directors. The
Management has further informed that the
Company being a Government Company has
requested its administrative ministry several times
for making necessary appointment of Non-Official
Independent Director on the Board of the
Corporation so as to constitute optimum number of
Independent Director in the Audit Committee.

Where as in term of the provisions of Section
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
was required to have a Risk Management policy,
the Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However as informed by the
Management the Company has adopted all
necessary measures for the management of the
risk.

Our Company is a wholly owned Government

Company and Directors are appointed by the

Government of India. Government of India

had appointed Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi as an

Independent Director vide Order no.

11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. V) w.e.f 1st
February 2017 for a period of three years or

till further order. The Company has constantly

written to the administrative Ministry for

appointing another Independent Director, the

latest communication being sent on 5"
March, 2019. Further, the Government of

India has appointed Shri Anil Kumar Sood as

an Non- Official Independent Director vide

Order GO no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC /(Vol. 1V)

dated 18th October, 2019 w.e.f 18th October,

2019 for a period of three years or till further

order whichever is earlier

As reiterated earlier, the Government of India
has appointed Shri Anil Kumar Sood as an
Non- Official Independent Director vide Order
GO no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC /(Vol. IV) dated
18th October, 2019 w.e.f. 18th October, 2019
for a period of three years or till further order
whichever is earlier. Accordingly, the same
shall be complied in FY 2019-20.

The Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However, the Company has
adopted all necessary measures for the
management of the risk.

For Board of Directors of NHDC
Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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Annexure - E

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for FY 2018-19

1. Whether the Company has framed CSR policy? If yes, a brief outline of the company’s
CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and
reference of the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programmes:

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company is committed to undertake socially useful
programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on
the community of handloom weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee of Directors in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The overview of projects or programs undertaken during the
year under review, is provided in the table at item 5(c) below. The CSR policy is available on
the Company’s website: www.nhdc.org.in

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee

(a) Total No. of Directors in the Committee: Four
(b) No. of Independent Directors in the Committee: One

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years (as per Section 198):
Rs.3964.44 Lacs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs.79.29 Lacs
Additionally the Corporation had an unutilized CSR amount of Rs. 42.11 from FY 2017-18.
Accordingly, the CSR budget amounted to Rs. 121.40 Lacs. However, the Corporation allocated
a sum of Rs. 122.62 Lacs for FY 2018-19.

4. Details of CSR spent during the financial year
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year:Rs. 122.62 Lacs
(b) Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 16.88 Lacs
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BT Al dTell 6 | “ARRN BT
(erafera) Retg | FraRiinRor
7 3R Bue | 3R 3rehifaer
BT qH CIF
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(¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year is detailed below:
(Rs. in Lac)
SL | CSR Project or Sector in Projects or Amount Amount Cumula- | Amount
No. activity which the programs outlay spent tive spent:
identified project is (1) Local area (budget) on the expend- Direct
covered or other project or | projects iture or
(2) Specify the programs or upto the | through
State and wise programs repor- implem-
district where Sub- ting enting
projects heads: period agency
or program (1) Direct
were expendi-
undertaken@ ture on
projects
or
progr-
ams (2)
Overheads
1 | Construction of | Clause (i) of | Jammlamadugu 75.14 60.10 60.10 Direct
toilets blocks in | Schedule VII | (Y.S.R.Kadapa
handloom promoting district in
clusters health care A.P.), Rawta
including including (Udalguri
maintenance of | preventive district in Assam)
toilets for one health Sikni '
year gz;?t:tri‘gn and _(Ramgarh district
making in Jharkhanc_j),
available ik (e
water and Dulhipur (|n
Chandauli
district in U.P.)
2 | Donation of Clause (i) of | Chandel 47.00 45.16* 45.16* Direct
Ambulances to | Schedule VII | (Manipur)
Government promoting he- | and Balangir
Hospitals alth care (Odisha)
including
preventive
health care
3 | Donation of 6 Clause ii & iii | Kalahandi 00.48 00.48 00.48 Direct
motorized of Schedule | (Orissa)
(automatic) VIl ‘empow-
sewing machine | ering women’
and fabric to and ‘livelihood
poor women enhancement
from the projects’
handloom
cluster
Total 122.62 105.74 105.74 105.74

@ All the chosen CSR districts for FY 2018-19 are amongst the ‘aspirational districts’ wherein CSR had to be

preferred by the CPSE’s (60%) in line with directives of DPE.

* Penalty of 5% has been deducted by the Corporation for late delivery by the vendor, as per the terms of
agreement/tender document.
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g/ —
g/ — (st gam)
(erfadel UBHTTTHY) gder fAeers
et fAeere (arforsa) JoHR ARy & sreuer
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5. Reasons for not spending two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial
years or any part thereof:

Z4
Tol
o
gk

The construction of toilets as per s.no. 1 in the above table was complete in FY 2018-19,
however the toilets became operational in FY 2019-20. Accordingly, the one-year maintenance
cost of Rs. 15.00 Lacs shall be adjusted in FY 2019-20, as and when the bills are produced
before the Corporation.

6. The responsibility statement of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the
Board of Directors of the Company is given below:

‘The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, is in
compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company’.

Sd/-
Sd/- (Sanjeev Dua)
Sakthivel Perumalsamy MD/Chairman of
ED (Commercial) CSR Committee
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Frderent @t Rulé &1 s/ e e
arider faaeoft &1 IgeT- YUz eI vHSel—9

. gofleeor 3l 3= =R

)| ARmEgTT— U17299UP1983G01005974

i) | GO B ARG 22 TRaN, 1983

iii) | HEAT BT AH IS gl faer i fafics
iv) | SFT @1 #oft /Iu—sroft AT D HHIAT

V)| ol Brafera @1 uar 3R wwe faavor A ST o, agel qe,

SR — 1 Wile AT 03, Adex Afero
b — |Il, Tex AIveT SR 9T

— 201306 I — 0120—2329615

Vi) | T EEE HA 8 — B /R el

vii) | TOTROT ST BHACRYT Yofe, A} DI &1, BT T4 ST TS

udr 3R qHH faavor

Il. ot ot ueT SRIERT AR @t & ®er cisneae & 10 UfeT a1 38 31fees Te
&7 areft Tt SRR TafefERT B It fpam stomm)-

. 3R fRazor TA3TEHT B BT %
1. I 1311 95.22%

. gr=®, TerE iR THEg FFRl &1 g -

FHHAT BT ZHtargu/ &Teeh/ TS/ ariRd Rl TS gRT
M R gar | HEawft Teantt BT %

4
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Annexure - F

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN-FORM NO. MGT-9
.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
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i)| CIN:- U17299UP1983G0I1005974
ii) | Registration Date 22 Feb., 1983
|||) Name of the Company National Handloom Development

Corporation Ltd.

iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company

V) | Address of the Registered Office and contact details | Wegmans Business Park, Tower 1, Plot
No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park — IlI,
Greater Noida Uttar Pradesh, 201306
Phone — 01202329600

vi) | Whether listed company Yes /No No

vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | N.A.
Transfer Agent, if any

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) :-

SI. Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product / % to total turnover
No. main products / services service of the company
1. Yarn 1311 95.22%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

SI. Name and CIN/GLN | Holding/ subsidiary/ | % of shares held | Applicable
No.| address of the associate Section
company

N A il Report 2018-19 [
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IV. ¥RRUTRAr ygfd (Rer sfrdt @ ufderd & sy ¥ sfRdt v gsit & =)
i) Svfi-ar Ag=afRar

YrereeRar @t soft ¥ it g ¥ arlRa af @ 3a ¥ aTRa Rt FFwEw | a6 P
o @t He= AR %

Sfc | grRdfdes | w6 TRRE | S | aRdafde HA el TR

DT % DT %
F. HaH - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 | 1900000, 100%

Waeil & fet I=eTRar - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 | 1900000, 100%

W, ATl SRRETRAT = = =

YA (@)(1) - - -

2. IR A

®) A Mo

i) WRAE

i) faceh

w) e

i) 1 g BUY dF
qHifhd AR Yo
eTRT HRA aTeft
I IRREIRE

i) 1 g BUY |
M AR AR
goll 9TRT He aTed!
T IRRUIRS

M) o (Rffde o)

SU—ANT (@) (2)— - - -

Hol TSI 1D AARETNGT - - -

@)= @)+ @)@

T SISRIR 3R TIRIR - - -
% fog wRes®
gRT g1Rd ¥RR

el TNT (F+39+T) - 1900000 1900000 100% - 1900000 1900000, 100%
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise ShareHolding
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year

year % Change

during

% of Total % of Total| the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 | 1900000 100% -

(1) Indian Central Govt *

Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign = = S S = = = = =

a) NRIs-Individuals

b) Other-Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Bank/FI

e) Any Other ....

Sub-Total (A) (2)

Demat Physical Total Demat | Physical Total

Total shareholding of . .
Promoter (A) = (A) (1) - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 | 1900000 100% -

+(A) (2)

B. Public shareholding = = = = = = = = =

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Bank / Fl

c) Central Govt.

d) State Govt

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - - ; - ] § )

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

c) Other (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(2):- - - - - - § i i i

Total Public Shareholding - - - = = o o - -
(B)=(B)(1)*+ (B)(2)

c) Shares held by = - - = - - - _ _
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 1900000/ 1900000, 100% - 1900000 | 1900000, 100% -

Y A nnual Report 2018-19 [EH
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(ii) Hadew' @t PrRRETRAr
%. | URIRURS BT ¥ @Bl I H BRRETRar 9§ $ Aq A SHRETRAr
4. am
Wt | wAt S | ww Rt | Wt | wefte | memeRRt |7 P aRM
o W | we R | F WRem | @ e @ deRt | @tgesm | o
- enf ster @ | % wReE il
Pt gfererdar i sty | AT
@l fcreradr
1. | LT AR 1900000 100% - 1900000 100% =
HBel 1900000 100% - 1900000 100% -

* B v QU 1A qrct] B B! & | 19,00,000 IR B FoT IAREINGT H ¥, 18,99,992 IV WX P HATTAII
YTSCUIT T TRT & 91 8 IR ST (8BVE]) SN HEAI & SEBIRGI FRT IRT &/

(iii) TaefepY @t SrereenRRar ¥ URade (@ueT R w%, O i aRadT 78— B aad

el
Ei Y B YA H TRRETRAT Y B R Fadl gwETRar
R @t BT B el R @t BT B el
=T IRRY BT =T IRRY BT
1. | af & goand 1900000 100% 1900000 100%
2. |99 & IRM ghg /B & i i i i
Ieelg PR gU A DT D
JemRar ¥ SffbsI—aR
gl / &4 (S armded /
AR / 999 / S
3faacT anfe)
3. |99 & 3fd H 1900000 100% 1900000 100%

aiffe Rarc 201810 | ——
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
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Sl. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of
No. | Name the year the year
No. of | % of total | %of Shares | No. of | % of total| % of Shares| % change in
Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ | Shares |Shares of, Pledged/ |share holding
the encumbered the encumbered| during the
Company to total Company| to total year
shares shares
1. | Central Govt*. | 1900000 100% - 1900000, 100% - -
Total 1900000 100% - 1900000 100% - -

*The Company is a wholly-owned Government Company, out of the total shareholding of 19,00,000 shares,
18,99,992 shares are held by the Nominee of Hon’ble President of India, the remaining 8 shares are held by
officers of DC (Handlooms) and the Company.

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)-No change

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year 1900000 100 % 1900000 100 %
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in _ _ _ _
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.g. all
otment/ tr ansfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc.):
At the end of the year 1900000 100 % 1900000 100 %

N A nnual Report 2018-19 [E2Y
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(iv) i g1 dRRUReST Wt MRRUTRAT ygfr P!, el 3R St qur vt & arsl & sAfaRe):

. ¥ 10 vRRERS! ¥ @t yrmId A SrERyTRAr ¥ & QR Tt SRRYTRar
4. GRT eriRdar
grerdt ol HHHT B Rl grerdt ol HAT B Bl
o= IRRET BT % =T IRRT BT %
¥ Pt I3 H
sft 3Tt TTHAR AR TP AT (@)@ 01 0% 00 0%
3t ARB. TG AR AP AYeRT (FUheE) 01 0% 01 0%
sft erfrraer URHTeTATHT 01 0% 01 0%
Y & SR RRETRar - -
# aRRE-ar gfe/@H
sft rdw; 3maret 3R Rhrer 3meE (@U@ 00 - 01 0%
af & 3ia A 3 0% 3 0%

@ sft Rrdws st A it 31frer T AR | AT 21 3vTed, 2018 | IR FEAIARA fhU MU

(v) Terpl 3R wHea yderepter Biffen] @t dereTRar:

. et 3 W veeEter ¥ Pt g A SrERyTRAr ¥ & A Tusdl AeRaTRar
. it Pt FerenrEar
Wit | TN S EA | it | T DR
=T RN BT % =T R BT %
1. | it ST Tecit, Jrerer/faehra AR (@2rehea)*
af @t geea F 02 0% 02 0%
21 30T, 2018 i EHET TR 01 0% 03 0%
af & 3fq & 03 0% 03 0%
2. | sft Suihe e, FRes @
¥ Pt s - - - -
28 T, 2019 & e =R 01 0% 01 0%
a¥ & 3iq F 01 0% 01 0%
3. | sft 7dft7 AR T, afEemf Fiwre @a)/ivean, vEa Fleres @1 afaRe we
¥ Pt IwITT H 01 0% 01 0%
99 & R TRRY &1 R - - - -
af & g & 01 0% 01 0%

"sft o TEANTt B FETH B Y FRwh BT 19 S[, 2018 A 18 S, 2019 A fats WA Hiar T 2t Teveett
ST gRT aTRd TR 21 30T, 2018 & dh! gxdidisd ®e 1eU U & |

®sft dtaicre @ @ 28 A, 2019 & T &1 Fderes Frges fopam o aiik 3ft v, et grT aRa vhr St arle &t
gXIIqRd o e v |

*3ft qeiT HARE AT DI a1 18 STa<T, 2019 (3TURTE) &I Uge FAceres &1 JfafR g9 |aT 7= a1 |
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):
SI. For each of the Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. Top 10 shareholders of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company

At the beginning of the year

Shri Anil Rajkumar ADC (Handlooms)@ 01 0% 00 0%
Shri R.K. Sahu ADC (Handlooms) 01 0% 01 0%
Shri Sakthivel Perumalsamy 01 0% 01 0%

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in - -
Shareholding during the year.

Shri Jitendra Acharya ADC (Handlooms)®@ 00 - 01 0%
At the End of the year 3 0% 8 0%

©Share was transferred to Shri Jitendra Acharya from Shri Anil Rajkumar on 215t August, 2018

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. | For Each of the Directors and KMP | Shareholding at the beginning| Cumulative Shareholding

No. of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
1. | Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman/DC Handloom*
At the beginning of the year 02 0% 02 0%
Shares acquired on 21t Aug,2018 01 0% 03 0%
At the End of the year 03 0% 03 0%

2. | Shri Dipankar Dutta, Director@
At the beginning of the year = = - -

Shares acquired on 28" March,2019 01 0% 01 0%

At the End of the year 01 0% 01 0%
3. | Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta ED(Finance)/CFO, Additional charge of MD*

At the beginning of the year 01 0% 01 0%

Shares acquired during the year - - - -

At the End of the year 01 0% 01 0%

* Shri Sanjay Rastogi was entrusted with Additional Charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 19tJune, 2018 till
18t January, 2019 (F,N.) and the share held by Shri Sarvapalli Srinivas was transferred to him on 21st August,
2018.

@Shri Dipankar Dutta was appointed as Director of the Corporation w.e.f. 28t March, 2019 and the share held
by Shri A.K.Sharma was transferred to him on the same date.

*Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta was entrusted with additional charge of MD w.e.f. 18t January 2019 (AN).

N A nnual Report 2018-19 [EE



AT B qeRI | b /AiEd, fog A & oy sy |rel i '

STHT TRRI &Y el ST el
Blsde TRIET o Srert S
U7

fa< a9 & gRY H <R i i i
i) e IR i) < Wy

el fea Tar s

iii) ITT—<aTST TR 3T

et (i+ii+iil) - - -
fad 99 @ SRME e H uRadH - - -
* gf&
° HH

fod 9 & ofd § AR - - -
i) e ]I i) < W_g ALl AT W e
iii) MQT—=ITS IR <

e ((+iiHii) - - -

(vi) Fcerepl 3R wiRa yeeeste SifAc] o1 aTiRsifHes
®. UsH FAgereh i yrRfEe:

. | uTRstiEs w1 fa=or st Tducett sfifFear=
- (ot @ 8 7, 2018 YafEd )

. | 5P 99T , _ 7,86,835
(@) IR AR, 1961 B gRT 17(1) ¥ e yraa=ii &
AR Iad

() IR ARTIH, 1961 BT GRT 17(2) B AA AT BT JA 1,02,965
(1) MIHR AATH, 1961 BT URT 017(3) & 3T dad & d&l o™ 2
e fdmed -
SELISIECE] -
FHHRME — a9 & : & w9 § — I, fafafde o -
ARAH & AR FA (F) AT EIVGEE
hel 8,89,800

>

“sff FoT AN B TH B U (e9Id BT (19 G, 2018 ¥ 18 SAN), 2019 (YAf®) dd) SAR® FHR HIGT AT R S T
FAR T I (18 TFa%), 2019 YdlE W 30 37U, 2019 TF) Fael (eI &1 SIfAIRaT J9IR SI9T 17 o7 | gIelifes, 9719 & Haer
freers @ sifaRad g9R &g QM @l Pls 41 da= T8l faar 147 o |

alRleld
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(v) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment  (Rs. In Lakh)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of - - - -
the financial year

i) Principal Amount ii) Interest due
but not paid iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+iii) - = = =
Change in Indebtedness during the = = - -
financial year
-Addition

- Reduction

Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the = - - -
financial year i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid iii)
Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) ] _ ) ]

(vi) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR:

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Shri Sarvepalli Srinivas*
No. (uptil 8t June, 2018-FN)
1 Gross salary 7,86,835
" | (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 1,02,965

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961 -
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity -

Commission as % of profit others, specify... =

alRleDd

Others, please specify -

Total (A) Ceiling as per the Act Not applicable
Total 8,89,800

* The additional charge of MD of the Corporation was entrusted to Shri Sanjay Rastogi (w.e.f. 191 June, 2018 to 18 "January, 2019
(FN) and Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta (18" January, 2019 (AN) to 30" April, 2019). However, no salary was paid to either of them
on account of entrustment of additional charge of MD of the Corporation.
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facia a¥ 2018—19 # i F¥rET ¥ U), Semad ™ wWa Fevd & 7™ &1 dls /IfRfd & Seai § SuRerd
M @ o 75000/ — ST @1 RN ST 7T fHar w2 |

. vey Ficeres/vsu/quitiorss fFiders @ iR wiRa udgeiar wiias! & T

ek

Z4

&. ®)
3. | uTRsifes T fe=or TR UEEdHI hifeh -
. =figan ffomar T e >
1. | APbet dad - 22,12,564 5,75,017 27,87,581
(@) MIBR AMRTIH, 1961 b TRT 17(1)
# ffed grau™l & rgAR I+
(@) IR A, 1961 BT GRT 17(2) - - - .
B A AN BT ™
(1) SMABR SAATTIH, 1961 DI GRT 17(3) B - § _ .
e Ia9 & dqel o™
2. | Wi e - - . -
3. | I gfdadT - - - -
4, | FHRH - dAM B % & w9 — I, faffde w. - - - -
HA (&) - 22,12,564 5,75,017 27,87,581
st sfsifer area 7 fai® 15 17, 2018 9 o # FFoel Af@ & w9 # USMR T8 AT |
VIl et aifErRm, 2013 & safa sl @ v qus/EstT/sHieT:
RS et e RS/ sifebeer | f T adier,
siferFrenT fRraeor T HATT I (et / A BIg
Ft arRT FT =RT Trtoect/ B @R )
TTeT)
®. BT
. fAders
3'—@ o o o o
1. fRThH 3~ JAferhrT
e Aved & folg T S9! 3R 9
g/—
GRIERSSIN!
fare: 10.01.2020 Jregey
w©IH: T8 el SIBMSY: 07722405
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(B.) REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS
An amount of Rs. 75000/- was paid to Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Non Official Independent Director in FY 2018-19
for attending the Board/Committee Meetings of the Corporation

(C.) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WTD.

(inRs.)
Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
No. CEO CFO | Company Secretary*
1. | Gross salary - 22,12,564 5,75,017 27,87,581

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- - - - -
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - - -
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option = = = =
Sweat Equity - - - -

Commission as % of profit others, specify... = = = =

Al el S

Others, please specify - - 5 -
Total (B) - 22,12,564 5,75,017 27,87,581

*Smt. Anjali Yadav joined as CS of the Corporation w.e.f. 15" June, 2018.
VIl PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES UNDER COMPANIES ACT’ 2013: NIL

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made,

Companies Act | Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ if any (give

Compounding fees COURT] Details)
imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - = =
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - = = =

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Dated:10.01.2020 Chairman
Place: New Delhi DIN: 07722405
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AT et=ar uter ufade
[Ries 31w, 2019 1 T Rcfter av & forv,
ST A=A, 2013 Dt GRT 204 (1) TAT HHHT
(TI7eT HIfHep] @t Fgfea va ariRsiHes) FrmmEet, 2014 @t Frem W= 9 & sqeRe &

Jar #,
NESS HEIE
IACRT ghedT famreT Frm fafics

Yol BrIferd: aqgef dd, SN e ure,
efR— |, wife 7. 03, R Hfelol Urdb— | | |
FROTYR—BIAT 3 IS, Fex A,

MTq g8 TR, 3.4.—201306

T Ut guenT e Frm ke (CIN NO U17299UP1983GO0I1005974) (39 UvaTd "&¥dl”’ &y H
SfeetRad) g1 JAS ifdfded Yraemi & gurel= do1 Sd gRT 3] Hb HIEYUNA] B AJUTel Bl Alerdrelia
oRGT TR P 2| Afarelid oRgT WIET 39 YeR dierd & s o fb R ' i smeRwr /wifafte
JIUTE! AT B9 R H I G Bl Bl by IR T BT A |

AT DI RN, BRG], SR di2dl, TUF TAT TRR P Ts [ARIOMHT Td HHE gRT [ ST [T 0 Rapre
AT A1 & B, I AABIRT, Yoiel Td wrergpd FfaieRi gRT Afearelia okar wiel & SR Jodl ax1g 79
I & G § AR 90 @ YR W BA UdedRl I8 fewdll aRd g b g 3@ H el o faAie
31 1/, 2019 & AT fad 9§ I HaR B dTell @ Wl A & IRE F-f qAdg Fifdfd yraemi o
JUTe forar ® der W & HF & urd 3fyd e ufhns w1 wiau § qr el & I9a e @
Jre § pria A faed § S 39 9gard @ s fewe & 3T 2 |

g faAI® 31 A, 2019 &1 AHIG 377 a¥ & oI -l &1 af3al, SRToId], BRIGT aiedl, Ju3l Ud SRR 6 T8
faqRforal @1 FfeRad arauml & SIgaR S o & —

(i) N erfafH, 2013 (@ferfFem) ToM SUG ST §H1¢ U fIH;
(i) wforgfar wfaeT (fAfrme) srfefem, 1956 (TERTIGIRT) TAT IHS S<vid a=1¢ ¢ 199 —  3mweied & a=ifh
T gRT SR &1 718 Afenyfaat wtareT sl o M IEitee 78 of;

(i) wifafdre ST Mff e, 1996 T WG Iaia g9¢ Y fafm ud Sufaw — smreiey € Wi et grRT
ST @t 718 wfenfarat Ttemel safE @ drm qEflae A off;

(v) Tl gar faferm siferfrem, 1099 e S sl &IQ 7Y form e faform, i fael geaer faer, soard
vcgel 99 vd qrer arorisad SRl & wwed H 991 T o — ey § d@ifs det F enftamet e o
@ QR VAT Big e Tl e &;

(v) YR uffa gd fafea are sifaifem, 1902 (W1 srfefvram) & srvid fMgiRa fdy v fFrefaRed
fRAfrm wd RS — smeicw § i ot @ aRnet afterdtT safer & e w78
of;
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Secretarial Audit Report
[For the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2019]

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-IIl,
Surajpur- Kasna Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by the National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited(CIN NO U17299UP1983GO0I005974) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31%t March 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board- Processes and Compliance- Mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the period ended on 31t March 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;-
not applicable as the securities issued by Company were not listed during the
period under review;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; - not
applicable as the securities issued by Company are not dematerialized and were not
listed during the period under review;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings -Not applicable as the Company has not made any such
transaction during the financial year under review;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company as the
securities of the Company was not listed during the relevant audit period:
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AR AR vd e ars (IRRT &1 Je@yul AR Ud AfeRrgv) fafraH, 2011;
IR ufevfa va fafe 918 (dfear =R & ) faffas, 2015

IR aforfar vd fafma 9 (USh &1 e gd gaciaror smaeaaany) faf=m, 2009;

IR afoMfa va fafma 96 (R SmenRa d+an o) fafeaM, 2014;

IR gfergfar vd fafra 9 (30T ufengforal &1 SR AT e S geiidg den) fafsem, 2008;
IR aforfar wd fafa 9 (3f9adt el &1 swyferaq) faffraH, 2009;

IR gfefar vd faftg are (mfengfol @ gawekie) fafeem, 201s;

IR uforfar vd fafse 9 (Frfee 7d IR gxaiaRer goie el dolad) fafem, 1993 Sl dwaelt s1fefram
@ T W B aUT e G UiEdl 9 2 ey ® i et dar wdtem @t sty @ dRM, et
IWrgrR A FIt ey & wiaer 78 off ik IR giawe teic & wu # ot & T8 e & o

ST & Iy 3 31, qaiaReT SiR faR¥re &y ifafas / e fSaa forg |farelia oRkar wlen U@ s/adia-
oRGT WIS & WY H AT B TS o) 3R FMHAR WR gH Yo U T Al IR BT IR TE B
3 oikgr Wi Rurd 3R 3= YRRl gRT Y Y G107 U=, B+ oIl URIel 3afd & AR S & forg
o] ffeRad sifferasl / wrgEt &1 srgures fhar & —

AR ST 3R Aol IeH A=A (Adoidh Sed fT9RT), IR IR §RT 9N <1 Adul-d &85 &
Jedl & fory e |mifoe a1 wR fenfder — A/ 2010;

HHART 9fasy A iR fafay uraem= I 1952 3R HHART SHI—foide 19T IS, 1976 3R HHARY
afosy S Jrem, 1952;

g o1 (ffm sk S={e) s, 1970;
AIged o™ AT, 1961;

RIATH FOIg! AT, 1948;
TATaRoT (FReT0T) R 1986 31X TR YITARUT ST & AT UG UATARUT (FReT0T) M= 1986;

ARl BT driverd R 49 Sdied Rream, vy sik faren) g9, 2013 @ A ufed Afemei &1 drikera
TR A Ired R, e iR faron) i, 2013;

AT BT AfBR ARAFTIH, 2005.

arfe fRard 2018—10 | ——



. [\ ational Handloom Development Corporation Limited

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)
9)
h)

(vi)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Shares Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The
Company was not involved in the activities relating to Registrar to a issue and also
not acting as Share Transfer Agent hence the regulations were not applicable to the
Company during the audit period;

Other labour, environment and specific applicable Acts / Laws to the Company for which
Secretarial Audit was conducted as an overview audit and was generally based/ relied
upon the documents provided to us and Management Confirmation Certificate provided by
the Management of the Company & other audit report and certificates given by other
professionals, the company has complied with the following Acts / Laws applicable to
the Company during the audit period;

Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Central Public Sector Enterprises- March
2010 issued by the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Department of
Public Enterprises), Government of India;

The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 & The Employees
Deposit-Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952
The Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act 1970.

Maternity Benefit Act 1961

Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Environment (Protection) Act 1986 read with The Environment (Protection) Rules 1986
and other Environment Laws.

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act 2013 read with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Rules 2013.

Right to Information Act 2005.
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B SXCICYC 3 BT Hbelal b ST §RT SN AiATEAI Dl & F] 814 Tl Rl & S/ uree o 1
Sifa @1 2 |

B AT ORI BT SI Iciel 3iR SThel R Bl dI Sird T8l o &, Hifs I8 quiive fxig okar wdier 3iiR
3 A1 URIGRT @) e @ Sl o

TH I8 TG aRd & [ e oaf & IR $F A frefaRed fewfrl & sweaede Suded s, e,
fafermi, faemfae=l, w9l e @1 srure fdar & —

— Safd wRE IfRM, 2013 @1 ORT 149(4) UG 149(65) & WY ufed wwe (el @ Mgfad vd srEan)
AT, 2014 & WGl & ATAR BT & [0 I ATaeAd o1 {6 98 S & drs H B9 4 $H &l @
el @ FYgfad & Re] FF T 9RD AR & 9 A B e A& 11,/26 /82— g /
AL/ (Vol.IV) & S ure H ddd U & Wa Maed 3 Mg Qe 1 BRaxl 2017 4 19 a¥ &l
@l & U &1 T UeEE RT S & g YA B SMIIR Uh BRI HHl BN B AR HEel
SMMEIFHAAR U IR W= Fazd &1 M ax7 & o 3/ IRING 7731 A IR 6T € |

— Safs SR AR, 2013 B GRT 177(1) B W UfSd BT (@€ B dod ) FRAMEC], 2014 & AR
N & [ I8 Araegd off & 98 Wl Rl & qgad drell 9IS @I Yab ol Ul AR b1 T3 &N |
HHEET A A el arell 1€ B Uh orET uRie Aifd &1 e fhar B, fOaH savgedgaR WA Fess
TE1 B | JIEE gRT AT & TE AT & AR Uh WRBR HH B S A B A 98 H v W
el @1 FYfad a1 & oy U IRINMG F=1ed ¥ 3Ry 61 2, a6 W@ el & agad
el ofam et afafa gifed @ S | |

— &l S AfRFTH, 2013 I GRT 134(3) & UMGEMl & ATAR, HFA GRT U SIIRgH Gdg= Nifc g
3T o, FFE A BIS SvEReE SRew yaus Af sifiaga T2 @1 2| denfu, S fF uded gR1 gfea
TIT &, HH A SIRIA & Y& & oI ) anavgd Iutg fhy 2|

e 9 g8 gfaa fear € vz 9= 40/4 (3) / 2018, DCH/NHDC fasfis 3 3FTRd 2018, WRA WRPR,
T AT, BRITAT [IH™ Mgeh sABET Sl YRING AT 8, ¥ U< g7l & forad Sl Siifeld adEs,
@ GRT G Y[l AT H g8 ITIATRI & AFARV H AaeIS YMAAD BRIATE] DI Sl gabl o el H Ao
Bl DI S R (ABE) MR I FeldhdT MART (AR &l Hafia fovar Tar |

g9 3T I8 fewft ava © fh—

1) S T HFE SATH, 2013 3R WRY ST UG ATGIh S AT, ATdol~d SeH fdRT, WRd SRER
ERT A1 & 6 § BRIBRI, IR—BRIGRI 3R W Madl & Id Agad & aR § SR S qrdli-dH
&3 Sedl & forg e srfremae faemfacen, 2010 &7 rUTE AT 2, SWRIE & SifaRad |
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

We have not examined the applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the
same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following
observation:
= Where as in term of the provisions of Section 149(4)& 149(5)of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the
Company was required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company but the Company in compliance of Government of India, Ministry of Textiles Order no.
11/26/82- DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. 1V) has appointed only one Independent Director for a period of
three years w.e.f 1t February 2017. The Management has further informed that the Company
being a Government Company has requested several times to its administrative ministry for
making necessary appointment of Non- Official Independent Director on the Board of the
Corporation.

- Where as in term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
6 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors. The
Company has constituted the Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three directors without
sufficient number of Independent Directors. The Management has further informed that the
Company being a Government Company has requested its administrative ministry several times
for making necessary appointment of Non-Official Independent Director on the Board of the
Corporation so as to constitute optimum number of Independent Director in the Audit Committee.

- Where as in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
was required to have a Risk Management policy, the Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However as informed by the Management the Company has adopted all
necessary measures for the management of the risk.

- The Company has informed that in pursuance of the letter No 40/4(3)/2018- DCH/NHDC dated
39 August 2018 received from Administrative Ministry i.e. Government of India, Ministry of
Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner Handlooms for irregularities in the
implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office, it has taken necessary
administrative action including referring the matter to Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) /
Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC).

We further report that:

1) The Company has complied with Companies Act 2013, Corporate Governance Guidelines for
Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India in respect of constitution of
the board with proper balance of Executive, Non- Executive Directors & Independent Directors
except as stated above.
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2) W el @ 9 @ doB F M TRA & folt T, HH W HH A T Ugd, oA & T g
qoeard ) Feerel S SR don erigd R faxgd fewfort afim wu & 991 & 73 off | ok d5% 9 od
Uq dod H ARid RS MM @ oIy JIRT & o1 U B Gd HRIGE Bl Hal IR TR U1 PR 5
Th Hria Al 81 0 W G b A H, HE ARFTE, 2013 B GRT 173 @ A1 9fd TS B
UheRTS TISS—1 & 08 1.3.7 S WY UfSd Urae=i &1 rgurer b & |

3) ¥gAd @ ofa @l a¥ar € S ® Sefd rEnd 9ewdl @ wa, A HIE @, a1 S R A e 3 S @
3R I BRIGA & 9 & ®Y ¥ AWeld B fordl S 2 |

4) feeel 7 U Y &1 U & TR H AahCIaRul JATaTIdhdiall &1 guTed f&ar &, 9 el 3R gawrd
ST & folg IR R iR AfdEar |Giear & Wd= 3R gured & q1ef & |

& 3 g Rueft wwd ¥ (6 sarsy e, FrEl, sl vd feenfee o AFeRT &R a1 99 srguTe
JARad BT 8 A & FMHR TAT IqD BRIBRYT & AFHY HFIA H T FaRATY T Afha A9[g 2 |

B AT yfdde #ed ¥ 1 ofar el *mafy & SRM, F=falRad &1 $I3 AHar T8l o

) "IRRI /e 3fdadT &1 Ardeig /s e
) st a1 g

) faera / qader / gaaReET afe aiiR

) faceh aa-iar FganT

5

q

<)

)

P AR

©/-

o g 3rRisT

yayg YrfigrR

ioa: 3214, =Htandt: 3005

M T8 fReett
f&ih: 26 30T, 2019

[fewh: 39 gfrdes &7 g9R 3 dRE & UF & A YT I & I 3er b B ©U H Hord 2 3fR 39
uferdes &1 S1ff= 3T 2]
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2) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings atleast seven days in
advance and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent in advance to all the
Directors subsequently, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting. In case of shorter notice, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of
Section 173 of the Companies Act 2013 read with clause 1.3.7 of the Secretarial Standard -1 of
ICSI.

3) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, if any,are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

4) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct &
Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

Y

Public / Preferential Issue of Shares/ Sweat Equity.

O

Buy-back of Securities.

o

)
)
) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc.and
)

o

Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora
Managing Partner
CS:3214, COP:3005

Place : New Delhi
Date : 26 August, 2019

[Note: This report is to be read with our letter of evendate which is annexed as “Annexure- A” and
forms an integral part of this report].
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AR,

I grheET AT P forfies

Uoilgd Bt agef ad, ST Ao T,
Sfav— |, wiie 9. 03, Waex Hfersl UTdh— | | |
IROTYR—HTHAT 7 IS, UTR AT,

TH g8 TR, IU.—201306

BART 341 ARRI T Ufdae FIER 89 U5 & 91 Ugl Il o

1) Afarerl IfYeRg BT TR HH & Yde &7 ST 8 | §ART QI SHIRT ol IRIem W) g
Afarer) 3feEl R Ud A0 Fad HRAT 2 |

2) B S ofdl wRen uRufedi iR ufshansii &1 orgaRvr fhar © S Afearadl sifierdl @ favaawg @t
FedTar & IR A ifacyel smvar U A & fou @A off | a7 ghRed e @ forg woms
0707 e fohar AT fh AferarerlY ifderal § wE aeg uRaferd f | g fava B f6 R gRT oA
g Ufsharg &R uRurfear g Ad & oy Uah SiIfeigel R Suees axrdl 2 |

3) B BHE @ Al el 3R olar gRA®IT @ Fciadl 3R STl I FATUd el [Har 2 |

4) I8l Pel yufer o, g9 fafer, Ml ok RAfFEl & srgure SR gl & gfed 8 offe & IR H
Udedh BT GTde uTd fohar 2 |

5) forfad ok o Wi fafdrl, feml, ff e, At &1 srgure yde &1 <1fic 8 | g9 SIia uRleror
MR TR Ufhamell & FaI= db Aifad o |

6) fRraTerll oiar wem T A HR B RS 9 aEEd & IR H T € S Gl T JHIAITE T B
P ML & NI UGeF o HHT BT BHEBIST TATT © |

FAHT TR

e/-

o Aata sRIsT

e HIfigrR

o 3214, =Htandt: 3005

T T8 Rt
féTih: 26 30T, 2019
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Annexure -"A"

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4t Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-IIl,
Surajpur- Kasna Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the company.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora
Managing Partner
CS:3214, COP:3005

Place : New Delhi
Date : 26t August, 2019
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NADG
AT AT Uteehl T UfadeT
TEGEATIT IR gabeET [ A fefacs (Evasdie)

() <vssren it fRe=on = Fenfea Ruid -
BRI RUIC faie 31 37aeaR, 2019 S WATK 8Y 99 31 A€, 2019 W of fo9@] 9Rd & F&3® U4
HETerdl URerd & gRT HU AMFTH 2013 H ORT 143 (6) (T) & d=d ATURD mervr fwar T
IR 9D gRT & T3 fewforay & w9t &= & forw Rure &1 denfeg fbar wam |
I Ad
T TS BN faar o fafies (fFem) & Rvsera™ faxia faavon &l oikar uxiem &1 &
S 31 19, 2019 T® &1 Joid U3, @M Ud B ] fdaRor, Jbs yarg ARl fdaver vd
HEqul SIRETHROT IRl & AR AT Jeblald AT 99 &1 3 ARATHAS a1 e 2 |
SWigd g fAaron d Iy gererer e M faffics — &R, didar, dIROR, 9,
garIdlE, PIYRR, YAr8ld], Ya-verk Ud fasrgarer & i & sy drafddl & o@r wed gri
RGT WIET 9 ARG B FAr 99 @1 favoft srdfdse g1 &3 draterd ok gwfd aifafdrs
ST YTl BT =IRT e fear o wer ® -

1 | I gueREr faer fm fafacs, J99 Sihg TS Sifol, dics UdblS~ercd, §1.dihFeidd,
R, BRA TS dI0TR, P—%, Bl . 670002

2 | I gUdEn faera fm fafies, s v e, ards thseed, 1/ 14 AT IR
PIADIT, e §Te e, U dcf, BIeIdbIdl 700006

3 | i sueREr e frm fafics, T oNalTe vl U rodl, A UaTs e,
IRV, SR TS W—13 /5. [T SIRITETE, TRIORIT

4 | TR BY@RET f[Aer i fafics, i faHle TR g8 UHIRUed, Acs Tahree<y,
griIgd, sRarom 26.27, UH T, AHIAT DI, UIfeldl dTaiR,

5 | ISt sgREn e e fo ACT, I AU ARAEET Us HF), 9IS Uhre<ed,
BCRIETE, ] 307, oMIgd T Ufdgd, BE)IEIE 500001

6 | I geREl faer o fafics, AT TA.UAH. TS B dics Uhle—<=ed, 200 / 4
PRI, IS Yo Tel, NIFRIR QUIeHed, TAUHRIR R, HTs qrdT

PhIcAlNl, PRI 641011

7 | g gereeEn faer e fafics, 9} THAN U HHET, AcS Uapreed, . 4,/
ATETE], SR ifarer fare, e g, SgeTS!, arerel 781007

8 | NI sUdwET fawr A forfics, I Qi) U B, Tcs The<ed, Wiie . 97, Yo
YIRS Td, FRR arer <&, wfes IR, Ya-iedr, SAIfS—751007

9 | I gorawEr e e fifies, T TqeH AIFRMY U8 I, dics Udhre<e<d,
i.a\ﬂqcﬂsl, 37T U9 23.38.1 Sﬁ—q 1T, ]%TERTF[ ‘{‘Qr\ld, STTHIRTYITYRH,

' fasTarsT 520011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED(NHDC)

() Revised Audit Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Our report dated 31t October,2019 on the accounts for the year ended 31 March,2019 has been
revised to give effect to the observations made by the Comptroller & Auditors General of India in the
Supplementary audit carried out by them Under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Companies act 2013.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31t March 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of change in equity and the
Cash Flow Statement, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information including notes to the financial statements for the year ended on that date. The aforesaid
financial statements incorporate the returns for the year ended on that date audited by the Branch
auditors of the Corporation’s Regional Offices at -Kannur, Kolkata, Varanasi, Panipat, Hyderabad,
Coimbatore, Guwahati, Bhubaneswar and Vijayawada. The detail of Regional Offices and the
respective Auditors is being indicated as under-

SI.

No.
1 | National Handloom Development M/s. Jacob & George, Chartered Accountants, B.B.

Corporation Limited, Kannur, Kerala Complex, South Bazar, Kannur, Kerala- 670002

Name of the Regional Office Name & Address of the Branch Auditors

2 | National Handloom Development Mishra & Mishra, Chartered Accountants, 1/1C Goa
Corporation Limited, Kolkata, West Bengal Bagan Street 1st Floor, Kolkata-700006

3 | National Handloom Development M/s. Alok Sharma & Co. Chartered Accountants, C-13/5-
Corporation Limited, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh| A Aurangabad, Varanasi.

4 | National Handloom Development M/s Vinod Grover & Associates, Chartered
Corporation Limited, Panipat, Haryana Accountants,26-27, 1t Floor, Shakuntala, Complex,
Palika Bazar,G.T. Road, Panipat, Haryana.

5 | National Handloom Development M/s. M.A. Mohiaddin & Co., Chartered
Corporation Limited, Hyderabad, Telangana. | Accountants,307,Lenaine estate Abids, Hyderabad

6 | National Handloom Development M/s. N.M.&Co., Chartered Accountants 200/4 First Floor,

Corporation Limited, Coimbatore, Tamilnadu | Premier Apartments, NSR Road, Sai Baba Colony,
Coimbatore-641011

7 | National _Handlopm Developmfent M/s S.Bose & Co. , Chartered Accountants, No.4/a,
Corporation Limited, Guwahati, Assam Avinash Niwas, GS Road, Ulubari, Guwahati-781007

8 | National Handloom Development M/s. PPB & Co., Chartered Accountants, Plot No.97, 1!
Corporation Limited, Bhubaneswar, Odisha | Floor, Nr. Water Tank, Sahid Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisa

9 | National Handloom Development M/s Gaddam Satyanarayana & Co., Chartered Accountants
Corporation Limited, Vijayawada, Andhra 23-38-1 & 1 A, Sivaraman Street, Satyanarayanapuram,
Pradesh Vijayawada-520011
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AR I H 3R AR TR & AR 3R g Y Y W & AR SuEd wWedldH fawia faaRfnRT,
HUA AWTIH, 2013, DI UL FFAR TFBRI Td & R IR H AR ®U F Widhd ol gl & 39R,
31 ATd 2019 I HU B BHRIGAM T S & T a¥ & g g1+ @7 fJaRor, T8 yare fJavor iR gafad)
Rac faaver ver vd ey aRIR IR oA © |
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;T D AU mER

R o1oeT 9 &3 BRIl & NI, SUHRET &3 B 9l o7 & (ol 5 I &1 Ayl (a1 — fama) girefa
FRAT & FOraH I R IR WER, I 7370, [Aa RJad (BUd<E) & dRiiad  gRT aIfd Arsr1
@ TR Ae arell 10% |feds! 3R 39 a9 (R 9Tl Afeas! v feul geh Afffera) © |

IY & JFDHEV B ARM A & AT BRI a@TS, S & BRI aRVRT & EfiF 8, 9 a§ 2018—19 &I
g M8l & URY 9 @l . 385.04 BRIS Bl HI—(dhd g fhar (A Ale w1 17 (1) T 19 (|Il) o1 Haw )

S W T, 192,82 BRIS Bl WRIG TG A1 T & A5 &I AGE & Wk SIRUT @l Yolell | @S ey
BRI & o) &3 M1 Ud %8 B & HRON Bl W A fHAT T | 39 AW B SF 2g AR iR dEr
ATHAT AR Bl Y 97 far 7 B |

AT & ATAR /. 19422 BRIS DI AR & B / [Aha & ol fga! a1 Yo 31 g7R_IRT 6. 243 BRI (.
194.22 FRIE BT 1.25%) &, B TFH & gRT B @1 21 (HAT T B, AR T . 243 HIS & AT Yob Bl
ST AR foram SIdn, a1 R @l 6. 2.43 IR A BH @) B Bl | g9a sifaRad e 7 ga smafdt e @
feen—fade & AR SUHRM Axenel &1 famy Jeu W Ao arell s¥ifea @1 +ff 9o =E foar 2 |

T. 19422 FRIS G Bl A&l (Hew dlc 4. 13 (iv)) Ta o9 er (dew Are 9. 5 (i) # fe@mn o @1 8 «ife
TE AHAT WS Ud S FdiehdT IMART § T ¥ fAaReT ® o1 &9 IRl | U 819 arell geRIf iR
SFERl BT ¥ gy W) fewoll 98 o) dad § |

01.03.2018 & 31.03.2018 dF Pl T&eht

M & &E0 PRe—ddTs; o A8 A6 2018 & RTH IR, . 21579 BRI & A1 g @,

01.03.2018 & 31.03.2018 dF st o 21579 IS
10% AfeqS! B Ha ARy Fo 21.58 TS

AT & ATAR HaT YR o 1.08 TS
et %0 22,66 PRIS

Ty 2018—19 H SURRD & NTAR . 22,66 BRIS DI AN WAl H MUH B, I . 1.08 PIIS BT AT Yoob Tl
# g T8 fhar war gar O R Bl %, 1.08 BRIs W HH B I | 39¢ IIfaRad TATTSR o
JMYTHATAT DI . 18.15 PG Bl AlTS! < &I & Hel B WRA WPR A U 81 88 © |
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid financial statement give the information required by the Companies Act
2013 in the manner so required and give true and fair view in the conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affair of the Company as at 31t March,
2019, its Loss, change in equity and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date,

BASIS OF QUALIFIED OPINION
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1. NHDC having “9” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of
Textile office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other
claims (which includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time.

During the year under Audit the Company’s Lucknow branch Office, which is under Varanasi
Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during the year amounting to
Rs. 385.04 Crores in the #' Quarter of 2018-19 (Refer Note No. 17(1) & 19 (lll) respectively.

Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the
said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system within just two weeks of booking. Reasons for
cancellation are not explained to us. Also, the matter has been referred to investigation agency
CBI and Central Vigilance Commission.

For Remaining Sales/Purchase amounting to Rs. 194.22 Crore, the organization has not
claimed any service charges amounting to Rs. 2.43 Crores (1.25% on Rs. 194.22 Crores) as per
the scheme. Had this service charges of Rs. 2.43 Crores been claimed, the Loss would have
been lesser by Rs. 2.43 Crores.Further organization has also not booked any incentives on the
above sales, which is to be distributed to user agencies as per the YSS guidelines.

This Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No. 13 (iv) as well as
Creditors (Refer Note No. 5)

We cannot comment about the amount receivable from the debtors or payable to the creditor
because the matter is under investigation with CBI and Central Vigilance Commission.

2. Sales From 01-03-2018 to 31-03-2018

The Company’s Branch Office Lucknow has also booked Sales to the tune of Rs. 215.79 Crores
during the month of March 2018, as detailed below:--

Sales From 01-03-2018 to 31-03-2018 Rs. 215.79 Crores
Total amount of 10% subsidy Rs. 21.58 Crores
Service charge as per scheme Rs. 1.08 Crores

Total Claims Rs. 22.66 Crores

The above amount of Rs. 22.66 Crores has been reversed in financial year 2018-19. Had this service
charges of Rs. 1.08 Crores not been reversed, the loss would have been lesser by Rs. 1.08 Crores.
Further NHDC has released/disbursed Rs. 18.15 Crore as subsidy to the Suppliers, even though the
same is not received from Government of India.
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3. o o ool 4% # Iooi fHAT T 7, 3.18,74,45,684 @1 IR WU A & wfse (RAuom uReR) # emh 2
3R URUIFREGHY g9 dofd e @1 Gl 11 & AR @S SRl | s fear i & w5y [ (fauos
IRER) B [EY SHERIT W 31 A€, 2017 Td Il o1 I G a9 7 #§ Bfee fbar i fog oy af
2017—18 ¥ TG 51 RPN WR & b1, wHY [ ([@uoE oRkwR) § @fee fhv S @ aoma i @ &t
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4. 31032019 & fCwoll §&T €. 4 (@), & AJAR, ¥. 9.50,00,000/— FHF (M (71 Fowex) § oW1 2 foxig a9
2017—18 ¥ A ST & <ol & F9T (A (W7 Folex) # BfSe HRA & gy 7 &) @11 &) g # S
BT g | TEIFAR 2018—19 H A1 TBT UlhAT BT g AR AT BI AR T. 061 PRIS BN AT I H ST Bl s,
I 3 AT D GRIRT F. 061 TS DI A BT WIT H DS 1 @I A al 9 Bl 816 . 061 BRI A
9g ST |

SWIh & HRUN A I B ®e B F. 1.70 FHRIS A HA BIdl

A HUA Ude 2013 IAAIH @ a1 143 (10) & dgd fAfdse fifsc & AF®! (THUUE) &
IINIR, ¥STel fawiia fadavoll &1 3iifSe fhar & 97 Adl @ ded saNI [STHIRAT I g4I
Rure @ facia el @ orar aRenm & forg o aRers @ RrerRar # smr aftfq far Tar 2
gRICTC 3 e UPHIS<c 3 SISAT §RT ORI ‘AIS 3% YIa & AR & HUAl A WA
2 S @ S awaddreil & ATy AffTH iR Hu gae 2013 Il & yrauel @ d'd i
AR & IR T fhar ® | &9 AFd  fF g o Siffe deu ura fRY 2 a' wesrdH
I faavor wR &) 3iffeT I @ ol Uah MR U™ & & forg o ofR Sugad 7 |

(Il) 311 A

fa<ira a9 2018—19 &, U< /M W fdhw 7Y ifaRes aa (@ore | efte fd) fom =1 @@=t
# STe @ UUTell ¥ ) & B | degIR 39 a8 & forw wd @ g @@ «ifaRes il @1 e
AR B @rdt § Sfie fbar T § | TN ®. 202 BRS (qd & auf | A6Ra) B 39 9§ @
o B @ § Sfie fhar § srR 39 R B af & o iR BIfY @ # Sfde T8 fhar e
@ Bt B . 2.02 IS (AT e dwr 24 (@) @) § &7 @) Bl |

T BT B CUSeIA fRIg gaaedl § e 9 e Sratedl & faxi aadet /el B
oIgT qRierer 8l B &, e faxi gaaal / faxii gl 3§ 31 A/, 2019 6 35047 FRIS DI
H TR B AT A 11 & iR Tvsaa Ry aqadal ¥ [daR & wu ¥, 99 [ &1
AT B Tl 9§ & oIy gt IoRa 98374 IRIe HUY AfIAfad fHar war €1 39 o &
facfia faror /Eamd oer & oiar wierel gR1 o WeT @ g 8, el Rurd g4 & e g,
3R BANY 31F TP &I N & b g7 el & qw = H A A3 3R YHIdRU ddd 39 ONE
& IERHNT B RS W smenRa 2|

TART 9d 39 Al & Feae § |d 8} 2
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3. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 18,74,45,684 is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund
(Marketing Complex) and correspondingly Invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the
Balance Sheet. Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31t
March 2017, was credited to respective Corpus Fund, but from the financial year 2017-18
onwards the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation,
instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). Accordingly, the same treatment
has been done in financial year 2018-19 also. the amount of Interest Rs. 1.20 Crores has been
credited to other income, Had this Interest of Rs. 1.20 Crores not been Credited in profit and
loss accounts, the loss would have been increased by Rs. 1.20 Crores.
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4. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2019 Rs. 9,50,00,000/- was standing to the Credit of
Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster). From financial year 2017-18 onwards the interest on fixed deposit
has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund
(Mega Cluster). Accordingly, the same treatment has been done in financial Year 2018-19 also.
the amount of Interest Rs. 0.61 Crores has been credited to other income, Had this Interest of
Rs. 0.61 Crores not been Credited in profit and loss accounts, the loss would have been
increased by Rs. 0.61 Crores.

Due to above total loss of the Corporation would have been lesser by an amount of
Rs. 1.70 Crore

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and ICAl Code of Ethics . We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

(Il) Other matter:

1. From the financial year 2018-19, onwards, the organization has started the system of charging
excess expenditure (over and above the budgeted amount) incurred on exhibition/events.
Accordingly, for this year, the whole excess amount spent has been debited to profit and loss
account. As a result, an amount of Rs. 2.02 Crores (relating to earlier years) has been debited to
profit and loss account in this year. Had this amount not been debited to profit and loss account,
the loss would have been lesser by Rs. 2.02 Crores (referred note no. 24 (b)(i).

2. We did not audit the financial statements/information of 9 Regional offices included in the
standalone financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial
information reflect total assets of Rs. 350.47 crores as at 315 March, 2019 and total revenues of
Rs. 983.74 Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial
statements. The financial statements/information of these branches have been audited by the
branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
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T3 o™ fAaRor 31l ST udierss @t RUIE & 31amEr 311 SRt

BT BT D HS I GaATRI DI IR & ol RFER 2 37 SIS 3 oI Jagd g 3iiR
fgeryor SHHIRAT, 9 BT 91t yftdad 3R dis & Ufidad &1 AJai-d, ATaHID fTHINT BT
gfdrdes e AT IR IRURSBT BT Ufded AT 8 odfbd s9H Wsarald fawig faavor 3k
TAR T IRetd @ RUE (379 TSR e =8 &

| oy fIaRFRT R 89N I 390 STMaRNI Bl hak el Bl & 3R 89 W fhdl ®9 §
Jear fspY B ad T BRI B |

eI faciig faaroll & AR 3BT & Fae H, AR OTERT 3 SIMGRT &l UeT 8 3R
UHT &R H, & @ & b a1 Ul o) STMaR) Ay fJarel & Aecayel w0 | o/ wd 2 I
3faeror H YT AR TFHRI AT T HE@yYl wa W TAd YT BT 7 |

T ST B I {6 8, 89 I8 frad Marerd 2 5 o et § @i Ageayol Terd qui
g 9 B "I SIMeINGl & Hee # siderr o e § faffds geumsi & sgaR ame @l
IR AT 3H USRI B 7, TAR U g9 e # RAIE 1 & forg g f 981 7 |

S it et & forv yeea ot ’RrerRT -

HFAT BT AQIH qvsd 39 TSI oy faarol & IR &9 & aw= § &= i,
2013 (3rfaxf™) @1 arT 134 (5) W SfectRad wH@l @& oy STRERY € S Hwl (oran) Hasmae,
2014 @ 99 7 & 1T ufed fRfTH @ aRT 133 & erata faffde eraraxer Ame! Afkd aRd
H FARITAT WPhd @R Al & AR dRe @1 ki Refa, faxia wifres den
e JAATATE BT Th el AR W @aidd WRdd dal ol 39 FHERI Bl ¥l @l
URFARTT @1 GRET PR, SIS qAT 3 AFIAAArsil Bl Adb Ud IADT Il T, SUGH
SETHRYT AT BT I TAT BT JJHANT B, Jfaagad g faaeyel o7 gd wradber a3,
T gt aRe fa<ii =1 @ iffdredsT, IHU=aae @ S9dT WERWIG HRA Sil AEThRY]
ifierRg @1 Jerefar @ |FRguidr GAfad &= @& foy g9l @ 9 idia o, i fJarer St
| 3IR fsger sraeli ugd axd 2 a1 o el IR &1 srgemed fdarvr, =g 98 gl &
FRU B AT FE B BRU, AE BT 8, @ fou affm @1 AR fRu 9M @ erged waw
AETHRYT AR DT IR IR 2 |

esreH o faaxoll & IR a=e & fory, U§ed Ul & FaIR SIRY G- GHTaAT BT 3TTdhel,
URAPRVI, ST AR B, FaAd SR Y& & ®Y H FaEd Aell iR oRddbT & MMER T PR
@ foru ScRerY € Sadd YduT AT a1 99 BT 9§ BRI AT FaTeld DI §§ B BT QT 9T g,
T U XA B T B arafad fabed 72 7 |

feere Aved U @ fawia RAfET ufear & < v & fog ff AR ® |

eI Tt fawon et aRem & v var uReenl ot SigiRar

TART 9220 39 IR ¥ S Mg e &RAT § b R Wesrad oy faaror 3wy w9 |9
HEEYUl TTeld 9o, d1e 98 dIEEe! 1 JfE @ BRUN Bl A b © IR U SAifSer Rurd SR ST
2 Rora® g v Y wifirer 2| SR e e 9w WY YA 2, offhd I8 Udh RS &l
g b WesrdlM & AR fbar AT AfSe gHem #g@yul e quid, Sdfd d Hio@ 8, @l udl
SITQT | Teld goie eargS! a1 Jfe I SO~ 8l Ahd & Ud S Hecayqul #91 SR Ife, AT
AT FHY HY A 39 LeRaH O fAaRel & R W oy v Suartwatel @ enfdfe fAviat @

Jeqifrd Ui R &1 SHIE W © |
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Company Act.’2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.
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TH H & AR A & Ud 9T & wY H, 89 URIeR (077 o € 8k R 3iffee # Uerar feRueran
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® RaT UXieT Uftharell &l feuisd ®xa & fow @iffee & o uifire ordRe fAi=or &) |wsT ure
HRAT Sl URRIf § Sugeh 2 | AR @1 aRT 143(3)() & T8d, 89 39 W ¥l 37Ul I ah
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® SWINT Pl S oIl Al B IUYThl 3R Y&&= gRT U Y kgl A MR Faferd
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MR R r=py e, & a1 e Ayl AMREddr, 59 geamei a1 Rafal & Sdfda g i
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AT B UBTST B SHIE HF ST |
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also
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® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
qualified, consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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fafer qem e smavadaret = Roida
AT B GRT 143 (3) T AMALIHAT AR &A Rl axa 2 o

F) SR T AT B AR & 07 H ftfa Arel & FIfdd g9mal & BISHR, &AW AR i@l TRIeT &
TS B IATIIHATIAR BAR A S UG fARary & gy T4 Fa-n O ol & JoI1 SqD
TRy H ST WHR fAr 2 |

W) R YA AG B AER B U1 H gifq A B quifad mErdl Bl sreey, BRI T | fafy gRr
JATTTIHATTAR B DI G8l WIdl B el SR A &AM AT a1y o fd 39 iz
& TR H BN S I8 920 SHR R ATHA ST B | 3R AR gRT 81 <l T Il
H AN o el & JAIol @ oy I Uk I gV & |

SR I Ad & AR & W7 H Iffd Ael & AWIad UWTdl &7 Bredx, SIEfTad & aRT 143 (8) &
=T &ET BRI & ol UKIEThl §RT kgl TRIEd 18 & &3 sriferal a1 Rae &5 a9 &
TS € 3R BN RUIE IR &R 997 899 49 Rulel &1 aNid! | /adid fhar g |

T) W I AT & AR & W11 H I Al & FWIfdd g9Tdl ST BISHR, o U5, o™ Td &1
Tl fqaRor g Abs srayare aEl fAavur, Raer 39 Rue § g9 e fhar 8, R
BRI 3T &1 fhy T &g drferdl 9 Ui 981 @ral a1 ar Red @ gy 7 |

") W I AT S AER & T H T A & [T u9mal - DI BISHR, AR I H Jad 47,
A B el fdaver iR A9 Te ydarg fdaRer &l ([@Tan) U Ude EmEet, 2014 & W 7 &
|1y ufea AR 1 gRT 133 & STt FEiRT TR AFdl & ATHY F |

T) feiid 31 #d, 2019 BT el & i forRad U= @ MR WR iR fevd #ved & Rae W
foram T, e @1 a7 164 (2) & dEd Mcwdl @ sE@RIar FE=I wrau™ i W) ARy T8 7 |

TTHS BRI AT §RT SN JERLEAT F&AT SILTHIR. 463 (), fad 5 S, 2015 & FAR
IfAfd & 9T 164 (2) & d8d MQwe! @ @Al el graeT 9 W ar] 8 28I |

F) SR I AT S MR & 7 H afvfd Arel & Fwifad gvmal &1 e, i @ o<
RaIféT iR aradRe faxiar = & gaieadr denm v =il &) drieiiel waifddar & awae |
Il (1) 37T W IR BT TS gAY RUIE # Seord fhar T 2|

) B (oG] GRS Ud ol URierdh) FIHrEe], 2014 & FRH 11 & IgAR ol Wied ol Rurd #
M Py I arel g Al & TR | BANI G | dUT AN dHarad gadT Ud g4 fay Ty
RGO & JTAR —

) A Swe foRi faReil § Seel R Rafy R dffad arel & oWa &1 gorn &1 § —
SRl @ forg 16(i) # e e, 18(ii) ure fewoll, 18(vii) # ure fewoh, faia faavor & 32
(1) (@) ¥ w<d e |

arfe fRard 2018—10 | ——



&

. [\ ational Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Z4
Tol
o
gk

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought, the except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;,

b) Except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above,In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under section143(8) of
the Act by the branch auditors have been sent to us and, except for the possible effects of the
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, have been properly dealt
with by us in preparing this report.

c) Except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, the Balance Sheet , the statement of Profit and Loss ,Statement of Changes in
Equity and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, subject to Basis of Qualified Opinion section in our report, the aforesaid, except
for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,
the Balance Sheet , the statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow standalone financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e )On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2019,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05t June2015 issued by the Government of India,
the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, are not applicable
to the Corporation.

f )Except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Corporation and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure “C”

g )With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Corporation has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements — Refer Note on account in 16(ii) for debtors, Refer Note on account in
184(iii) foot note, 18(vii) foot note, Refer Note on account in 32(1)(A) to the financial statements.
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ii. The Corporation does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts, hence,
not applicable.
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IIl. Itis found that clause relating to delay in transferring amount, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Corporation is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order 2016 (“the order”) issued by the
Central Government in the terms of section 143 (11) of the Act , we Give in Annexure “A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by the Directions/Sub Directions under Section143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we give in "Annexure B", a report on compliance thereof.

Dated: 18t December, 2019 For MANV & Associates
Place: New Delhi (Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-

N.K.GUPTA

Partner:

(M No.085713)

UDIN : 19085713AAAAGF9267
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph Il under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

section of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation limited
of even date)
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PARTICULARS

Our Reply

(a) Whether the company is
maintaining proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

As per the audit reports submitted to us by Auditors
of 9 Regional Offices, these offices have maintained
proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.
Whereas Head Office of the Corporation has yet to
maintain proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) Whether these fixed assets have
been physically verified by the
management at reasonable
intervals, whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with
in the books of accounts.

As per the audit reports submitted to us by Auditors
of 9 Regional Offices, Fixed Assets have been
physically verified by the Management during the
year at regular intervals. However, Fixed Assets at
Corporate Office have not been physically verified by
the Management during the year at regular
intervals

(c) Whether the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the
name of the company. If not, provide
the details thereof.

During the course of audit, we have verified the title
deeds of free hold and lease hold land registered in
the name of NHDC. The title of the land is clear and
no encumbrance has been created by the
Corporation on the above land. It is to be pointed
out that the office building area 221.70 sq. meters,
at Mumbai amounting to Rs. 2163293 is pending for
registration with the appropriate authority.
Conveyance deed of R.O. Kolkata Building area
152.35 sq. meters is available on records but
registered documents of property not found.

Whether physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the
management and whether any
material discrepancies were noticed
and if so, whether they have been
properly dealt with in the books of
account.

As informed to us, physical verification of inventory
is conducted by the Management at regular
intervals. In the opinion of Statutory Auditors of
Regional Offices, the frequency of verification is
reasonable. However, only the documentary records
are maintained for purchase and sale of yarn etc. at
the respective R.O. The physical movement of above
material could not be shown to audit.
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NRDC
(iii) | Whether the company has granted The company has not granted any loans secured
any loans, secured or unsecured to or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
companies, firms, Limited Liability Liability Partnership of other parties covered in
Partnerships or other parties covered the register maintained under section 189 of the
in the register maintained under Companies Act, 2013.

section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, if so.

(a) Whether the terms and conditions Not Applicable
of the grant of such loans are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(b)Whether the schedule of Not Applicable
repayment of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and
whether the repayments or receipts
are regular.

(c) if the amount is overdue, state Not Applicable
the total amount overdue for more
than ninety days, and whether
reasonable steps have been taken
by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest.

(iv) | In respect of loans, investments, Not Applicable
guarantees and security whether
provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with. If not, provide the
details thereof.
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(v)

In case, the company has accepted
deposits, whether the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of Sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under, where
applicable, have been complied
with ? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated, if an order
has been passed by Company Law
Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or
any court or any other tribunal,
whether the same has been
complied with or not?

The Company has not accepted any deposits. In view
of this the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 does

not apply.

(vi)

Whether maintenance of cost
records has been specified by the
Central Government under sub
section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act 2013 and whether
such accounts and records have
been so made and maintained.

The Corporation is not required to maintain the cost
records, as the Central Government has not
prescribed to maintain cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii)

(a)Whether the company is regular
in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income
tax sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities
and if not, the extent of the arrears
of outstanding statutory dues as on
the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than
six months from the day they
became payable, shall be indicated.

The corporation is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund Income Tax
including TDS. Employees’ state insurance, Sales Tax
& GST with the appropriate authorities. The
payments of customs duty, excise duty and cess are
not applicable to the Corporation.
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(b)Where dues or income tax or
sales tax or service tax or duty of
customs or duty of excise or value
added tax have not been deposited
on account of any dispute, then the
amounts involved and the forum
where dispute is pending shall be
mentioned (A mere representation
to the concerned Department shall
not be treated as a dispute).

According to the records of the Corporation, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Sales Tax,
Professional Tax is pending. However, the Statutory
auditors of the under noted Regional Offices of the
Corporation have indicated the pendency of the
statutory dues like Sales Tax.

1) Regional Office Varanasi

Sales Tax-An appeal is pending with Assistant
Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi against demand
raised for Rs.95.21 Lakhs the assessing authority
Sales Tax office Lucknow for the financial year
2010-11.

2) Regional Office Coimbatore

For the Financial Year 2011-12 & 2012-13 the Sales
Tax department arbitrarily rejected some of the
exempted sales claimed by the R.O Coimbatore
and raised a demand of Rs. 53.88 Lakhs. This
order has been challenged by the R.O in the
Hon’ble Madras High Court. The High Court
granted the stay on any further proceeding in the
matter on 11-12-2014 and gave 8 weeks’ time to
Sales Tax Department to file their counter, which
they have not filed till the date of audit.

(viii)

Whether the company has defaulted
in repayment of loans or borrowing
to a financial institution, bank,
government or dues to debenture
holders ? If yes, the period and the
amount of default to be reported (in
case of defaults to banks, financial
institutions, and Government lender
wise details to be provided).

Not Applicable.
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(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of
initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans were applied for the
purposes for which those are raised.
If not, the details together with
delays or default and subsequent
rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported.

Not Applicable.

(x)

Whether any fraud by the company
or any fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year;
if yes, the nature and the amount
involved is to be indicated.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanation given to us, as
described in Paragraph “On the basis of Qualified
Opinion” above, it is not possible for us to
comment on, whether, it is a Fraud or not, and if so,
committed by the Company or on the Company by
it's officer/employee has been committed as matter
is under investigation with CBI and Central Vigilance
Commission for Lucknow Office of the Company and
concerned staff is also under suspension.

(xi)

Whether managerial remuneration
has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act ? If
not, state the amount involved and
steps taken by the company for
securing refund of the same.

Remuneration to Managing Director has been paid
as per IDA Scales approved by DPE. Further, the
Corporation is being a Government Company is
exempt from Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(xii)

Whether the Nidhi Company has
complied with the Net Owned Funds
to Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to
meet out the liability and whether
ten percent unencumbered term
deposits as specified in the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability.

Not Applicable.

(xiii)

Whether all transactions with the
related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements
etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

There is no related party’s transaction as reported
by the Corporation.
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(xiv) | Whether the company has made any Not Applicable.
preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the
year under review and if so, as to
whether the requirement of section
42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with and the amount
raised have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were
raised. If not, provide the details in
respect of the amount involved and
nature of noncompliance.

(xv)| Whether the company has entered As reported, there is no non-cash transaction
into any non-cash transactions with entered by the Corporation with the Directors.
directors or persons connected with
him and if so, whether the
provisions of Section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with

(xvi)| Whether the company is required to Not Applicable.
be registered under Section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and if so, whether the registration
has been obtained.

Dated: 18t December, 2019 For MANV & Associates
Place: New Delhi (Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-
N.K.GUPTA
Partner:

(M No.085713)
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Annexure - "C"
ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited of even date)
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Both applicable to the audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opnion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Company.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles , and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness have been identified as at March 31, 2019 as also pointed out in our Audit Report.

1. NHDC having “9” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India , Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims
(which includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time

During the year under Audit the Company’s Lucknow branch Office, which is under Varanasi
Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during the year amounting to Rs.
385.04 Crores in the 1% Quarter of 2018- 19 (Refer Note No. 17(1) & 19 (lll) respectively.

Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system within just two weeks of booking. Reasons for
cancellation are not explained to us. Also, the matter has been referred to investigation agency
CBI and Central Vigilance Commission.

For Remaining Sales/Purchase amounting to Rs. 194.22 Crore, the organization has not claimed
any service charges amounting to Rs. 2.43 Crores (1.25% on Rs. 194.22 Crores) as per the
scheme. Had this service charges of Rs. 2.43 Crores been claimed, the Loss would have been
lesser by Rs. 2.43 Crores. Further organization has also not booked any incentives on the above
sales, which is to be distributed to user agencies as per the YSS guidelines.
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This Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No. 13 (iv) as well as
Creditors (Refer Not No.5 (ii)).We cannot comment about the amount receivable from the debtors
or payable to the creditor because the matter is under investigation with CBI and Central
Vigilance Commission.

2. Sales From 01-03-2018 to 31-03-2018

The Company’s Branch Office Lucknow has also booked Sales to the tune of Rs. 215.79
Crores during the month of March 2018, as detailed below:--
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Sales From 01-03-2018 to 31-03-2018 Rs. 215.79 Crores
Total amount of 10% subsidy Rs. 21.58 Crores
Service charge as per scheme Rs. 1.08 Crores

Total Claims Rs. 22.66 Crores

The above amount of Rs. 22.66 Crores has been reversed in financial year 2018-19. Had this service
charges of Rs. 1.08 Crores not been reversed, the loss would have been lesser by Rs. 1.08 Crores.
Further NHDC has released/disbursed Rs. 18.15 Crore as subsidy to the beneficiaries, even though
the same is not received from Government of India.

3. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 18,74,45,684 is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund
(Marketing Complex) and correspondingly Invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the
Balance Sheet. Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31
March 2017, was credited to respective Corpus Fund, but from the financial year 2017-18
onwards the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation,
instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). Accordingly, the same treatment
has been done in financial year 2018-19 also. The amount of Interest Rs. 1.20 Crores has been
credited to other income, Had this Interest of Rs. 1.20 Crores not been Credited in profit and
loss accounts, the loss would have been increased by Rs. 1.20 Crores.

4. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2019 Rs. 9,50,00,000/- was standing to the Credit of
Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster). From financial year 2017-18 onwards the interest on fixed deposit
has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund
(Mega Cluster). Accordingly, the same treatment has been done in financial Year 2018-19 also.
The amount of Interest Rs. 0.61 Crores has been credited to other income, Had this Interest of
Rs. 0.61 Crores not been Credited in profit and loss accounts, the loss would have been
increased by Rs. 0.61 Crores.

5. From the financial year 2018-19, onwards, the organization has started the system of charging
excess expenditure (over and above the budgeted amount) incurred on exhibition/events.
Accordingly, for this year, the whole excess amount spent has been debited to profit and loss
account. As a result, an amount of Rs. 2.02 Crores (relating to earlier years) has been debited to
profit and loss account in this year. Had this amount not been debited to profit and loss account,
the loss would have been lesser by Rs. 2.02 Crores (referred note no. 24 (b)(i).
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6. Provision of Salary Arrears amounting to Rs. 4.35 Crores (Previous year Rs. 6.52 Crores) has
been provided on account of 3¢ PRC. As per note no. 7 of Financial Accounts, the provisions
have been created but it's not paid till the date of finalization of accounts.
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7. The Corporation has initiated action on many of the vital observations made in the audit reports
of the previous three years. It would be in the greater interest of the betterment of the accounting
system, financial policy and fiscal health of the Corporation to take steps to reach at the
conclusive stage on those observations. It would be unnecessary to reiterate the same in this
respect.

8. While scrutinizing note No.6 for Corpus fund (Corpus development) of the financial statements
for Financial Year 2018-19, it is observed that Corpus fund have been disbursed to meet out their
demands of clusters for working capital. These disbursements of the funds are to be recycled by
making recovery and re-disbursing the same in favor of other needy clusters. Effective action in
this regard is wanting. The Internal Auditor has also pointed out that there is no movement in the
working capital of the Corpus fund. In addition to this number of balance confirmation for Corpus
fund is not available at the respective offices.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above
on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Corporation has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 financial
statements of the Corporation, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the
financial statements of the Corporation.

Dated: 18t December, 2019 For MANV & Associates
Place: New Delhi (Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-
N.K.GUPTA
Partner:

(M No.085713)
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit, of accounts of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31%! March, 2019 in accordance with the directions/Sub-directions to us by the
C & AG of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we certify that we have

complied with all the directions/Sub-directions issued to us by submitting our report dated
18"December, 2019.

Dated: 18t December, 2019 For MANV & Associates

Place: New Delhi (Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-
N.K.GUPTA
Partner:

(M No.085713)
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Annexure - "B"

COMPLIANCE OF THE DIRECTIONS ISSUED UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 APPLICABLE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19 ON
ACCOUNTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
GREATER NOIDA, U.P.

No.

Questionnaire

Reply of the Auditors

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transaction through IT? If yes, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implication, if any, may be stated.

Yes, The Company has ERP System to
process all the accounting transactions.
The company has adequate internal
control system to process all the
accounting transactions through IT
system.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

There is no restructuring of loan or cases
of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. taken by the company.

Whether funds received/receivable
for specific schemes from
central/state agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Funds received/ receivable for specific
schemes from central/ state agencies
were properly accounted for/ utilized as
per its term and conditions.

Dated: 18t December, 2019
Place: New Delhi
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(Chartered Accountants)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of the National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act. 2013 Act. is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of
the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit
Report dated 18 December 2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 31 October
2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have Conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the statutory auditor's report, to give effect to two of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or
supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Dated: 6t January 2020
Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
(Kamaljit Singh Ramuwalia)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-lI
New Delhi.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, the provisions of Companies Act’ 2013 and applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India (ICAl).

FIXED ASSETS:

The assets acquired/ purchased are recorded on the basis of purchase value.
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMANET OF ASSETS:

Depreciation on fixed Assets is charged on straight-line method. Depreciation is calculated on pro-
rata basis on all additions made during the year in which the assets are put to use/ brought on
charges. However, 100% depreciation is charged on the assets acquired during the year where
individual cost does not exceed Rs.5000. Depreciation is calculated as per useful life of assets
mentioned in Schedule — Il of the Companies Act 2013.

The carrying amount of assets is tested at each Balance Sheet date for impairment so as to
determine and provide for the impairment loss, if any, required or the reversal, if any, required for
impairment loss recognized in previous periods.

GRANTS:

The expenses against Grants-in-aid have been incurred on specific purposes and are adjusted
accordingly in specific grant received from Government. Grants/ Receivable from Government are
recognized on accrual basis keeping in view the certainty of its ultimate collection.
INVENTORIES:

The valuation of stocks is at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods-in-transit due
to sales return or otherwise are valued at purchase price.

SALES:

The sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics represent the value of goods dispatched to
customers.

CLASSIFICATION OF EXPENDITURE:

All expenses and Incomes are accounted for under natural heads of account. Wherever
necessary, allocation of expenditure on the functional basis has been made.

INTEREST ON OVERDUE BILLS:

Interest on overdue bills has been provided for delayed payments as per terms of credit decided
with them. The unrealized overdue interest is shown as Deferred Accrued Interest.

FINANCE CHARGE

Finance charges levied on customers of Dyes & Chemicals are recognized as revenue on receipt
basis in view of uncertainty in its ultimate collection.
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ACCOUNTING OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

(a) Liability towards Gratuity is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
(b) Liability towards Leave Encashment is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.

(c) Leave travel concession is allowed as per rules of the corporation and booked in accounts in the
year in which it is availed by the employees.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS:

Prior Period Adjustments are those adjustments applicable to prior periods arising from correction of
fundamental errors & omissions.

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES:

Expenditure incurred by the Corporation on developmental activities from its own sources including
expenditure incurred over and above the grant-in-aid received from Government of India are
charged to Reserve for Developmental Activities directly which have been appropriated out of profits
of the Corporation.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY:

Segment Accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the corporation.
However, the following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

a) Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the
segments including inter-segment revenue. The income, which relate to the corporation as a
whole and not allocable to the segments is included in “Other Un-allocable Income”.

b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for
determining the segments result. The expenses, which relate to the corporation as a whole
and not allocable to the segments are included under “Other Un-allocable Expenditure”.

c) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective
segments. Un-allocable corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities
that relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the expected
outcome of assessments/ appeals.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted
as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized.

N A nnual Report 2018-19 B
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. sRedt va dar
1 3eTeRe @t Fftet
®) IR Goll 1 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
@) R g sifoR® 2 80,72,57,605 97,02,32,744
2 AR HieEr ¥an
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3 HiSEr quan
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M) 3T FaE 7 20,21,22,861 35,68,89,580

Rl 6,00,74,89,670 7,57,78,59,232
Il. uRsufar

A wieger aiwai
1(®) fraa aR«ufaar
i) 7 gRFufeT 8 12,76,01,865 13,06,91,403
i) o uRwufcaa 9 1,18,40,225 1,45,13,824
@) wEa et ud ifim 10 3,67,778 3,68,278
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) Uy AOR 13 2,98,41,74,184 3,72,99,94,072
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) 3reurafyy o ud 1fH 15 1,15,89,67,092 1,80,86,71,974
S) I HigEr uRwufeaat 16 4,47,49,779 3,78,30,343
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TERA
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED nnpe
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. As on 31-03-2019 (Rs.) As on 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
1 2 3 4

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder's funds
a) Share Capital 1 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 80,72,57,605 97,02,32,744
2 Non- current liabilities
a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) ) (2,26,62,983) (2,56,68,842)
b)  Other long term liabilities (Corpus) 4 78,51,15,586 82,54,69,560
3  Current liabilities
a) Trade payables 5 3,37,81,22,367 4,60,92,46,672
b)  Other current liabilities 6 66,75,34,234 65,16,89,518
c) Short term provisions 7 20,21,22,861 35,68,89,580

TOTAL 6,00,74,89,670 7,57,78,59,232
Il. ASSETS

Non current assets
1(a) Fixed Assets
i)  Tangible assets 8 12,76,01,865 13,06,91,403
i) Intangible assets 9 1,18,40,225 1,45,13,824
b) Long term loans and advance 10 3,67,778 3,68,278
c) Other non current assets(Corpus) 11 78,51,15,586 82,54,69,560
2  Current assets
a) Inventories 12 2,27,64,433 99,98,237
b) Trade receivable 13 2,98,41,74,184 3,72,99,94,072
c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 87,19,08,728 1,02,03,21,541
d) Short term loans and advances 15 1,15,89,67,092 1,80,86,71,974
e) Other current assets 16 4,47,49,779 3,78,30,343

TOTAL 6,00,74,89,670 7,57,78,59,232

Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

Sanjeev Dua Sanjay Rastogi
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Managing Director Chairman
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO DIN - 08447827 DIN - 07722405
As per our Report of even date
Date : 28" October, 2019 For MANV & Associates
Sd/- Chartered Accountants
_ Partner : N.K Gupta
Place : New Delhi M.No. 085713

Date : 315t October, 2019 F.R.No. 007351N
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11I. T = (1+1) 9,94,05,52,771 28,96,87,33,788
IV. I
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gRag /feur yvRl @1 wfrgfd 20 24,03,58,992 90,23,15,064
IR F SdeoT /FeTdh | IRad= 21 (1,27,66,196) 27,38,334
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2019

Z4
Tol
o
gk

PARTICULARS NOTE For FY 2018-19 For FY 2017-18
NO. (01-04-2018 to  (01-04-2017 to
31-03-2019)(Rs.) 31-03-2018) (Rs.)
I.  (a)Revenue from operations 17 9,50,93,58,715  27,26,14,72,913
(b)Grant in-aid against reimbusement 17 32,80,61,998 1,49,56,89,561
of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme
II. Other Income 18 10,31,32,059 21,15,71,314
1. Total Revenue (I+ll) 9,94,05,52,771 28,96,87,33,788
IV. Expenses:
Purchases of stock in trade 19 9,49,66,41,807  27,23,99,32,070
Reimbursement of Transportation/depot charges 20 24,03,58,992 90,23,15,064
Changes in inventories/stock in trade 21 (1,27,66,196) 27,38,334
Employee benefits expenses 22 23,49,67,171 29,20,07,599
Finance costs 23 - -
Depreciation and amortization expenses 8&9 96,05,996 90,11,195
Other expenses 24 11,07,86,181 15,29,43,527
Total Expenses 10,07,95,93,952 28,59,89,47,789
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (IlI-IV) (13,90,41,181) 36,97,85,999
VI. Exceptional items 25 90,62,276 1,01,75,389
VIl Corporate social responsibility (CSR) Expenses 26 1,05,74,012 57,88,604
VIIIl.  Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI-VII) (15,86,77,468) 35,38,22,006
IX Extraordinary Iltems
X Profit before tax (VIII- 1X) (15,86,77,468) 35,38,22,006
Xl Tax expense:
1 Current Tax (Provision) 27 4.99,536 11,72,00,000
2 Deferred Tax 3 30,05,859 8,47,504
XIl.  Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (X - XI) (16,21,82,863) 23,57,74,502
Xlll.  Profit/loss from discontinuing operations - =
XIV. Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XV.  Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XI1I-XIV) - -
XVI.  Profit(Loss) for the period (XII + XV) (16,21,82,863) 23,57,74,502
XVII.(i)Earnings per equity share (Before extra ordinary items)
(1) Basic (-) 85.36 124.09
(2) Diluted (-) 85.36 124.09
(ii)Earnings per equity share (After extra ordinary items)
(1) Basic (-) 85.36 124.09
(2) Diluted (-) 85.36 124.09

Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

Sanjeev Dua Sanjay Rastogi
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Managing Director Chairman
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO DIN No. - 08447827 DIN No.- 07722405

N As per our Report of even date

Date : 28" October, 2019 For MANV & Associates

Sd/- Chartered Accountants
) Partner : N.K Gupta
Place : New Delhi M.No. 085713
Date : 315 October, 2019 F.R.No. 007351N
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NGBS
dwran uR Ruftret
1 ¥RR gst
31.03.2019  31.03.2018
fra=or Gl Gl
. H) . #)
EUEET
A% 100 /— . Hod dTel 20,00,000 ST IR
(gd a9 20,00,000 ST TRR) 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
Frtf, e va v
TRA% 100 /—%. eI dTel 18,98,465 3fdac! WR fo=ia foly Fava VIR
BT I fBdT AT o7 TAT S ST $feld & SIRY HRA TRBR
ERT TR & (qd 9 U—AP 100 B. o dTel 18,98,465 SfdacT IAR)  18,98,46,500 18,98,46,500
A% 100 /—%. eI dTel 1,535 3fdac] IR s fow e 1,53,500 19,00,00,000 1,53,500 19,00,00,000
A T8l far 77 o (FU0 & FHIGRT &9 & 98
IRT & KA DI SHTT BRI $ SIRY dfed
Y U ¥RR) yd 99 UAH 100 /—%. oI ATt 1535 Sfaac! IR
el 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000

2 TReds dur fiRs

31.03.2019  31.03.2018

Fra=or Gl Cal
@&. ®) . ®)
(A) Rera
(1) -3 & ER fAemTEs wrift & forg Red 24,61,630 24,61,630

gfe: @M 3R 81 & fdaRor 4 ofdRa &1 T8 &=RIRT @M 3R 81 - -
it 99 & SRME SUANT - -

(i) 24,61,630 24,61,630
(Il) -9 & SR Remaes srit & R Rod 95,57,902 101,89,606
gfe: @M 3R 81 & faaRor 4 ofdRa @1 T8 g=RIRT @M 3R 81 - -
gfe: a¥ & IR AT @ 5,74,296 8,26,347
Pl 9¥ & IR STATT 13,66,572 14,58,051
e (i) 87,65,626 95,57,902
el (i+ii) 1,12,27,256 1,20,19,532
@) MRy
JAT—UF B IR 95,82,13,212 80,76,53,590
gf: o9 3R 81N & fJaror & faRa &1 T8 R AiSEr ay 4 o™ (16,21,82,863) 23,57,74,502
poT:
RS ECRSIKIN - 7,08,00,000
TS B AT - 1,44,14,880

Harfgicd @ ueanq faRd &1 T fafdear [ = -

R (@) 79,60,30,349 95,82,13,212
&l (F+3) 80,72,57,605 97,02,32,744
ufer sferrdt ¥R weaTfdd amer 0.00 37.26
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Authorized
20,00,000 Equity shares (Previous year 20,00,000
Equity shares) of Rs. 100/- each 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid
in cash held by Government of India through DCH office
(Previous year: '18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each) 18,98,46,500 18,98,46,500
1,535 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up without 1,53,500 19,00,00,000 1,53,500 19,00,00,000
payment being received in cash (Shares allotted to
The President of India through DCH Office against company's
incorporation expenses (Previous year 1,535 equity shares of
Rs. 100/- each)
TOTAL 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
2 RESERVES & SURPLUS
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)

(A) RESERVES:

(I) Reserve for developmental Activities as per last Balance sheet 24.,61,630 24.,61,630
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Less: Utilization during the year - -
Total(i) 24,61,630 24,61,630

(II) Post Retirement Medical Corpus As per last Balance sheet 95,57,902 101,89,606
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Add : Interest Earned during the year 5,74,296 8,26,347
Less: Utilization during the year 13,66,572 14,58,051
Total(ii) 87,65,626 95,57,902
Total(i+ii) 1,12,27,256 1,20,19,532

(B) SURPLUS

As per last Balance sheet

Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - Current year profit
Less:-

Proposed Dividend

Corporate Tax on Dividend

Amount transferred to reserve for developmental activity

Transferred to post retirement medical corpus

SURPLUS(B)

TOTAL (A+B)

Proposed Dividend per Equity Share

95,82,13,212 80,76,53,590
(16,21,82,863) 23,57,74,502

7,08,00,000
1,44,14,880

79,60,30,349 95,82,13,212
80,72,57,605 97,02,32,744
0.00 37.26

(k2
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AT &2 qIdr (Faen)
HISET FHEEe & 3T # Fae AR PR <AAT Bl [ART FFTTAR 5

24
W To
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SRIAT e gRAUTAl & Teh aAqT JRANIT BT edr 31.03.2019 I
NG BT ARAMT H=
TRIufd=n . ®)  <Idl &. H)

ST e AT
TAT PR JTHIT & AR folRad oI BT iR 64,24,646
T BT R B & foIU 317 MRAMT H <Iar 55,95,624
AT e gREufar
SPTgad 0T Ud AH anfe & forg graer 1,52,47,907
gel Haell 979 & forg wraen 1,87,84,923
IS HHARN I & folg AT 2,42,357
T HeEET iR & fory 3y MR o) uR¥ufed (demRus) 4,08,066

el 3,46,83,253 1,20,20,270
Hisler IHtEE & 3q A Fad s @ cuan @Reufa) (2,26,62,983)
e Tflematy & 3a § Faa sefia e dgan @Reuia) (2,56,68,842)
His[eT FHtEET & SR o Heae fiawer & o wiRa Feaer curar (@Rwufa) 30,05,859
4 AR ST dFar-3r=r tatafer drare

) 3= Srafafy <uar [ amE

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
fra=or Ca ca)
. ®) @&. #)

(A) = Fifer (RaorT sisea)

P) IRT RGN o it 8,25,80,850 8,25,80,850

Q) HH: FAMING /IRGR BT a19d B T8GRI 4,81,58,949 4,81,58,949

) WEHR DI Afed g IR (6—3) 3,44,21,901 3,44,21,901

o) AT Afed ORI | T SR 9,74,69,297 9,72,37,567

) BH: IR B IR | HiFdal & forg worme

BT SMAUEY/ T Y e & oIy oraT @ T8 IR 9,67,59,550 9,62,78,128

T) il @ ufaeg Il (8—-3) 7,09,747 9,59,439

B) A (F—T+T—3) IT (T+3) 3,51,31,648 3,53,81,340

W) SIfSta @ # O fafdy g @ gem @ arg i 15,23,14,036 15,23,14,036

Hel ([B+97) 18,74,45,684 18,76,95,376

URY H gAY [ (Auor iFced) d@r § 9 BRA & UgErd SUINTed Toifidl & IR | 4ds, 3R, SR AR
T35 faeell # fauyo oR¥R @1 Taqed @le @ foly YR TR §RT 82580850 / —%. (ISl a9 82580850 /—F.) @l
A SRy @ 72 o e AuvE oRRl @ ¥ & v ST R R AT ® | SUINTRdT ToiRkial | e
97469297 / —%. (Bl q¥ 97237567 /—%.) @ IR wy A § o1 o) & 78 ® @R fauve Rt &) Jemosr wR
T U 96759550 / —%. (ool a¥ 96278128 /—%.) &1 =T FHY Ay | ywiRd fbar = 2| fafay =, afe «1E &

DI FAFINTG HA & TAIq 31 719 2017 6 JAfyd aq77 A |

AT ST W AR T 152314036 / —%.

B S B AT A7 2 | O 99 2018—19 ((USl 99 %, ¥R) & R, GHY MR ([{@uoe aRER) W) &l sise

&t fobar T 2|
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3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ( Net)

The break up of net deferred tax liability as at the end of current reporting period is as under:

Z4
Tl

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability As on 31-03-2019
Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
Assets (Rs.) Liability (Rs.)

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Difference between book value of depreciable assets as per books of accounts and

written down value as per tax depreciation 64,24,646

Other deferred tax liability giving rise to timing difference 55,95,624

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for doubtful debts and advances etc. based on Income Tax Rate of Provision 1,52,47,907

Provision for leave salary 1,87,84,923

Provision for Deceased Employee Scheme 2,42,357

Other deferred tax asset giving rise to timing difference- (VRS) 4,08,066

Total 3,46,83,253 1,20,20,270

Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period (2,26,62,983)

Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of previous reporting period (2,56,68,842)

Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the 30,05,859

current reporting period

4 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
[) Other Long Term Liability (Corpus)

(k2

Particulars As on 31-03-2019 As on 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(A) Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 8,25,80,850 8,25,80,850
b) Less: Amount adjustd/ refunded to Govt. upto date 4,81,58,949 4,81,58,949
c) Principle amount refundable to Govt. (A-B) 3,44,21,901 3,44,21,901
d) Amount realized from agencies including adjustments 9,74,69,297 9,72,37,567

upto date
e) Less: Amount paid for acquisition of space/ other

expenses etc. for complexes on behalf of agencies upto date 9,67,59,550 9,62,78,128
f) Refundable to agencies (D-E) 7,09,747 9,659,439
g) Balance (A-B+D-E) or (C+F) 3,51,31,648 3,53,81,340
h) Amount of Interest earned less miscellaneous expenditure

upto date 15,23,14,036 15,23,14,036
Total (G+H) 18,74,45,684 18,76,95,376

Funds released by the Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 82580850 (Previous Year Rs. 82580850) for outright
purchases of Marketing Complexes at Mumbai, Indore, Jaipur, and New Delhi on behalf of user agencies, after
initially crediting them to Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) Account, have been utilized for purchase of Marketing
Complexes. The amount of Rs 97469297(Previous Year Rs 97237567) received from user agencies has been
credited to the corpus fund and expenditure incurred on setting up of marketing complexes amounting to
Rs 96759550 (Previos Year Rs 96278128) has been charged to the corpus fund. The interest earned on fixed
deposits created from unspent corpus fund, after adjusting the Misc. expenditure if any, amounting to
Rs. 152314036 till 31st March 2017 has been credited thereto. During the year 2018-19 (Previous Year- Nil)
Interest has not been credited to the Funds (Marketing Complex)
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T. 306844 (Mool ¥ &1 5. 306844) UoIAl T O arod o) far a7 o oifd s woilRral & ura =i
RN Afed @ @ H Sfde -9 @ 99 Toigdl @I 3R 9 diFeidd & foly | &7 IfREe /3=
2 3ffe & oy areT @1 TTg R & @ H Sfde &R AT 71 o1 o9 gHHT FHRISH Ud GUR BR o T E |
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31.03.2019 31.03.2018
FRra=or Eal Bl
@&. %) @&. )
@) AU A @ aereeR)

P) AR WRER A Ui 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000
Q) Aford o @ T 3,21,75,213
) =STS: MY H IAFART B 3,21,75,213
Hel 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000

WHRI el & JFAR IRRY, RIIAmR, Mgl GRISEe T UHem W1 FoRes § UHEl gIdR1 Bl Jd @I YT & oy
95000000 /—%. (fUsel I 95000000 /—%.) AHR ERT SIRI @I T R HT ISYINT T Fovex H SABLHT gHAGRI Bl G Y
3Mgfl wt @& fory faam am 2|

31.03.2019 i 31.03.2018 I
e . % .
™ Ty [ @R R o)
F) R WHR ¥ wfa 2,68,69,16,952 2,68,69,16,952
Q) FARIGH / A IRAg D T8 0 3R
371 Eat srEfad 4,41,55,546 4,41,55,546
) IR Wid H swAdRd T 72,36,208
o) e (H—A-T) 2,64,99,97,614 2,64,27,61,406
?gf% L({le\fl 71T)H6Ibl'1 TORAT BT ITdRd @l 260.31,08,724 T
=) HH: 3ffdbede Yob i (Ryan) 3,71,94,772 3,71,94,772
AT @59 96,94,118 24,57,910

TATIISTE @) g=RIFT ST fhy T SUARIET UATOT 957 Ud 810 @ %. 36919338 (Sell a9 %. 44155546), %. 7236208
GARTRT BT ISYATRIAT FHI0T U5 TRBRI G & @l H FHRANS B [&dm 17 |

o 31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 &F
&. ) @. )
@) TS urH, UraHuTHT
@) BT / ST A I 28,00,00,000 24,75,02,000
Q) 99 & IR wIftq 1,00,00,000 3,24,98,000
) IRt =Tt & IR/ HH 3,26,97,705 1,67,92,763
) Y P TS DY AR 2,72,54,320 1,09,14,424
) |/A (H+THT-9) 29,54,43,385 28,58,78,339
) B UreHTeell AR X7 @ rar) 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
B) BH: bod HId P (AT AR M3 1,00,00,000 75,00,000
Y (3-9-B) 27,54,43,385 26,83,78,339
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Rs.306844 (Previous Year Rs. 306844) has been refunded to agency but wrongly debited in Amount paid for
acquisition of space /others expenses instead of Amount realized from agencies including adjustments. Now

rectified.

As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

(Rs.) (Rs.)

(B) Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000
b) Amount of interest earned 3,21,75,213
c) Less : transfer to income 3,21,75,213
Total 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000

i) As per Government directives, the funds released by Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 9,50,00,000 (Previous Year
Rs. 9,50,00,000) for supply of yarn to the Handloom weavers in Varanasi, Sivsagar, Godda, Murshidabad and
Prakasham Mega cluster have been utilized for arranging the yarn supply to handloom weavers in Mega Cluster.

Particulars As on 31-03-2019 As on 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(C) Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 2,68,69,16,952 2,68,69,16,952
b) Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses

up to date 4,41,55,546 4,41,55,546
c) Amount transferred to Grant account 72,36,208
d) Total (A-B-C) 2,64,99,97,614 2,64,27,61,406
e) tztsos.dé?;c()':gtér%r;sferred to Project Management Agency 2,60.31,08,724 260,31,08.724
f) Less : Ar chitect fee upto date(SIKKA) 3,71,94,772 3,71,94,772
Balance (D-E-F) 96,94,118 24,57,910

Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses Rs 36919338( Previous Year Rs.44155546) Utilisation
certificate for Rs.7236208 has been transferred to grant account,

Particulars As on 31-03-2019 As on 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(D) Pochampally for Handloom Park
a)Receipt from Central / State 28,00,00,000 24,75,02,000
b)Receipt during the year 1,00,00,000 3,24,98,000
c)Amount of Interest earned/ less Expenses 3,26,97,705 1,67,92,763
d)Amount of Interest paid 2,72,54,320 1,09,14,424
e)Total (A+B+C-D) 29,54,43,385 28,58,78,339
f) Less: Amount transferred to Pochampally ( Advance paid) 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
g)Less: Amount transferred for Raw Material 1,00,00,000 75,00,000
Balance (E-F-G) 27,54,43,385 26,83,78,339
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31.03.2019 &
Tt @. )
(®) BT BT (@ABIET TEEHT TERIAT AT
%) IRA IRGR 9 Ui iy 12,06,72,180
Q) Arsel YOIRTIT 3 W I3 17,64,98,357
M) SR =Tt B R 2,60,58,490
) B IR BT YA 10,56,96,628
INT (F+ITHIT-H) 21,75,32,399
Rl AT (B+ITHT+S) 78,51,15,586

31.03.2018 &I
. ®)

12,06,72,180

15,95,52,343

1,02,50,426
1,85,37,014
27,19,37,935
82,54,69,560

5 HISEr qIAIU — JTUR qAgTRar

fera=or

fafayr aFeR
(TATHRTS SHISAT DI T %, 70332799 /— IMMAA & — fUBel a¥ $U 1041453512 /)
UEH /T I I 1 03

ol

31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 &I
&. #) >. ®)

3,20,21,07,278 4,51,40,46,140

17,60,15,089 9,52,00,531
3,37,81,22,367 4,60,92,46,672

)

Ao gfe o Fad ufehar | aaAr AHIeTe Ay @ ofd H 59 99 @ 3fd dd @ AW IRT Al IFeRI 9T 3 USThRI Bl
gfe & forg wo1 & 72 2, BTelife, gie frargar o & T B

fRrewor Ci) g 31.03.2019 31.03.2019
P U T ¥y AR BT gie &1 %
B T &) B T &) B T &) %
EEaRININ 409 3,20,21,07,278 177 39,57,60,940 43.28% 12.36
e /310 I T S1f3H I 2111 17,60,15,089 385 3,54,26,449 18.24% 20.13

i) W T MY gie g AT AR H T8 I e T80 2 s forg {60 uaR &1 faare 81 R’y s dadl 98 ¥ AT
A & &1 AR/ FA & HRUT Bl T3 Hfdfteai M1 UedRl &l Wier 8 | 98 39 IR o gfic & forg dfaq z,
S Ffrag @y & aden & o) ok S9e Wey ¥ @ el S 9o 39 Yew ¥ @HRieid afe els 8l
R g9 AMel # smaegddr 81, df S JATie q=1 fHar S |

i) fafaer oFeRY § . 3202107278 (Uwel ad . 4514046140) R . 1950792520 (wel a¥ . I=4) W A W) A A
2 Ol TS Wl e 9 Gdtd © ORIt [Aanfad AMer sUdRdr sMgd $ PG 4R AR I FAGd T
D 9 RN U4 JF il [T & el © |

iii) fafder oFeRT § . 24989226 (Ul a¥ B, 1005823484) @1 RN WMAA & S ASET AT 3@y & ofd F 30 |
e A1 & folg | gHrT & TAT Sl g ST BT < & | SUYF ofg SN dlel o FaRl $I g IR DI I A1ef fby
MY PRR & SR W I 3T 71 & 98 ST AafSd oFeRl I geRIRT U< 89 & U%aTd 81 31T &l YIae fbar
TG |
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As on 31-03-2019 As on 31-03-2018

Particulars (Rs.) (Rs.)
(E) Corpus Fund (Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayata Yojna)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 12,06,72,180 12,06,72,180

b) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date

17,64,98,357 15,95,52,343
¢) Amount of interest earned 2,60,58,490 1,02,50,426
d) Less : Amount Released 10,56,96,628 1,85,37,014
Total (A+B+C-D) 21,75,32,399 27,19,37,935
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E) 78,51,15,586 82,54,69,560
5 CURRENT LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Sundry creditors 3,20,21,07,278 4,51,40,46,140
(Includes Rs.70332799/- payable to S.S.| units — Previous year Rs.1041453512/-)
Advance from customers/ others 17,60,15,089 9,52,00,531
Total 3,37,81,22,367 4,60,92,46,672

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting period
has been sent to all the creditors and other parties for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received as
follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received % of Confirmation of
as on 31-03-2019 balances as on 31-03-2019
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies outstanding agencies outstanding agencies outstanding
(Rs.) (Rs.) (%)
Creditors 409 3,20,21,07,278 177 39,57,60,940 43.28% 12.36
Advance from customers/ others. 2111 17,60,15,089 385 3,54,26,449 18.24% 20.13

i) The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances
where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which
are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in
these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

i) Sundry Creditors of Rs.3202107278 (Previous year Rs.4514046140). Purchase sum of Rs 1950792520 ( Previous
year - Rs. Nil).relating to Lucknow Branch office which is under dispute of Govt. of India Ministry Of Textile office of
Development Commissioner Handloom as matter is under Central Bureu of investigation/Chief Vigilance
Commissioner

iii) Sundry Creditors includes a sum of Rs.24989226 (Previous year Rs. 1005823484) payable to Small Scale
Industries, outstanding for more than 30 days as at the end of current reporting period. The amount due to creditors
being small scale industries as above is based on the arrangement with them, wherein, the payment will be
released to them after realization of the payment from the corresponding debtors.
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iv) 59% IrfaRad W ®1E ged iR g SeM T8 €, R oI &7 M ax Weel Sul @ BIS SR 81 3R HIsET
TN 3rafer & 7 H 45 1 AfGS QA A 911 B | I8 A Ged, oY vd qegH S fderd ifAfad, 2006 @ icid
Tdhe BI S SRR © R I8 ¥ & U U Il & MR W U RIS a1 & fofg ufiag © | ok
YTl ERT 3 UR 9RIT oudd fohar 7T 2 |

6  HIS[ST QAU — =T HIS[ET IIAT

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 &I
g @. ¥ @. %)

afergfar T 1,06,13,722 1,06,13,722
RGN TR /AR <Ifn 1,54,48,471 1,93,75,361
R ERIRUININ 3,41,649 3,41,649
RIDERIN 14,54,763 7,02,763
Ay (Y (Ferex faara) 16,56,09,697 16,16,09,697
gRags ud fSul &r <3 41,93,42,211 43,91,71,289
KDY 5,47,23,722 1,98,75,038
He 66,75,34,234 65,16,89,518

3T/ WINERT & IR 15448471 (U8l a9 . 19375361) | %. 271937935 &1 GRIRI TADBIET HaelA HETI]
AT g A @rd # gxataRa @ T |

Frefter ot &

31.03.2018 @I THTAT / Ay T 31.03.2019 I
et g R s T e A
e SN ET YHIoT
(TaTETHETs) I3

DR e/ 9RIERT &+ 00 29,13,13,296 27,19,37,935  1,93,75,361 39,26,890 1,54,48,471

7 HISET SUCATU — edTaiy graer

F— 31.03.2018 S et AT/ af @ @y 31.03.2019
k2l v it ST A Rrwam L3l
3y ITRT T gfE e IEIel =T 3y ITRT

M B 11,72,00,000 - 11,72,00,000 11,76,99,536 4,99,536 -
Fﬁi"fﬂ %_gpf 7,90,34,262 73,91,880 8,64,26,142 1,40,03,281 - 7,24,22,861
SUe <@ & forw graem= 3,32,40,438 - 3,32,40,438 3,32,40,438 - -
Uz RINECIRICEIS] 2,10,00,000 1,50,00,000 3,60,00,000 2,10,00,000 - 1,50,00,000
EESIERIGIGIN 2,08,00,000 - 2,08,00,000 2,08,00,000 - -
URAITfAT SATIeT OR TG Sad 1,44,14,880 - 1,44,14,880 1,44,14,880 - -
I q@1Y B e WTau (@R ) 7,12,00,000 4,35,00,000 11,47,00,000 - - 11,47,00,000

35,68,89,580 6,58,91,880 42,27,81,460 22,11,58,135 4,99,536 20,21,22,861
i) AolET e Y & forg ufd sfaad) er uwafad o . 3 (qd a¥ %, 37.26) B
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iv) Besides above, there are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding
for more than 45 days as at the end of current reporting period. This information is required to be disclosed under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent such
parties had been identified on the basis of information available with the corporation. This has been relied upon

by the auditors.

6 CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Security deposits
Govt. grants/participation money
Retention money
Earnest money
Corpus fund (Cluster development)
Transportation and depot payable
Other Liabilities

Total

Particulars

As on
31-03-2019
(Rs.)
1,06,13,722

1,54,48,471
3,41,649
14,54,763
16,56,09,697
41,93,42,211
5,47,23,722
66,75,34,234

As on
31-03-2018
(Rs.)
1,06,13,722

1,93,75,361
3,41,649
7,02,763
16,16,09,697
43,91,71,289
1,98,75,038
65,16,89,518

i) Govt. grants/participation mony Rs 15448471 (Previous year Rs.19375361). Amount of Rs 271937935 has been

transfered to HSSY Corpus

Adjusment / Balance Addition/  Bajance as on
Particulars Balance ason  yrangfer Adjument & 31032019
31-03-2018 during the UC submitted
during the
year (HSSY)
year
Govt. grants/participation money 29,13,13,296 27,19,37,935 1,93,75,361 39,26,890 1,54,48,471
7 CURRENT LIABILITIES — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Balance Addition Payment/ Written Balance
Particulars as on during Total utilization/ back during  as on
31-03-2018 the year charged off the year 31-03-2019
Income tax 11,72,00,000 - 11,72,00,000 11,76,99,536  4,99,536 -
Accrued leave 7,90,34,262 73,91,880 8,64,26,142 1,40,03,281 - 7,24,22,861
Provision for gratuity liability 3,32,40,438 - 3,32,40,438 3,32,40,438 - -
Provision for ex-gratia 2,10,00,000 1,50,00,000 3,60,00,000 2,10,00,000 - 1,50,00,000
Proposed dividend 2,08,00,000 - 2,08,00,000 2,08,00,000 - -
Corporate tax on proposed dividend 1,44,14,880 - 1,4414,880 1,44,14,880 - -
Provision for Salary Arrears ( pay revision) 7,12,00,000 4,35,00,000 11,47,00,000 - - 11,47,00,000
35,68,89,580 6,58,91,880 42,27,81,460 22,11,58,135  4,99,536 20,21,22,861

i) The Proposed dividend per equity share for the current reporting period is Rs Nil (Previous year Rs. 37.26).

i) Defined Benefit Plan

The obligation for leave encashment and gratuity is recognized based on the present value of obligation
determined by actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per revised AS-15.
The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation in respect of leave encashment

and gratuity is as below:-
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Toe=or el

T o 201819 & forw féret ol 2017-18 & forw
dHifhd JeidT & IAR 39 9 $I YA H URFINT o™ 1R 7,90,34,262  10,91,61,426
g 3= IOEY | Y SATS SAlfe | AT RO : - -
gfg: Aver o & @d & forg gRd axe S aRTg TS AR 73,91,880 =
FHI: SR Irag™ a9 & SR 9199 forr - 2,17,22,254
P A BT YA /T TS Ts Gel 1,40,03,281 84,04,910
af & 3fq ¥ aRIf¥a T arfRe 7,24,22,861  7,90,34,262

feazor A=t

fae af 2018-19 & forv o & 2017-18 & ferw
TASTSH & W1 ATl Bl YoarTd # gR9IT @ <l 14,48,47,445  11,31,35,242
gig: AT TIE IR aR<fad arg«dl 88,69,426 83,09,523
gi: a9 & AR TAASH Bl & T sfRree 1,35,859 -
HH: TS §RT 37aT fhar T oY / fgerar = g 1,14,73,207 1,18,66,539
TASS™ & |1 Al & 3id § gR9Iid o a1l 14,23,79,523  10,95,78,226
g - USYE B & oY S¥EH & gl fbar a7 ifaRad Hraer - 3,52,69,219
FHHY: A FARIGE & foll UAEdl & 1T Tl IS = H S @t T8 I = =
P a9 fordl 18 I=gS Y & forg sferem & aga fdar T afaRed draem 29,83,351 -
TITET & e 9§ & 3 F gRAId @ g 13,93,96,172  14,48,47,445
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LEAVE ENCASHMENT
For FY 2018-19 For FY 2017-18
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year as per actuarial valuation 7,90,34,262 10,91,61,426

Particulars

Add: Amount received from new joinee etc. from other PSU - -

Add: Amount provided by charging to current year’s expenses 73,91,880 -
Less: Excess Provision written back during the year - 2,17,22,254
Less : Benefit paid/ leaves en-cashed 1,40,03,281 84,04,910
Defined benefit obligation at year end 7,24,22,861 7,90,34,262
Particulars GRATUITY

For FY 2018-19 For FY 2017-18
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year with LIC 14,48,47,445 11,31,35,242
Add : Actual Return on Plan Asset 88,69,426 83,09,523
Add : Contribution paid to LIC during the year. 1,35,859 -
Less : Benefit paid/ claim settled by LIC 1,14,73,207 1,18,66,539
Defined benefit obligation at year end with LIC. 14,23,79,523  10,95,78,226
Add : Further provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund. - 3,52,69,219
Less : Deposit with Gtaruuity Trust lying with LIC for future adjustment. - -
Less : Excess provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund written back 29,83,351 -
Defined benefit obligation at year end after provision. 13,93,96,172  14,48,47,445

&

(k2
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9 TR-Hier uRufRT - sardfee yRuufreET

PRI TIFCdAT
fererzor T Tt et aetTe
iy & o afy o fore
b WS @&.) &)
¥ B FHIATT H 2,14,27,867 2,12,58,320
9y & IR PI T ghg 9,44,000 24,40,547
99 & SR AT / T/ AHRITSTH - 22,71,000
IY & SR IfART - -
99 & 3fqd # 2,23,71,867 2,14,27,867
eI B
9§ & YA H 69,14,042 35,15,729
99 © SR AR - 1,43,073
99 & SR IR0 - -
=T Rord # 3faxor , B
9§ & IRH I g 36,17,600 35,41,387
99 & 3fqd # 1,05,31,642 69,14,043
raer w8
Y B YA H 1,45,13,825 1,77,42,591
99 & 3fq H 1,18,40,225 1,45,13,824
10 Ae—wiierer uReaRmE - ofdt s@fer & s aifm
Tae=oT 31.03.2019 &t 31.03.2018 &I
. #®) . ®)
afergfa St 3,67,778 3,68,278
& 3,67,778 3,68,278
1M =1 IR-Heer uREufReEn @)
Tae=oT 31.03.2019 BT 31.03.2018
. ®) @. H)
@) g9 A &1 fFaeE (o o) 18,74,45,684 18,76,95,376
(@) T S &1 e (1 dore) 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000
(M T A &1 FREeE (@R gl o) 96,94,118 24,57,910
(=) F9g e &1 RS (dreded!) 27,54,43,385 26,83,78,339
@) 7 A &1 e (BUaver T FErIdr Arer) 21,75,32,399 27,19,37,935
& 78,51,15,586 82,54,69,560
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9 NON CURRENT ASSETS- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
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Computer Software
Particulars For the current For the previous
reporting period reporting period
GROSS BLOCK (Rs.) (Rs.)
As at beginning of the year 2,14,27,867 2,12,58,320
Addition during the year 9,44,000 24,40,547
Transfer/ Sale/ Adjustments during the year - 22,71,000
Transfer to during the year - -
As at end of the year 2,23,71,867 2,14,27,867
DEPRICIATION
As at beginning of the year 69,14,042 35,15,729
Adjustment during the year - 1,43,073
Transfer to during the year - -
Transfer to general reserve - -
Depreciation during the year 36,17,600 35,41,387
As at end of the year 1,05,31,642 69,14,043
NET BLOCK
As at beginning of the year 1,45,13,825 1,77,42,591
As at end of the year 1,18,40,225 1,45,13,824
10 NON CURRENT ASSETS - LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Security Deposit 3,67,778 3,68,278
TOTAL 3,67,778 3,68,278
11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (CORPUS)
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(A) Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complexes) 18,74,45,684 18,76,95,376
(B) Deployment of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000
(C) Deployment of Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre) 96,94,118 24,57,910
(D) Deployment of Corpus Fund Pochampally 27,54,43,385 26,83,78,339
(E) Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayeta Yojna 21,75,32,399 27,19,37,935
TOTAL 78,51,15,586 82,54,69,560

The above Deployment of Corpus funds are in fixed deposit and current account.
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TEfRf
NHDC
12 HAiS[er uREufRT - s=gier
faazor 31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 &I
@. @. )
Grdes gRT Jor Sfeerad, Jedifdd Ud FH1ior)
— WH—39-¢E — ANTd W QI & HRUT HH form 13)
Jerar faet uT qed, St W &H |l 2,27,64,433 99,98,237
TRee= Hrel - -
Bl 2,27,64,433 99,98,237
13 HiS[er yRHURRT - =AUR yTer
Ta=or 31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 &I
@&. %) &. ®
fafder <R (ergRfer)
i) B8 wEE A
— 3 H U 2,56,80,32,756 14,53,93,714
— <dfewer /9 Y 4,56,77,106 3,91,95,817
2,61,37,09,862 18,45,89,531
— g vy ol & o urgur (-)4,56,77,106 2,56,80,32,756 (-) 3,91,95,817  14,53,93,714
i) 3T (3T HIA TIV) 41,61,41,428 3,58,46,00,358
el 2,98,41,74,184 3,72,99,94,072
) AW IR B gfe ve dad dfhar 8 | HISET IHEas & ofd H 99 AW I B W AR i B e & g ot e
T R, qenfy gfte g ura g8 g
qfe 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 &Y
Bl Bt T g I 2 # g BT %
B AT &) B AT &) Bt AT &) %
PR R AT 1099 3,02,98,51,290 258 10,49,73,828 23.48% 3.46

ii)

ST gfte @1 1% AW IR H 98 AR wfe T8 © STEl R geR @1 fdare 81 WG S9H dad 98 oy IRy
wﬁa%wﬁqmﬁaﬁ?/wmzﬁwaﬁn—éw&mﬁmﬁlgfﬁzﬁmaﬁam?ﬁaﬁ
JqT THY FHIETT B ST TAT BT FHEE {hAT ST Ud GRS, Ife BIg 81, S 39 JHcl § ufed 8y,
BT JATRE FHEE B 3 S |

fafder TTaRT # %. 3029851290 (fUBel ay . 3769189899) RTHH %. 2455639916 (el a¥ %. I[I) I fasa &1
RIRT e & S oRgee; WAl $ried W Wt € T [darfed amel gYexar Agdad Bl by 9Rd
WRGR 9 FA6d Gd S1d i GRI G q1d FAhdl [T & M= 2 |

3029851290 / —%. (fUel a¥ 3769189899 /—%.) & WUR U H 17809268 &I I (UBl a9 1835922 /—F.) Dl
IR e & s forg i gRT Suged IRl H gahedl SRR fBA1 T € | $9 SifdRad UR e H
Bfdd @ MIfT H dqel 18923921 /—%. (Uwel a¥ 18923921 /%) & W Wfy wnfia & Rorad e @
SFERT A U B SN Al WA & S SUE fPU WM B uvEr € <" BN Bfdd oFeRl @ U™
21011280 /—%. (fU&el 9§ 21011280 /— %.) @1 AR B | AR U # 106071247 /—%. (Ul I¢ 55142050 / — %.)
@I AR A e g R w9 AR (Gever em) @& w9 d M gy o aRerl oife & 9get Sgfd &t
TS B
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12 CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)
Stock-in-trade - At cost (less written off for obsolescence) or
net realizable value. whichever is less 2,27,64,433 99,98,237
Goods in Transit - -
TOTAL 2,27,64,433 99,98,237
13 CURRENT ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLE
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)
i) Over six months
- Considered good 2,56,80,32,756 14,53,93,714
- Considered doubtful 4,56,77,106 3,91,95,817
2,61,37,09,862 18,45,89,531
- Less: Provision for doubtfuldebts" (-) 4,56,77,106 2,56,80,32,756 (-) 3,91,95,817  14,53,93,714
ii) Others (Considered good) 41,61,41,428 3,58,46,00,358
TOTAL 2,98,41,74,184 3,72,99,94,072

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the Trade Receivables for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received
as follows:-

Total Confirmation received % of Confirmation of
as on 31-03-2019 balances as on 31-03-2019
Particulars No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies outstanding agencies outstanding agencies  outstanding
(Rs.) (Rs.) (%)
Trade Receivables 1099 3,02,98,51,290 258 10,49,73,828 23.48% 3.46

ii)

The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those
balances where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The
balances which are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the
adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 3029851290 (Previous year Rs3769189899) include a sum of Rs 2455639916
( Previous year - Rs. Nil).relating to sale made by Lucknow branch office which is under dispute as Govt. of
India Ministry Of Textile Office Of Development Commissioner for Handloom has not disburse any claims
available to above sales made to beneficiaries as matter is under Central Bureau of Investigation/Chief
Vigilance Commissioner.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 3029851290 (Previous year Rs 3769189899) include a sum of Rs 17809268
(Previous year: Rs1835922) for which suits have been filed by the corporation with appropriate courts.
Further, Trade Receivables include Rs.18923921 (Previous year Rs. 18923921) receivable against supply of
fabric wherein the corporation is having corresponding dues to creditors, payable only after realization. The
fabric creditors are Rs 21011280 (Previous year Rs. 21011280). Trade Receivables also includes a sum of

Rs. 106071247 (Previous year Rs.55142050) wherein supplies have been made against the revolving
advance received by the corporation as Corpus Fund (Cluster Development).
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i)y ey AR 9 & U grae w1 @R1 A & e

T 31.03.2018 d¥ B GRE  HeA I/ 9% & R 31.03.2019
P Y IART afs TERNSIT ®tf g W § P 99 AT
g TART STl 78 2 RT
Wy @R ad & forg wras 3,91,95,817 83,87,244 4,75,83,061 19,05,955 - 4,56,77,106

14 AiSEr yRIURRET — T AR Tehe THDE

e 31 .02;019 31 .036'.;018
@&. ) @. ®)
ITGFIT db & U S 10,16,06,744 31,14,60,201
iR o 9@ & T o 2,39,669 36,04,084
sl o (fhawr feaifre) 77,00,62,314 70,52,57,256
Fel 87,19,08,728 1,02,03,21,541

15 HiSfer yRIufRET — sreamafer ot 3R 3w

feraeoT 31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 i
. ®) @&. ®)
(i) <RfEa ko 3/ FHs 7T0)
—qre-i & BRUITHIT & RIclh HHATRAT DI dT8- ol 10,79,820 9,44,930
(ii) a1 (reRfém)
(THg AT IS ®Y H AT U fHy S arel oI b
forg Il @1 S aretl <af¥)
— MYfieratali T 1R M
— W FH Y 24,33,89,619 4,47,066
— Wfere \wer Y 11,82,419 11,82,419
24,45,72,039 16,29,485
— B Afery i & forw wraem (-) 11,82,419 24,33,89,619 (-) 11,82,419 4,47,066
(iii) PHETREY @ arfTm
— 3D S U 6,62,963 6,55,226
— ey wwer T 1,26,274 1,26,274
7,89,237 7,81,500
— o4 dfery M & forw uraem= (-) 1,26,274 6,62,963 (-)1,26,274 6,55,226
(iv) 3=r @I 3
— 3T HHST Y 1,41,85,034 1,16,39,487
— <fevy RS MY 1,35,151 1,35,151
1,43,20,185 1,17,74,638
— HH: Afery R & forg grau= (-)1,35,151 1,41,85,034 (-)1,35,151 1,16,39,487
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iii)  The details of provision for doubtful Trade Receivables is placed herein below:-
Balance Addition Amount Written Balance
Particulars ason duringthe Total realized/ off during as on
31-03-2018 year adjusted theyear 31-03-2019
Provision for doubtful Trade Receivables. 3,91,95,817 83,87,244 4,75,83,061 19,05,955 - 4.56,77,106
14 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Balances with scheduled bank 10,16,06,744 31,14,60,201
Balances with non- scheduled bank 2,39,669 36,04,084
FDR 77,00,62,314 70,52,57,256
TOTAL 87,19,08,728 1,02,03,21,541

15

CURRENT ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(i)

Particulars As on 31-03-2019

(Rs.)

Secured loans (considered good)

- Vehicle loan to staff against hypothecation of vehicles 10,79,820
Advances (Unsecured)

(Recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received)

- Advance to suppliers

- Considered good 24,33,89,619

- Considered doubtful 11,82,419

24,45,72,039

- Less: Provision for doubtful advances

(iii) Advance to staff

- Considered good 6,62,963
- Considered doubtful 1,26,274
7,89,237

- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (-) 1,26,274 6,62,963

(iv) Advance to others

- Considered good 1,41,85,034
- Considered doubtful 1,35,151
1,43,20,185

- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (-) 1,35,151 1,41,85,034

As on 31-03-2018
(Rs.)

4,47,066
11,82,419
16,29,485

(-) 11,82,419 24,33,89,619 (-) 11,82,419

6,55,226
1,26,274
7,81,500

(-)1,26,274

1,16,39,487

1,35,151
1,17,74,638
() 1,35,151

9,44,930

4,47,066

6,55,226

1,16,39,487
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(v) gEea == 2,08,920 2,04,715
(vi) =Ha 92T e Bt Tled 3w ameme 9,98,388 7,81,27,869
(vii)oTT (SRR AfhT 3T Twet T0)
— WRBN T & e - -
~ IRERT /IR & =10 & forg
— 3 FHY Y 42,43,109 18,59,850
— feve |@wsEr MY 86,130 86,130
43,29,239 19,45,980
— ) wfevy fEl & fov wraure (-) 86,130  42,43,109  (-) 86,130 18,59,850
(viii) e
— IRA WPR A eIl 3IEH & gac 88,77,48,483 1,70,83,27,147
— T <7d 42,72,577 42,80,294
— fauor oRR /3190 & forw gebrar I
— 3T |HT Y 21,78,179 21,85,392
— Wfere w9 Y 16,64,418 16,64,418
38,42,597 38,49,810
— FH: Ay A & forg wraee (-)16,64,418  21,78,179 (-) 16,64,418 21,85,392
(ix) Sw=mTeRar TR & SR =TS
IR *1ffa =amat
— 3T HSI Y - -
— Afeer e Y 1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
— ) Nfery AfHT & forw wrae= (-)1,79,34,693 - (-)1,79,34,693 -
Hel 1,15,89,67,092 1,80,86,71,974

iy  wfery aREuRrl & forg raem™ &1 @Ry A= e T 8-

Tirereor 31.03.2018 Y & IR G STE/ a9 & RE  31.03.2019
@ 9w ART  giE @t TR S WA H @Y e
g 2R Pt TS ART STt TS AT
%) AYfabdia & fog wfere almi &
fore wraerm= 11,82,419 - 11,82,419 - - 11,82,419
Q) HHAIRAT BT wdfere B &
IMEICEIE 1,26,274 - 1,26,274 - - 1,26,274
) 3G B ey M @
forg ureRm= 1,35,151 - 1,35,151 - - 1,35,151
H) wferer 5 I & o graem - 86,130 - - 86,130
T) ey wifaat & forg uraems 16,64,417 - 16,64,417 - - 16,64,417
9) wdfery SmReIfRig Surford & &
IGRRICEIE] 1,79,34,693 - 1,79,34,693 - - 1,79,34,693
gl 2,11,29,085 - 2,11,29,085 - - 2,11,29,085
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(v) Prepaid expenses 2,08,920 2,04,715
(vi) Advance income tax including tax deducted at source 9,98,388 7,81,27,869
(vii)DEPOSITS (Unsecured but considered good)
- With Government departments - -
- For rent of complexes/ others
- Considered good 42,43,109 18,59,850
- Considered doubtful 86,130 86,130
43,29,239 19,45,980
- Less: Provision for doubtful deposits (-) 86,130 42,43,109 (-) 86,130 18,59,850
(viiil RECEIVABLES
- From the Government of India against grant-in-aid 88,77,48,483 1,70,83,27,147
- Claims receivable 42,72,577 42,80,294
- Outstanding against marketing Complex/ others
- Considered good 21,78,179 21,85,392
- Considered doubtful 16,64,418 16,64,418
38,42,597 38,49,810
- Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (-) 16,64,418  21,78,179 (-) 16,64,418 21,85,392
(ix) Interest outstanding from user Agencies
Deferred accrued Interest
- Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
- Less: Provision for doubtful interest (-) 1,79,34,693 - (-)1,79,34,693 -
TOTAL 1,15,89,67,092 1,80,86,71,974
i) The details of provision for doubtful assets is placed herein below:-
Balance Addition Amount Written Balance
Particulars ason duringthe Total realized/ off during as on
31-03-2018 year adjusted theyear 31-03-2019
a) Provision for doubtful advances
to suppliers. 11,82,419 - 11,82,419 - - 11,82,419
b) Provision for doubtful advances
to staff. 1,26,274 - 1,26,274 - - 1,26,274
c) Provision for doubtful advances
to others. 1,35,151 - 1,35,151 - - 1,35,151
d) Provision for doubtful deposits. 86,130 - 86,130 - - 86,130
e) Provision for doubtful receivables. 16,64,417 - 16,64,417 - - 16,64,417
f) Provision for doubtful deferred
accrued interest. 1,79,34,693 - 1,79,34,693 - - 1,79,34,693
Total 2,11,29,085 - 2,11,29,085 - - 2,11,29,085
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i) oMYfidiall B B. 244572039 (TUwel a¥ . 1629485) H . 215793613 Sl AId I [y A . 21579 RIS BT el
MY AT B 10% G AT gch & I<IId 3, MAA & TFHT IR ARBR - 3MTol 1 f&id T rgAIfad el
farr &, foraeT faarfad Jrell sraveT YA &I BRI ARG WROR I HAAT & AT & |

3 BT AR AR & Siid i & IS BN & oy vetanms<l # 1M & oy I&l g0 3. 2983351 (Uwel a9 . 31) @l
3T e 71

3N dI 3 @Y . 244572039 (Aol a9 6. 1629485) BT I & AT . 726947 (Ut a9 6. 726947) BT
IR wnfie & e fofw e 9 Suged <Imnerdl | gohaAr SRR R /1 7 |

iv)

V) SISl & Hed § YR WRAR § FERIdl 3N & dacl U 1 S arell 1T %, 166127695 (Uoel 9 %. 138309197)
et & forad & aflemeis oraf & ofd § WeR & T 19 WRgd by o € |

IGEERY| 31.03.2018 faefter o & AT ST EFSf D SR 31.03.2019
B oy ey T S TP ARG AR A B AN T
AR Bt
T G ThHA UTd
| Mfd AT @1 Afeaer
10: (SIS & A B Al 49,69,02,874 30,82,73,988 22,65,83,508 26,17,80,351 31,68,13,003
T STYft AT B T (THSETH) 1,07,31,15,078 33,83,44,805 - 1,00,66,52,098 40,48,07,785
SIRISRC 13,83,09,197 15,70,43,158 6,30,53,951  6,61,70,709 16,61,27,695
Bl 1,70,83,27,149 80,36,61,951 28,96,37,459 1,33,46,03,158 88,77,48,483

vi) <Tar ot # 4024761 /—%. (Uoel a¥ 4024761 /—%.) 1 XM A 8, S AR WRIHIRAT gRT 199 fby 511 2q
< & Rrad qd auf | Hdfda 9T & MR Ry o @ fRy & sidvta v g1 o @ 18 91 ¥ wnfie 2

vii) SUET 17934694 / —%. ((UBe I 17934694 / —%.) & ARANT UIgHd TSl & Hag H T gRT Sugad ATy

qHeAT SRR fHar @7 2|

16  Hiser URIURRET - 31 Hiser yRuufreT
Tereror 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
A (F. H) & (. H)
®) ST <ol offd 3T 3,59,84,154 2,82,72,442
9) darfght & T fafeer [
— frfecar A & 9o ThSieR 87,65,626 95,57,902
— SR 4 § wioET @K # 99 = 87,65,626 95,57,902
Bl (F+) 4,47,49,779 3,78,30,344
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i) Advances to suppliers of Rs. 244572039. (Previous year Rs.1629485) include a sum of Rs 215793613 of 10%
yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the year 2017-2018 has not been approved by
Ministry till date,as sale for the month of March amounting to rs 215.79Cr. is under dispute by the Govt. of
India Ministry Of Textile Office of Development Commssioner Handloom .

iii) Advance to Others include an amount of Rs 2983351 (Previous Year Rs. Nill ) for advance lying with LIC of

India against Gratuity Fund of the corporation.

iv) Advances to suppliers of Rs. 244572039. (Previous year Rs. 1629485) include a sum of Rs 726947 (Previous
year Rs726947) for which suit have been filed by the Corporation with appropriate courts.

V) Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs 166127695 (Previous year
Rs.138309197) in respect of events wherein claims are submitted to the Government as at the end of current

reporting period.

Particulars Balance as on Addition during Adjusment Amount received Balance as on
31-03-2018 the Year UC during during the year ~ 31-03-2019
Submitted the year from Govt.
of India

YARN SUPPLY SUBSIDY SCHEAME
10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 49,69,02,874 30,82,73,988 22,65,83,508  26,17,80,351 31,68,13,003
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 1,07,31,15,078 33,83,44,805 - 1,00,66,52,098 40,48,07,785
OTHER GRANTS 13,83,09,197 15,70,43,158 6,30,53,951 6,61,70,709 16,61,27,695
TOTAL 1,70,83,27,149 80,36,61,951 28,96,37,459 1,33,46,03,158 88,77,48,483

vi) Claims receivables Rs 4042661 (Previous year Rs. 4042661), which is due to be refunded by the income tax
authorities, wherein, the major amount has been deposited by the corporation under protest based on the

demand for earlier years.

vii) In respect of Deferred accrued interest for Rs.17934694 (Previous year Rs. 17934694) as shown above, the
suit has been filed by the corporation with appropriate court.

16 CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

A) Interest accrued but not received

B) Post Retirement Medical Corpus
- FDR against Medical Corpus
- Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account
TOTAL (A+B)

Balance as
on 31-03-2019
(Rs.)
3,59,84,154

87,65,626
- 87,65,626
4,47,49,779

Balance as
on 31-03-2018
(Rs.)
2,82,72,442

95,57,902
- 95,57,902
3,78,30,344
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17 URdaE®l A TET
Regzor 31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I
T T Ty
& forv &.) & forr &.)
(a) wftqan e fas
qd — §qd 3412(% O 8,97,14,49,768 26,83,54,25,931
B &b AR W 10% IR - 8,97,14,49,768 - 26,83,54,25,931
NGRS 8,35,79,543 5,22,25,041
TS UG BfAded 45,42,51,764 37,37,96,802
BigaT 77,640 25,140
B (h) 9,50,93,58,715 27,26,14,72,913

afrgfd & 9el WerIaT e
g% AN W 10% I

AT IcP & dael AT TR
A ()
|l (B+3)

A MYfT B & Sida Tg B

| YT T S Sad 10% AT

32,75,54,913

5,07,085
32,80,61,998
9,83,74,20,713

1,43,51,92,996

6,04,96,565
1,49,56,89,561
28,75,71,62,474

i) WG BRITAT TGS, 7 ¥ 2018—19 H Gl 6. 385.04 FRIS BT (A g AT ST U 3. 192.82 FRIS Bl [T BT gfobaT
BT SIARYT TRAT TUTTell A oGS BT §RT ¥ B (o1 AT Td Y& B & BRI bl W Tl fhar a1 iR Ao &
AR . 19422 BRI 1 AN [Apg RN farfed & K@ e smgad gdave & HAed 9 F9Aed IR ARBR

Pz A1 AT IWRIad 3y & JFAR &1 fbar 2 e fdaver FfaRad @ 59 aMel &1 o 8g Adies 3R dar

FADAT AT BT A1 w5t &= 77 2
Jafer I B A BT oA [T Yoob A AT A qET fRauft
A AET TS @A E @ 10% B AA B o
s, #) o uged 0.5% 98l Uget AT it
&. ®) O aeast @ g @. )
. #) @&. #)
01.04.2018 % 18.04.2018 20,08,530 59,841,290 29,92,076 59841,129 62833205 " % =T
disip &
01.05.2018 &1 31.05.2018 44,79,730 1,33,61,77,398 66,80,887 13,36,17,743 14,02,98,630 =
01.08.2018 %1 31.08.2018 12,414 24,30,879 2,43,088 2,43,088
01.09.2018 % 30.09.2018 5,494 11,82,390 1,18,239 1,18,239
01.10.2018 % 31.10.2018 16,071 32,91,382 3,29,139 3,29,139
01.01.2019 %1 31.01.2019 2,880 6,14,045 61,404 61,404
01.03.2019 %1 31.03.2019 250 52,126 5,212 5,212
Hel 65,25,369 1,94,21,59,510 96,72,963 19,42,15,954 20,38,88,917

~>

Ja Yl Ao & fem Fdel & SgaR Afeas! Ua &1 & o7y qrdl BT YR PRAT o olfh 3TTS1 db SUERMT Aerradf
Ao @l e el & R sfexefd ok ar@l @1 s 2l fhar |
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17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31-03-2019 ended 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(a) Sales less returns
-Yarn - Yarn Supply Scheme 8,97,14,49,768 26,83,54,25,931
Less: 10% subsidy on Hank yarn - 8,97,14,49,768 - 26,83,54,25,931
General Scheme 8,35,79,543 5,22,25,041
-Dyes & chemicals 45,42,51,764 37,37,96,802
-Fabrics 77,640 25,140
Total (A) 9,50,93,58,715 27,26,14,72,913
(b) Grant-in-aid against reimbursement of
expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme 32,75,54,913 1,43,51,92,996
10% Subsidy on Hank yarn = -
Service charges against 10% yarn subsidy
component under Yarn Supply Scheme 5,07,085 6,04,96,565
Total (B) 32,80,61,998 1,49,56,89,561
TOTAL (A+B) 9,83,74,20,713 28,75,71,62,474
i) Lucknow branch office have booked total sales during the year 2018-2019 amounting to Rs 385.04 Cr out of
which Rs 190.82 cr have been cancelled by the branch office Lucknow in ERP of the corporation. Remaining
sale amounting to Rs 194.22 Cr in the Lucknow Regional Office is under dispute as Govt. Of India, Ministry
Of Textile, Office of the Development Commissioner for Handloom has not disbursed any claims avalable to
above sale as stated below. Action is taken and the said matter is reffered to the Central Bureau of
Investigation and Chief Vigilence Commissioner (CVC)
Period Quantity Value of Service  Yarn Subsidy Total claim Remarks
of Yarn Yarn before charges@ @ 10% on for yarn
Supplied Yarn 0.5% of yarn yarn value subsidy
(in Kgs.) Subsidy (in value before  before charges (in
Rs.) subsidy (in subsidy (in Rs.)
Rs.) Rs.)
10% hank
01.04.2018 to 18.04.2018 20,08,530 59,84,11,290 29,92,076 5,98,41,129 6,28,33,205 T S
Upfront i
01.05.2018 to 31.05.2018 4479730 13361,77,398 66,80,887 13,36,17,743 14,02,98,630 e invoios
01.08.2018 to 31.08.2018 12,414 24,30,879 2,43,088 2,43,088
01.09.2018 to 30.09.2018 5,494 11,82,390 1,18,239 1,18,239
01.10.2018 to 31.10.2018 16,071 32,91,382 3,29,139 3,29,139
01.01.2019 to 31.01.2019 2,880 6,14,045 61,404 61,404
01.03.2019 to 31.03.2019 250 52,126 5,212 5,212
TOTAL 65,25,369 1,94,21,59,510 96,72,963 19,42,15,954 20,38,88,917

Further as per the guidelines of the scheme has to submit claims for avaling subsidy but till dale User Agencies
have not forwared any undertaking & clims as per guidelines of the scheme
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i) <qa YR Ao @ ofdfd @ ufoyft @ fo WeTIaT Jrge™ @ IR . 328061998 (ol A %, 1495689561) T SiIfh
G B YT B fU & der f9 digyd R W oidifed R fear war 8 Rrad | dicar |adiemed= safe & o 4
WARBR Pl IKId B & oY Hof . 82456913 (Tl I . 452634693) & 1 PI IR AfIT © |

i) Syt Ao @ sfafa @ ufgft & fow weradr srgem @ IR %, 338851893 (BTl I w. 1495689561) ® foraH
. 10789895 Y 2017—18 HI 10% &b AU AMHS! UCh BT Al Yoob Pl FAIIGT dle] a¥ & HaT Yoo d PR QAT
T S onfl I HATT | SrgHIfed T gem |

iv) IO STYf IS B Sfeia @ wiagfd @ fory AT srgar @ IR %, 328061998 (Ul AY %, 1495689561) € Gillh
qa B AYfd & fow g fd RT1® 18.04.2018 | |a SMYfd Ao # uRad (Frafarel vd gaax Safdl & =3
AT ¥ 8T AT 7 ) 3R 10% & 3I<ITd Hal Yoo P TeldR YA B & 11 & (fUsel 9 0.50% &1 a1 Yo
10% 2% I AfedS! I Bl AT & =) iR Jd AYRT AT S =T BT AT Yob 1.25% B QAT TAT 2
(froet a¥ a1 Yob 2% Ja ATYf AT & YT & A=)

V) d MY IS b =i Il B 8971449768 (TUwel d¥ . 26835425931) ATl 18.04.2018 & UWTd A a 3AYL
AT (FrafdTdl Td g Safidl o 95 dreT 9 8l a1 M1 8) § uRadd & $HRoT gd MY & [9ba #§ w1 3mT |

Vi) gd omufd AT & erid g %, 8971449768 (ool a¥ . 26835425931), IY 2018—19 ¥ @S HATAT NI %.
1950792520 (Uwel a9 g=) Jd 3MYT &1 fashg eI € SR o AR AT & F=Td AAGged foam T 8 3R Big
Al AT FT DI AN AIgHaT YR 3R FH MR R #3Te & fAvig & e & uae &l fhar S | I8
AHAT Dald Sd GRI/ A Fddbdl Ag<h & JdH &

vi) fa=iid 18.04.2018 & 9 3MYft AT # URads & BRI ([Asha 5w H 10% & g I AfTS! 8 o1 § FAG Dbl
ST gd! ©) . 10141959 TP 18.04.2018 T 1 AleAS! Bl &RIRT (VST 99 . 1209918745)

el af & sidel BT I9HE 9 & IdS B AT o MR R | Tgeg Ay war 2

18 =1 1

f— 31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I
AT a9 B AT ¥ B
v &) ferr &)

gREURRT & Pl R o™ 38,851 2,49,845
fafaer mftq / ffaer b 83,52,903 3,04,14,615
e feur g9 - 10,23,139
Ib /a1 W/i‘ﬂ?‘f I 8,89,38,370 15,49,66,993
TG BE / HHA 5,03,421 1,17,234
ey fod R UeTdRl & U< <1 1,95,700 3,12,978
qroNy fore) T8 <IAIe / SifafR aem 31,96,859 2,18,51,756
U grga e 9 forar ST enavad el 19,05,956 26,34,754
BT 10,31,32,059 21,15,71,314

i) 39 UIgU @I IMATARAT el ©, ifdh AT o T 1905956 $UY H 2634754 $UY & <AGR aY & R Qoi i urad &l
MY E |

i) o fordy T <uATd / AfiRaa wrae %. 3196859 (Bl a¥ . 21851756) H W B. 2983351 (Bl 9§ ®. ) & Waem=
qrfhe Jeaias o RIGIRY & IR arfo @i # forg 1|
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Vi)

Vi)
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Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 328061998
(Previous year Rs. 1495689561) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on accrual basis. Out
of which, claims totaling Rs.82456913 (Previous year Rs.452634693) are pending for submission to the
government as at the end of current reporting period.

Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 338851893
(Previous year Rs. 1495689561) on account of supply of yarn includes. Rs 10789895 Service charges
against 10% hank yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the year 2017-2018 has still not
been approved by the Ministry & same has been adjusted in current year service charges.

Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 328061998
(Previous year Rs. 1495689561) on account of supply of yarn has been decreased due to change in Yarn
Supply Scheme w.e.f.18.04.2018 (Exporters & Weavers Entrepreneurs has been discontinued in new scheme)
and service charges under 10% reduced to Nill (Previous year 0.50% on supply under 10% hank yarn subsidy
scheme) & service charges under YSS reduced to 1.25% (Previous year 2.00% on supplies under YSS) .

Sales under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs8971449768 (Previous year Rs. 26835425931) on account
of supply of yarn has been been decreased due to change in Yarn Supply Scheme w.e.f.18.04.2018 (Exporters
& Weavers Entrepreneurs has been discontinued in new scheme)

Sales under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs8971449768 (Previous year Rs. 26835425931) on account
of supply of yarn includes Rs 1950792520( Previous year- Rs. Nil) sale of Lucknow office for FY. 2018-2019
under YSS taken at par , no benefits of scheme has been provided on accrual basis & provisional basis till.
the decision of Ministry as matter is under Central Bureau of Investigation/Chief Vigilance Commissioner

Due to change in Yarn Supply Scheme w.e.f.18.04.2018 ( 10% hank yarn subsidy upfront in sale invoice has
been discontinued in new scheme) subsidy for amounting Rs 10141959 up to 18.04.2018 (Previous year
Rs.1209918745).

The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped comparable with the figures of current year.

OTHER INCOME

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)

Profit on sale of assets 38,851 2,49,845
Miscellaneous receipt/ tender Fees 83,52,903 3,04,14,615
Depot charges received - 10,23,139
Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 8,89,38,370 15,49,66,993
Cash discount/ commission 5,03,421 1,17,234
Interest received from parties on overdue bills 1,95,700 3,12,978
Liabilities/ excess provisions written back 31,96,859 2,18,51,756
Provision no longer required written back 19,05,956 26,34,754
TOTAL 10,31,32,059 21,15,71,314

'Provision no longer required written back for Rs 1905956 (Previous year Rs. 2634754) realised during the
year from agencies against debtors provision.

'Liabilities/ excess provisions written back RS 3196859(Previous year Rs. 21851756) includes Rs 2983351
(Previous year Rs. Nil) for Excess Provision for Gratuity liability written back as per actuarial valuation
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Tae=or 31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I
T a9 B AT I B
forv &.) forr @&.)

P TST it
— 5 9,06,71,84,436 26,88,45,58,714
— S8 U4 DHiAdhed 42,93,93,234 35,53,52,946
— Bfge 64,138 20,409
el 9,49,66,41,807 27,23,99,32,070

i) 2018—19 & SR eu AR oY SeH (THUHS) @FIRIe S/ Srggfad Sofia & Safdl & @i arel Tauds
Afed) & U< G BT oI . 2148714457 (B AT I BT 22.63%) & SIdid [UB a9 2017 — 18 & QAR I8 HA
. 8150069502 (el STV Fal BT 30%) o7 |

i) g emafet aoTr @ oiTa Bu . 8971449768 (ool 9¥ . 26835425031) fai 18.04.2018 & UHIG & Jd MY
Ao (FRfdTel Ud ) Sl ol 95 Jror 9 gl a1 1 ) # uRddd & SR Gd MYt & HI H Bl AT |

iii) a9 2018—19 & UH fOHIE! # WGl BRI TGS B &R ©. 19282 RIS TR & $Hy o e ax Ay Siifd
o STYfd Ao W HeRT o 39 vy § e @ A angad gffe}ar BT Srafed, 99 HATd R WRBR Silfd
TRRIG HATE 8, W RIS BRIAE SR Bl Ga U §s dagdR I o 3awdd WRING $Riael a1 iR
AT BT DERT T R & FADAT BRI BT SFAIRT BT W) MHAA 8 | SWRIGd A9l dald o &1 § =
HAdhdl AN H fderrefT & e e d@ S $I U HY fAhy A . 19510 BRIe (Uodd av =) B A9
Tou U @l # feEmr war § 3R B1E W A T2 forar war gafery a¥ 2018—19 @) oam GRId! # fawi waa e B |

20 YRag/Ear g9R

Taeeor 31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 I
T a9 B T I B
fere @.) ferr &)
gRagT JqR 13,41,71,106 43,72,33,501
31 TR 10,61,87,886 46,50,81,563
hel 24,03,58,992 90,23,15,064

) YT W B T gd B YT B U . 240358992 (U a¥ /. 902315064) P URdEd IR U TR B
I MR UR oigifde fhar T & | 398 A Aol FHiemdi= 3fafd & 3fd § SRR I Igd (Y S & oy g
%. 63509939 (UBl ¥ . 279722680) T AT wfdd & | SUANTHAT YoiRktal & <7 uRaed iR o0l & Rl & forg

WM B AJAR UG I1¢ TV & |

i) < Syt Ao B ST WSt SR T gob b fNT . 240358992 (AT 9§ . 902315064) (S 18.04.2018 W TN
o 3Mgft Arerr (Frafdrel vd gaax Sl @ T3 Aror 9§ gl faar 11 8) # uRads & BRoT Arel 3R Ul gedb H
FH oM 7 |
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NEDe
19 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended

31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
Purchases less returns
-Yarn 9,06,71,84,436 26,88,45,58,714
-Dyes & chemicals 42,93,93,234 35,53,52,946
-Fabrics 64,138 20,409
TOTAL 9,49,66,41,807 27,23,99,32,070

i)

ii)

20

The value of Yarn procured from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) (including MSEs owned by SC/ ST
entrepreneurs) during the year 2018-19 is Rs. 2148714457 (22.63% of total yarn procured) as against
Rs. 8150069502 (30% of total yarn procured) during the previous year 2017-18.

Purchase of Yarn under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 8971449768 (Previous year Rs. 26835425931
on account of purchase of yarn has been decreased due to change in Yarn Supply Scheme w.e.f.18.04.2018
(Exporters & Weavers Entrepreneurs has been discontinued in new scheme)

Purchase invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 cr. pertaining to YSS were cancelled by branch Lucknow In this
regard a communication was received by the Corporation from Administrative Ministry i.e. Government of India,
Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner Handlooms for taking necessary administrative
action. Accordingly the Corporation took necessary administrative action including referring the matter to
Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC).office in the first quarter of
FY 2018-19. The above matter is pending at Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance
Commission (CVC). In the balance sale/Purchase of RO Lucknow amount of Rs. 195.10 Crore ( Previous
year-Nil ) be shown in the books of Accounts at par and no Profit/ Margin has been charged. Hence it has no
financial impact in the books of account for the F.Y. 2018-19.

TRANSPORTATION / DEPOT CHARGES

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
Transportation Charges 13,41,71,106 43,72,33,501
Depot Charges 10,61,87,886 46,50,81,563
TOTAL 24,03,58,992 90,23,15,064

Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 240358992 (Previous year
Rs. 902315064) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on accrual basis. Out of which, claims for
expenses totaling Rs63509939 (Previous year Rs. 279722680) are pending for submission to the government
as at the end of current reporting period. Provision for transportation and depot charges payable to the user
agencies has been made in accordance with the scheme.

Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 240358992 (Previous year
Rs. 902315064) on account of supply of yarn has been decreased due to change in Yarn Supply Scheme w.e.f.
18.04.2018 (Exporters & Weavers Entrepreneurs has been discontinued in new scheme)
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(In Rs.)
e ReTip gfa -)
Tae=oT 01.04.2018 T 01.04.2019 I Heldt +)
URh Tich  THUT i
qd 67,78,305 2,07,28,530 -1,39,50,225
TS UG bfAdhed 32,19,933 20,35,903 11,84,030
el 99,98,238 2,27,64,433 -1,27,66,195
ReTis RTip gfa -)
Tereor 01.04.2017 &I 01.04.2018 I Ferdt (+)
URMP Tich  THUT i
A 89,08,770 67,78,305 21,30,465
TS Td dfded 38,27,801 32,19,933 6,07,868
hel 1,27,36,571 99,98,238 27,38,333
22 TRt Ay Heeft @rer
31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I
=T T a9 i T a9 i
forv &.) forv &.)
@) ddq U9 Heige!
I 3R T 17,96,14,942 19,12,71,760
e SR W (e i) 7,86,835 22,41,836
AT gel & U uraere |ied gel AdbaldRol (FEY Fawrd @
fou T 5. wfid & — gd a¥ T 9) 73,91,880 -
KEUH IR (e fAeerd @ fofv 66338 /—%. 1,50,00,000 2,10,00,000
oA §—9d Y 396622 %))
gt &1 e wfyr @1 uffa @Ey fewe @ fog
T %, wifie & —ud 9 I 5) 1,92,725 2,57,545
qrg- 91%1‘1% 10,92,599 14,55,694
Tl @ 1,30,785 13,14,867
BT AT RART / Fdw<raxvl (ey fewres & forg o=/ —
%, ¥MHAA & — gd ¥ I 3.) 4,96,765 5,79,913
fafeear @ (Fey fewre & folv 6263 /—%.
M B —11€T qY 25000 TIY) 64,37,396 72,01,231
BT BT HfreTor 3,88,370 44,84,768
39U T (@) 21,15,32,297 22,98,07,614
7)) Yuw 3R 3= By A A
e va Tden / S e o forg P sferer
(@S & foru 78147 /—%. wfiat € — fUwel a¥ 269020 /—%.) 1,99,62,649 2,01,08,437
ﬁ?g?f 1,35,859 3,52,69,219
2,00,98,508 5,53,77,656

U e (@)
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21 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE
(In Rs.)
OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
PARTICULARS STOCK ON STOCK ON DECREASE (+)
01-04-2018 31-03-2019
YARN 67,78,305 2,07,28,530 -1,39,50,225
DYES & CHEMICALS 32,19,933 20,35,903 11,84,030
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 99,98,238 2,27,64,433 -1,27,66,195
OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
PARTICULARS STOCK ON STOCK ON DECREASE (+)
01-04-2018 31-03-2019
YARN 89,08,770 67,78,305 21,30,465
DYES & CHEMICALS 38,27,801 32,19,933 6,07,868
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 1,27,36,571 99,98,238 27,38,333

22

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

b)

Particulars

Salary & Wages
Salary and allowances
Salary and allowances (Managing Director)

Leave encashment-Including provision for accrued leave
(includes Rs. Nil for MD -Previous year Rs.Nil)

Ex-Gratia (Includes Rs 66338 for MD - Previous year Rs.396622)

Children education reimbursement (Includes Rs.NIL for
MD - Previous year Rs.NIL)

Conveyance reimbursement
Recruitment Expenses

Leave travel concession/encashment (Includes Rs Nill for
MD - Previous year Rs. Nil)

Medical expenses (Includes Rs.6263 for MD-
Previous year Rs 25000)

Training to personnel
Sub Total (A)
Contribution to PF & other Fund

Employers contribution to CPF & FPF/NPS/DDE/EDLI scheme

(Includes Rs. 78147 for MD - Revious year Rs.269020)
Gratuity
Sub Total (B)

For the year
ended

31-03-2019 (Rs.)

17,96,14,942
7,86,835

73,91,880
1,50,00,000

1,92,725
10,92,599
1,30,785

4,96,765

64,37,396
3,88,370
21,15,32,297

1,99,62,649
1,35,859
2,00,98,508

For the year

31-03-2018 (Rs.)

19,12,71,760

22,98,07,614

ended

22,41,836

2,10,00,000

2,57,545
14,55,694
13,14,867

5,79,913

72,01,231
44,84,768

2,01,08,437
3,562,69,219
5,53,77,656
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NHDG
M PHARL PHeoT W
HHAR] BT G (A, 3 daf 3R
Tt afea) 19,44,951 53,23,154
e ARHI GHTHT IR SUSH drH T 77,765 82,375
T HA W BRI T 13,13,650 14,16,800
39 HA (M) 33,36,366 68,22,329
Rl (B+ITH) 23,49,67,171 29,20,07,599

P) GIBT ATH—15 HHAR] A B AR I AT H JATIRIT HHAR] AT BT GATAT A<l {371 71 28—
IRATRT INTE AterT
IFd 99 & folg @9 & wU H A=Al U< IRAINT IRTEN Ao & foy fdar S arerr anTed Fegar g

Tae=or 01.04.2019 &I 01.04.2018 &I
I 9 & T 9 &
fore &.) o &.)
HUH /SHUG Ud SSIYAS ThiHl & forg fFRImhT &1 ITe 1,99,62,649 2,01,08,437

AR Afawr (A aifSf e 1952 @1 aRT 17 @ Sfata v & 9fasy Y @1 8e ue™ @1 E | ge @1 wdr §
IE Sooi © & e =0 Rafd # =119 <X | weidl B o9 Fifdfdie a) & ool <IN g§RT 9Ifvd &I1o &) #
fod TR BT IR B |

@) Ia AR W . 180401777 (FUSelm a9 . 193513596) H a1 MM fob RGNS & STTAR <@l Yl # 5. 43500000
(fUsar a9 %. 65200000) & S@! BT YTGET far 737 |

T gY 2018—19 B ARM T UGB BIHD! (HTAUN) DI A fbar 11 IRsIHG FFAaR g

(In Rs.)
TR USEHIE HIfHD
® TSt @1 fawor v st a e -
bl Feers Fiqere (@e) ”
01. Pl dad 7,86,835 22,12,564 5,75,017 35,74,416
(@) TSR IR, 1961 @ a7 17 (1) # fAfea
ATl & FFAR da
(@) MR AR, 1961 B GRT 17 (2) T 3T el &1 §ed  1,02,965 - - 1,02,965
() 3mSR AMRAFTIH, 1961 BT TRT 17 (3) & &t o - - - -
02. fd @1 fddmey - - - -
03. S=H sfaady - - - i
04. M
— @M & gfaerd & w9 H - - - -
— 39, Sl BN - = - -
05. 31, HUAT fawgd faaRor Q... - - - ;
Bl 8,89,800 22,12,564 5,75,017 36,77,381
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NnDe
c) Staff Welfare expenses
Staff welfare expenses (including honorarium,
reward, uniform & liveries) 19,44,951 53,23,154
Group personal accident and Gratuity insurance 77,765 82,375
Payment to Deceased Employee Scheme 13,13,650 14,16,800
Sub Total (C) 33,36,366 68,22,329
Total (A+B+C) 23,49,67,171 29,20,07,599
a) As per Accounting Standard -15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefits as defined in the
Accounting Standard is given below:-
Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
Employer’s contribution to CPF/ FPF / NPS / DDE & EDLI Schemes. 1,99,62,649 2,01,08,437
Corporation’s provident fund is exempted u/s 17 of Employee’s Provident Fund Act, 1952. Condition to
exemptions stipulates that the employer shall make good deficiency, if any, in the interest rate declared by the
trust against the statutory rate.
b) Salary and allowances for Rs180401777 (Previous year Rs.193513596) included Rs 43500000( previous year
Rs.65200000) as provision for Salary Arrears (pay revision)
¢) Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) during the year 2018-19 is as below:-
(In Rs.)
Key Managerial Personnel
NSc:. Particulars of Remuneration mp  EP (gﬁ/c\)NCE)/ Co.Secretary  TOTAL
01. Gross Salary 7,86,835 22,12,564 5,75,017 35,74,416
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income Tax Act, 1961 1,02,965 - - 1,02,965
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961 - - - -
02. Stock Option - - - -
03. Sweat Equity - - - -
04. Commission
- as % of Profit - - - -
- others, specify............ - - - -
05. Others, please specify............. - - - -
TOTAL 8,89,800 22,12,564 5,75,017 36,77,381
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23 & &mra
31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I
Tae=oT TATT 9§ B TATT 9§ B
forv &.) forv &.)
9% /= BT =TSl - -
= SR ANTA - -
Eam- o o
24 I YA
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 &I
feereor T a9 B T a¢ B
forw &.) forr &)
(a) eI ==
RIEIRCE 77,98,801 3,29,79,074
AT TRIETDT Bl AT 3,88,533 6,57,673
9IS @I 95b b G 75,000 85,000
e g T 84,564 1,13,260
CIEGREE] 61,89,559 1,22,04,751
faStell /9 &1 g 31,09,342 30,81,819
CiEI] 4,66,281 4,48,317
BN SR ATEARIS TAR 29,92,231 66,98,602
AT Yoh 3R R 10,500 2,55,690
BRI RERETT 14,31,063 19,03,877
BUTS 3N I 17,51,529 26,06,398
TTh /TR / TABIT 3R Toldd 40,49,583 68,03,518
AR X &R R (Frae a9gen) (e fAdwe & forg
AT GIGeT B 1,65,000 / — 2. BT Alol ¥ AMASA & —
fUwel 9 6,45,000 /— %.) 1,93,59,888 3,08,14,766
HHA U XEREq 16,97,449 50,86,257
T qIE W 8,37,689 11,20,157
qRen EEE| 58,13,188 63,19,341
fafaer e 3,14,202 1,76,857
®BeA (F) 5,63,69,403 11,13,55,356
i) <tEr wdterel Y Rpar T A FErEr 8-
IRET URIET b 2,83,000 2,83,000
=Y &THdT 1,05,533 3,74,673
hHel 3,88,533 6,57,673

~
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Particulars

Interest to bank/ others
Other Borrowing cost

For the year
ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.)

For the year
ended
31-03-2018 (Rs.)

Total - -
24 OTHER EXPENSES
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
(a) ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Travelling expenses 77,98,801 3,29,79,074
Payment to auditors 3,88,533 6,57,673
Board meeting expenses (Sitting fees) 75,000 85,000
Books & periodicals 84,564 1,13,260
Conveyance expenses 61,89,559 1,22,04,751
Electricity/water charges 31,09,342 30,81,819
Insurance 4,66,281 4,48,317
Legal & professional charges 29,92,231 66,98,602
Membership fees & subscription 10,500 2,55,690
Office upkeep 14,31,063 19,03,877
Printing & stationery 17,51,529 26,06,398
Postage/telegram/telephone & telex 40,49,583 68,03,518
Rent, rates & taxes (net of recoveries) (includes lease rent
for residential accommodation of MD Rs.1,65,000/-
Previous year Rs.6,45,000/-) 1,93,59,888 3,08,14,766
Repair & maintenance 16,97,449 50,86,257
Service vehicle expenses 8,37,689 11,20,157
Security expenses 58,13,188 63,19,341
Miscellaneous expenses 3,14,202 1,76,857
TOTAL (A) 5,63,69,403 11,13,55,356
i) Payment made to auditors is as below:-

Audit Fee 2,83,000 2,83,000
Other Capacity 1,05,533 3,74,673
TOTAL 3,88,533 6,57,673
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NHDG
&) IR
31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 I
Traq=or AT 99 B T a9Y B
fore &) fere &.)
fasm= oiR =R 16,39,261 7,66,579
AR Faeq 3,75,23,993 3,10,22,451
9T, HHIA 3R B 6,53,182 6,64,230
g6 UMR 1,35,470 76,379
Hqret g?ﬂ‘s‘z‘ 3R 3T UM 45,94,530 15,98,691
dob Gd 14,54,879 20,22,343
[EEARC - 21,929
AR BT /ERITd Bl & 45,13,238 14,51,736
el afdfte g9R 39,02,226 39,63,833
BT (&) 5,44,16,779 4,15,88,171
B (P+A) 11,07,86,181 15,29,43,527
i) e eATEs 9 (@TUR adE) # yeet fafaftrl 9 o ferarers wfafafert § are] fow av & SRM AR fay v
goie 3 31 fory g @ wnfier €1
25 HTIRI 1S
31.03.2019 I 31.03.2018 I
=0T AT ¥ & AT a9 B
for &.) fere .
%) UG, 92T JTar 31
gR¥ufil @ fa@! w8 - 66,964
Jifeer <Rl @ foly urae 83,87,244 84,38,130
SRR BT gecErd H ST - -
amafcraar e wferer IREl & forg wraems - 3,90,496
34 Tl 83,87,244 88,95,589
%) Y3 & TS - -
) dteReE g 6,75,032 12,79,800
A (@+THT) 90,62,276 101,75,389
26 AATHe AMTRe I (@ lvasR) <=
31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 I
ferar=or T a9 B TATT 9§ B
fore &.) for @&.)
Tt ArTe RTENT ) 2 105,74,012 57,88,604
el 105,74,012 57,88,604

ay 2018—19 & IR Y Y MY W THIR. BRIGAT BT ART A9 feam mm &
1. fad o 2018—19 & SR HTHIR. HEFAT W T B ST dTell JUfAT Advel Ay
2. O 99 2018—19 & ARM T @I T AR (A= AU 7Y AR & IFAR)
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(b) TRADE
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)

Advertisement & publicity 16,39,261 7,66,579
Business promotion 3,75,23,993 3,10,22,451
Discount, commission & rebate 6,53,182 6,64,230
Bank charges 1,35,470 76,379
Freight & other charges 45,94,530 15,98,691
Meeting expenses 14,54,879 20,22,343
Sales tax - 21,929
Software implementation/ maintenance expenses 45,13,238 14,51,736
Data entry charges 39,02,226 39,63,833
TOTAL (B) 5,44,16,779 4,15,88,171
TOTAL (A+B) 11,07,86,181 15,29,43,527

i)

'‘Business promotion expenses includes expenses incurred on exhibition and other events/ activities over and

above the sanctioned budget during the current financial year .

25 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
a) PROVISION, WRITE OFF ETC.
Loss on sale of assets - 66,964
Provision for doubtful debtors 83,87,244 84,38,130
Write off debtors - -
Provision for doubtful advances to supplier - 3,90,496
Sub Total 83,87,244 88,95,589
b) Prior Period Adjustments - -
c) VRS Compensation 6,75,032 12,79,800
Total (A+B+C) 90,62,276 101,75,389
26 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR ) EXPENSES

For the year

Particulars ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.)
Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility 105,74,012
Total 105,74,012

For the year
ended
31-03-2018 (Rs.)

57,88,604
57,88,604

The details of CSR activity undertaken during the year 2018-19 is as below:-

1. Gross amount required to be spent on CSR Activity during the F.Y. 2018-19
2. Amount spent during the F.Y. 2018-19 (as per details below)
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TERH
NHDC
. AT F
Rrerzor are. a« # WA BT Bt
fpam = A qrent
faff=1 geraven &=t # irareral G &1 i, v g @ 60.10 15.00 75.10
QiETer & AR Aied SHersy], (Tl aTs. U 3R BT
3T gaer H), Jraar (el Seer™ o ad #H), R ([t
AT ARG #), gsHT (Rl o #eg gaw #) 3iR
gelgR (FS7etm =<iell IR Uaer )
ARPT Emdﬂeleu' B UReld &1 & dadl 45.16 - 45.16
(APIgR) TS ST iR (@nfeem)
TISHET &A A TR ARARN B AR dTel! 0.49 - 0.49
6 (Faarferd) Rremg 739 ik ®Hug &1 <=
SaEIGSINCIRND)
B 105.75 15 120.75

siraredl &1 o fawi av 2018—19 # QRT 81 AT o SEfd 9N 2019—20 H MATGAl PN SUAN H AT TR,
TIER Udh AT &I HRA DI AN Sl 6. 15 ARG 8, B G/ FHARISH a¥ 2019—20 H 7 &7 fdd o=qa

BT W BT |
27 R II - ASET HT (THIT UHA)
31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 &I
Freror AT 99 B AT 99 B
ferr &) fere &)

ArseT 9§ @ fog M - 11,72,00,000
94 9Y & oY MR 4,99,536 -
Rl 4,99,536 11,72,00,000
8 & IR @R § ® I (e 9§ %, 117200000) & IMIF BT Grae= fHar @7 8 |

28 3= fRewuftrn

1 3Tl arRal 3R uldaadnsi -

() 3TThIA® SIAY

(@) fad! X — . 14908994 (B a¥ 5. 14908994)

(i) amPpea WEERY, AP R BT, d@=s: g faa a¥ 2010—11 (T 9 95,20,994) & forg Marel T8 &. 95,20,994 H U
e 7T & RacalTh Herdd 9] BR gad, TRV & FH3] Ul dAffad ©

(i) facd af 2011—12 3R o af 2012—13 & forg Smgax fAMET, I8 T &. 5388000 (ISl I . 5388000) & ART @ T
2 o R A AT ST e ¥ e o form m g |

(@) ™ & Hdg 9 IrEi /A6 B FT & S H SR T8l fBAr T

(i) Smyfcferdiarell gRT aTar @ T TP AR W AT . 293000 (Ul a¥ . 293000) € |

(i) DU & Rgcs =s Al — . Y (Us 99 . )

(iif)
(iv)

aad Ul gquer fREET are @ UgT A GIRI @1 g § TRET — %, 200000 (fUSe g9 6. 200000)

TG RIS, AT UIEHRYT AHIRI a1 TR 6. 45,77,446 (T IY 6. 45,77,446) 980 oIl Jfafd I 911 &, fa7id 31
ATE, 2019 Pl IFMHRAP AT R AT AP B Fbell © |
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Rs. in Lacs
Particul Paid during Yet to Total
RS current year be paid
Construction of toilets in the following handloom clusters: 60.10 15.00 75.10
Jammlamadugu (Y.S.R.Kadapa district in A.P.), Rawta
(Udalguri district in Assam), Sikni (Ramgarh district in
Jharkhand), Padana (Rajgarh district in M.P.) and Dulhipur
(in Chandauli district in U.P.)
Donation of Ambulances to Government Hospitals of 45.16 - 45.16
Chandel (Manipur) and Balangir (Odisha) districts. The
procurement of the ambulance should be done through
tendering process.
Donation of 6 motorized (automatic) sewing machine and 0.49 - 0.49
fabric to poor women in the handloom cluster of Kalahandi,
Orissa
Total 105.75 15 120.75
construction of toilets is complete and they are fully functional. Further, one year maintenance of the toilets
amounting to Rs.15,00,000 shall be paid as and when the bills are produced by Sulabh.
27 TAX EXPENSES - Current Tax
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.) 31-03-2018 (Rs.)
Income Tax for Current year - 11,72,00,000
Income Tax for earlier year 4,99,536 -
Total 4,99,536 11,72,00,000

During the year provision for income tax of Rs. NIL(Previous year Rs.117200000) has been made in the accounts.

28 OTHER NOTES
1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS :-

A Contingent Liabilities:-

(@) Sales tax- Rs14908994 (Previous year Rs.14908994).
(i) An appeal is pending with Assistant Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi against demand raised for Rs.9520994
by assessing authority sales tax office Lucknow for the F.Y. 2010-11 ( Previous year 9520994)

(i) Demand for Rs. 5388000 (Previous Year Rs. 5388000) has been raised by the Sales Tax Department Chennai
for the financial year 2011-12 and financial year 2012-13, on which a stay has been obtained from Hon'ble
Madras High Court.

(b) Claims/ demands against the corporation not acknowledged as debts.
(i) Interest on outstanding claimed by the suppliers Rs 293000 (Previous year Rs.293000)
(i) Court cases against the company - Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil)
(i) Bank guarantee issued in favour of M/s U P Pollution Control Board - Rs 200000 (Previous year Rs.200000).

(iv) Lucknow Development Authority common service charges- Rs4577446.(Previous Year 4577446) since this is
from long period. There may be more contingent liability as on 31st March 2019

N A nnual Report 2018-19 KA
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1 Ff% dafda Qe w— wireRal grRr &) AR &1 gd1 98 o um & SRoT FeiRer uftsar @1 siftw wu T e o daar 2
s9fely @ SR fafi=T ou fasp! ar SifAfml & uraumi @ ofdifa @, SIS 3R YW/ Ud dUSl & |ed ¥ fdm ax &R
SIUEE g, Ife ®Ig 2, Gae g uraue T8l T |

2 ydy Qe 1 99 & IRM IR JHING I8 & oy . 325 UlT A8 & JIAE IR HUAl B HR BT STIRT B DI
AT yaTT @I TS o |

3 BU AT, 2013 B I I AT 1l B IERYT H ifaRad gad R 7
(@) AT B AR SR TSIt emar—dr] T8l

(@) RMS Tid, B, [ T 99 Tid & Hae § AFAHSG Gadl R 6

5. F— qd ST¥ U TERA PusT
= gfe 7= gfie = e T
1 RS Wih - HioeT 9y 0.217 67,78,305 0.137  32,19,933
- fuse oy 0.191 89,08,770 0.231  38,27,801
2 %Y - HioET 9y 445884 9,06,71,84,436 40.423 42,93,93,234 - 64,138
- oo af 1557.201 26,88,45,58,715 38.812 35,53,52,946 20,409
3 fagy - Hioer oy 445594 9,05,50,29,311 40.514 4542,51,764 77,640
- fooa af 1557.175 25,67,77,32,226 38.906 37,37,96,802 - 25,140
4 AU i - HIoal EL 0.506 2,07,28,530 0.046  20,35,903
- fUoa oy 0.217 67,78,305 0.137  32,19,933

(M [T Td [ S HET H HRMEUE R U AT & g Y 3.
Ud Hergsll YoIRTd AME & Hae 9 T 2. ((Uod a9 = %) 7|

() facelr ga1 % oy — <@ vuv (oc af g ©) 2|

(8) fae=it gar # far a1 2—= <. (oo av T3 .

(@) fad Fea A1, Herqell aAT ITINT BT 7Y gehl b1 Jea—g %. (U 99 T %)

4 TUHE—17 A AGALSMME §RT SR DI T5 We—aR RUIET B Mawaadial & AR RUIfcT wel & wu 4
Tfff—ar sl favor S qa, S8 Ud I oM BUsT &l fdarvr e 8, &7 @RT FErgaR 8-

(fUsel a¥ T %), (i) S AT, (i) gchb
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(B) Commitment:-

1 Since the amount is not ascertainable pending finalization of assessment by the concerned sales tax
authorities, no provision for sales tax liability & GST, if any, under the provision of Central and various State
Sales Tax Acts has been made in respect of sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics.

2 The Managing Director was allowed the use of Company Car during the year for non-duty journeys on payment
of Rs.325/- per month.

3 Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il Part Il to the Companies Act, 2013:-

A) Licensed and installed capacity of production - Not applicable.

B) Quantitative information in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are as under:-

Sl. YARN DYES & CHEMICAL FABRIC
No. AR s Unit Value Unit  Value  Unit  Value
1 Opening Stock - Current Year 0.217 67,78,305 0.137  32,19,933
- Previous Year 0.191 89,08,770  0.231 38,27,801
2 Purchase - Current Year 445.884 9,06,71,84,436 40.423 42,93,93,234 - 64,138
- Previous Year 1557.201 26,88,45,58,715 38.812 35,53,52,946 20,409
3 Sale - Current Year 445594 9,05,50,29,311 40.514 45,42,51,764 77,640
- Previous Year 1557.175 25,67,77,32,226 38.906 37,37,96,802 - 25,140
4 Closing Stock - Current Year 0.506 2,07,28,530 0.046 20,35,903
- Previous Year 0.217 67,78,305 0.137 32,19,933

C) Value of Import on CIF basis in respect of (i) Dyes & chemicals is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.Nil) and in respect
of (ii) Raw Material (iii) Components & spare parts (iv) Capital goods is Rs. Nil (Previous year — Rs. Nil).

D) Earning in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).
E) Expenditure incurred in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).

F) Value of imported raw material, spare parts and components consumed - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs. Nil).

4 In accordance with the requirements of AS-17, i.e. Segment Reporting as issued by ICAI, Activity wise financial
information as reporting segments consisting of Yarn, Dyes & Chemicals and Fabric is as under:-
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TWs—aR faa=or Iqd 18 U9 TR LaEC: Ee
(@) wrAfe gaar
1 WES—dR IISRG 905,50,29,311 454251764 77,640 9,50,93,58,715
2 Ws—ar uRum (-) 3,83,64,293 2,36,74,499 13,502 (-)1,46,76,292
3  IFEfed IMdResH - - - (-)20,74,27,278
4 % VT =T A U =TT - - - 6,33,04,509
5 31 Y - - - 106,95,604
6 omEf yd AR - - - -
7 AUEIR @ e (-) 105,74,012
8 dRgd AM - - - (-) 15,86,77,469
9 XYL A
- - - (-) 4,99,536
10 3MRANT B - - - (-)30,05,861
11 R U AT - - - (-)16,21,82,865
12 Ws—aR uRwufrat 3,42,21,20,933 6,37,16,894 1,89,23,921 3,50,47,61,748
13 3§ I Hd gREufr
(=i aR<ufeTar wfza) - - - 2,50,27,27,922
14 gt gReuRrr - - - 600,74,89,670
15 d% SRl afdd @e—ar <Iarg 404,46,43,018 2,39,34,926 204,68,635 408,90,46,579
16 IrdeAT T HG AT
(§ sariRal wfza) - - - 92,11,85,488
17 $HA IAG - - - 501,02,32,067
18 Ws—dR I §N 33,45,987 - - 33,45,987

Ae- 1. Ts—aIR o | FR T - AT 81 & |

ii. ¥e—aR R # FHRT A W AT ®. 195700 BT MRARTT W d <t onfiet & |
iii. We—ar gRomd ¥ %, 2119464 (HfSe) & ey # TAG /I foram T YrgE T . A (Sfae) @ fow yraem™

T S 9 Wi H ST 3nfe o ® |
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Segment wise Information Yarn Dyes & Chemicals Fabrics Total
Primary information

Segment wise Revenue 905,50,29,311 45,42 51,764 77,640 9,50,93,58,715
Segment wise Results (-) 3,83,64,293 2,36,74,499 13,502 (-) 1,46,76,292
Unallocated overheads - - - (-)20,74,27,278
Interest from Bank & others - - - 6,33,04,509
Other Income - - - 106,95,604
Prior period adjustments - - - -
CSR Expenditure (-) 105,74,012

Profit before tax - -

(-) 15,86,77,469
Provision for Tax including earlier

year adjustments - - - (-) 4,99,536
Deferred tax - - - (-) 30,05,861
Profit after tax - - - (-) 16,21,82,865
Segment-wise assets 3,42,21,20,933 6,37,16,894 1,89,23,921 3,50,47,61,748
Unallocable Corporate Assets

(Including Financial Assets). - - - 2,50,27,27,922
Total Assets - - - 600,74,89,670
Segment wise liabilities includes Bank Borrowing 404,46,43,018 2,39,34,926 204,68,635 408,90,46,579

Unallocable Corporate liabilities

(Including Bank Borrowings) - - - 92,11,85,488
Total liabilities - - - 501,02,32,067
Depreciation segment-wise 33,45,987 - - 33,45,987

Notes:-i. There is no inter segment transaction in segment-wise revenue.

ii. Segment- wise result includes interest on overdue bills/ deferred accrued interest for Rs 195700

iii. Segment-wise result includes liabilities/ provisions written back for Rs 2119464 (credit) , and provisions
& write off etc made for Rs NIL (Debit).
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=)  fedtae Fguar & BT 9 WS—qR o=
1 U W e Wored Tl diMfers Tl & Gl IO BT 10% SFraT S.PT. PIIRR 3,25,74,57,687
SHY S B, @ fory dferd & B SFTHR Te—aR X &1, IRIOTE 2,10,04,88,575
&P, TR 105,69,65,110
& BT A Rwufcere
2 W @ el uReufeaat et drmifers @er & o aReufaat & BT, IRTR 2,60,95,15,782
BT 10% AAT I 1P &, B o Wferd saRefd & Igar
We—aR yRHufeTar
& P TH Trera aREuferat
# @t 1% gfa
3 ¥ @ el uReufcaat et drmifers @< @ o gReufaat &.H1. RIS 8,89,462
BT 10% JHrdT S 3ferep 8, B fory Frga afRsufeeal & @1 18 g AP ETER 288,218
81T, PIeTdhTdT 1,81,720

5 AT AT oafy @ fd # 99 Y I UF B T Wl AlC 1 W 28 T ASAYU] SIGTHRYT AT TAT A Hael)
fqaror v =1fy dor a¥ @1 FEIfta @ aNg B gfdac] ud Awal sidvyars | uRad ol &7 i 3T 7 |

6 S8 Bel Y4 99 & 3AThs| BT AG[aT sl & ATl ol BT LIS Ui gAT 98l 9 99 & 3PSl bl Y el
fapam T B |

7 3t BT TGB! YUTieh . B WY H I TAT B |
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BT e SrofeA (e v o) Aemai PELEEENEY rexeT
ST 3 UT . 08447827 T M UF H. 07722405

FHAGS ARG B AR RUIE & AJAR

Tq T U9 d1 3R wHIfiged & forg
s ThS<<d
et : 28 3fFCar, 2019
g/—
I : 7 et |AIEIER : T, . T
a1 : 31 3faCER, 2019 TH. . 085713, UHh.3TR.A. 007351N
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B) Secondary Information

1 Segment Revenue by geographical area for the segment whose revenue is
10% or more of total revenue of all geographical segments.

2 Segment assets by geographical location of assets of the segment
whose assets are 10% or more of total assets of all geographical segments.

Name of the Region = Segment

Revenue
RO Coimbatore 3,25,74,57,687
RO Varanasi 2,10,04,88,575
RO Hyedrabad 105,69,65,110
Name of the Region Assets
RO Varanasi 2,60,95,15,782

Name of the Region Addition
to Fixed Assets

8 Additions to fixed assets for the segment where assets are RO Guwahati 8,89,462
10% or more of the total assets of all geographical segments. RO Coimbatore 2,88,218
RO Kolkotta 1,81,720

S Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current

reporting period and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on

that date form an integral part of Accounts.

6 The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped wherever necessary to render them

comparable with the figures of current year.

7 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees .

Anjali Yadav
Co. Secretary

Date : 28" October, 2019

Place : New Delhi
Date : 315t October, 2019

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM (F&A) / CFO

Sanjeev Dua
Managing Director
DIN No. 08447827

Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman
DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
For MANV & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Partner: N.K. Gupta
M.No .: 085713
F.R.No.: 007351N
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31 A/, 2019 P TAC 99 & AU TRt 3ia:uarg &1 fFawor e . )
feaeoT 2018-19 2017-18

(@) TATA- PRIpATdl o el 3id: TaTE

R qF @ (-)15,86,77,468  35,38,22,006

FHRITST:
i U™ 96,05,995 90,11,194
i fIerEe dRibam /fafbear [ w e T @y wra [ 9 wRa fear = (-) 7,92,276 (-) 6,31,704
i 99 @ SR Ao o TAT JMADBR W 0 (-) 13,50,007
iv aReuferl @ st w® g 0 66,964
v oRwuRiEr @ R w o (-) 38,850 (-) 2,49,845

YSINTd gRac Hael BRI dxA | Yd JETe o (-) 14,99,02,600 36,06,68,608

PRI goll § gRad=

(AP vd d6 S AR B BIEHR)

gf& /
i HT (-)1,27,66,195 27,38,334
i gh—RUT 74,58,19,888 (-)1,51,95,13,561
i T QiR SR (-)25,26,98,266 2,93,45,175
iv T 81,83,54,732 (-)76,95,53,204

v UR Ud 3 I

PrIBdl | JRAd Tha R

DH: DY BT YA

FriEfier Rt | Faa Fodl sauaTE @)
@) faer FrRiwal & THdt d-HaE

i Frera aRwafeet =t Rt

i e aRafa/seamsdt ¥ @ ¢ gf

Traer wfcfefeRT 3 Faa Todt sia:yar (@)
@) Fiwfter iRy & Todt sia.uare

| TITHTT BT YT

Ficfter wfafafeRy & Fraer 7edt sia:wam @)
@) Tt TF b TAGed | el gRadT (F+3a+T)
(3) TRl Ta Fohe TAGeT-URIYS A

(-)1,21,76,31,427
(-)6,88,23,868
(-)405,70,055
(-10,93,93,923

1,87,605
(-)39,91,615
(-)38,04,010

(-)3,52,14,880
(-)3,52,14,880
(1)14,84,12,813
102,03,21,540

1,25,29,83,321
(-)64,33,31,327
(-)10,66,32,298
(-)74,99,63,625

24,36,142
(-)1,12,51,975
(-)88,15,833

(-)15,47,13,200
(-)15,47,13,200
(-)91,34,92,658
1,93,38,14,199

@) HeT 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541
(®) Fhdl Ud Tehg HAeT — JHIYT oY 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541
1 dbs AY . -
2 9% H =re] R W1af SHr @ H U [0y 87,19,08,728  102,03,21,541
Bl 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541
Notes:- (i) smcwer ugfy & 3favfd Fadr ofa: warg Heell faver GaR fear o & S 6 angiivend g™ oY fbg 7 goe—3 #
FeiRa fasar ar 2
(ii) ol af @ sfies W& B WS ¥, S I WEd fbar I 2|
3fsifer areq o &1 gRifga ol gt Ao wrft
EaaRIRSIECH SrofgA (faed va o) ewan EEEEENEY arexeT

T3S TF H. 08447827

oI © 28 3fFCER, 2019

g/—
AIER : U $. Tl
TUH. H. 085713, UH.3TR.A. 007351N

SRS ER Il
oI © 31 3R, 2019

T 3 UF H. 07722405
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(Amount In Rs.)

PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax (-) 15,86,77,468 35,38,22,006

Adjustments :
i Depreciation 96,05,995 90,11,194
i Expenditure on developmental activities/medical corpus charged to relevant fund (-) 7,992,276 (-) 6,31,704
iii  Income tax provision written back during the year 0 (-) 13,50,007
iv Loss on Sale of Assets 0 66,964
v Profit on Sale of Assets (-) 38,850 (-) 2,49,845

OPERATING PROFIT BEFOREWORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (-) 14,99,02,600 36,06,68,608

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/Decrease in:

i Inventories (-)1,27,66,195 27,38,334
ii  Book-debts 74,58,19,888 (-)1,51,95,13,561
i Loans & Advances (-)25,26,98,266 2,93,45,175
iv Receivables 81,83,54,732 (-)76,95,53,204
v Trade & other Payables (-)1,21,76,31,427 1,25,29,83,321
Cash Generated from Operations’ (-)6,88,23,868  (-)64,33,31,327
Less : Income Tax paid* (-)405,70,055 (-)10,66,32,298
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPER ATING ACTIVITES (A) (-)10,93,93,923  (-)74,99,63,625
(B)CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i Sale of Fixed Assets 1,87,605 24,36,142
ii Addition to Fixed Assets/W.1.P (-)39,91,615 (-)1,12,51,975
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (-)38,04,010 (-)88,15,833
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
i Payment of Dividend (-)3,52,14,880 (-)15,47,13,200
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (-)3,52,14,880 (-)15,47,13,200
(D)NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) (-)14,84,12,813 (-)91,34,92,658
(E)CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- OPENING BALNACE 102,03,21,540 1,93,38,14,199
(F)TOTAL 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541
(G)CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- CLOSING BALANCE 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541

Cash & Cash Equivalent represent :
1 Cash in Hand - -

2 Balance with Banks in Current & Fixed deposit Account 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541
Total 87,19,08,728 102,03,21,541
Notes:- (i) Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3,

issued by the ICAI.
(i) 'Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ re-classified wherever applicable.

Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Sanjeev Dua Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A) / CFO Managing Director Chairman
Date : 28" October, 2019 Sd/- DIN No. 08447827 DIN No. - 07722405
Partner : N.K. Gupta As per our Report of even date

Place : New Delhi

. .t For MANV & A i , Chart A
Date : 31 October, 2019 M.No 085713 or & Associates, Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.: 007351N
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RIS BTV AT T (e S

NERER
NHDC
Ut A, 2013 B AT 3 & HTHROT H AT, qelT-9AT
TAT HUAT B TAHT ATTHTRID &Y @7
i) usfteeor Hdeft =T :
A & U17299UP1983G0I005974
GSIThROT . 5974/83
I BT DS 20
JolT—Ua Bl IR 31-03-2019

i) 9% B R Fo1E TS Yot @B w. ) Pt wRA TRPR gRT T=hIEd har MR
iii) PR &t TeTdsar aar e Freie ot Ruafa @iREr =. #)
el GAATY
6,00,74,89,670
fferat &1 = a
T Iolt
RSCRERCIERL]
IRUATT B <gar (Fae)
T e (oo R, T Ferver, SIUwT 3iR droed))
3= AR HIS[ET IIATY
RIS CUERRIN
fAfert &1 sy

faa fraa Rl — aafas

— JARdD

AfhATEN YSiiTd B
T A &1 e ([Quom aRER Ud /9T dores)
3T AR HIS[ET IIATY
ot aftaR
iv) Su-t @1 ST
BRIEAR
FA T
IR gd o™
PR TTAT AT
gfa IR T %, H
ST (IR GOl o)
V) Ut B TR IATE BT AARD AT
IS BT g

TS Ud O™
Biad N.A.

Total Assets
6,00,74,89,670

19,00,00,000
80,72,57,605
(-)2,26,62,983
78,51,15,586
0
4,24,77,79,462

12,76,01,865
1,18,40,225

0

78,51,15,586
3,67,778
5,08,25,64,216

9,50,93,58,715
9,66,80,36,183
(-)15,86,77,468
(-)16,21,82,863
(-)85.36
0.00%%

A BIS 9. QUSSR PIe)
Id 5208(®%urs)
3204(STS)
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I, [\ ational Handloom Development Corporation Limited

NHDC
INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE Ill TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,
BALANCE SHEET AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
i) Registration details:
CIN No. U17299UP1983G0I1005974
Registration No. 5974/83
State Code 20
Date of Balance sheet 31-03-2019
ii) Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs.) subscribed by Government of India. -
iii) Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs.)
Total Liabilities Total Assets
6,00,74,89,670 6,00,74,89,670
Sources of Funds
Paid up Capital 19,00,00,000
Reserve & Surplus 80,72,57,605
Deferred tax liability (net) (-)2,26,62,983
Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex, Mega Cluster,TFC & PHP) 78,51,15,586
Other Non Current liabilities 0
Current liabilities 4.24,77,79,462
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets Tangible 12,76,01,865
| -ntangible 1,18,40,225
Capital work in progress 0
Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex & Mega Cluster) 78,51,15,586
Other Non Current Assets 3,67,778
Current Assets 5,08,25,64,216
iv) Performance of the company
Turnover 9,50,93,58,715
Total Expenditure 9,66,80,36,183
Profit before Tax (-)15,86,77,468
Profit after Tax (-)16,21,82,863
Earning per sha in Rupees (-)85.36
Dividend (% age of Share Capital) 0.00%%
v) Generic name of the principal product of the company
Product description Iltem Code No. (ITC Code)
Yarn 5208(Cotton)
Dyes & Chemicals 3204(Dyes)
Fabric N.A.
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RIS BTV AT T (e S

NEDE
i) e Heeft =T
His[eT JHtemetT 3/afer & forv SRR e auT ey ot MR &1 <ier (. )
o faraor yRfID A9 @ <R e ad & ARM AT e
i, i 31.03.2019
01.04.2018 IRBR P INC RN - I/ BT Y AT
d &l NEEIER]
/ SROT

1 3 5  B(3+4+5) 7 8 9(7+8)  10(6-9)
(@) fauor see e

1 Rres B, TaER 201617 (-)64,676 (-)64,676 (-)64.676  (-)64,676 0
2 Ries bd, T 2016-17 98,631 98,631 98,631 98,631 0
3 e Be, FREE 2016-17 3,00,151 3,00,151 3,00,151  3,00,151 0
4 oo B9, JaTar 2016-17 7,66,167 7,66,167 7,66,167  7,66,167 0
5  ¥e dSe vawr 31,01,489 31,01,489 31,01,489  31,01,489 0

JfEHITETS 2016—17

6 R B, fasrmEreT 16-17 (-)25,000 (25,000 (-)25,000  (-)25,000 0
7 Riew B, ETe 16-17 (-)1,70,000 ()1,70,000 ()1,70,000  (-)1,70,000 0
8 Rich B, AR 16-17 (-)59,559 (-)59,559 (59,559  (-)59,559 0
9 Ried e, P 16-17 (-)14,250 (-)14,250 ()14,250  (-)14,250 0
10 T Riceh Ricep b, g faeell 16-17 (-)25,000 (-)25,000 (-)25,000  (-)25,000 0
11 ¥ g, FTew 1617 (-)75,000 (75,000 (75,000  (-)75,000 0
12 3 wéer, €eR 16-17 (-)10,000 (110,000 (/10,000  (-)10,000 0
13 M Rieh e, PIIPIT 1617 (-)25,000 (25,000 (125,000 (-)25,000 0
14 i e, T 16-17 (-)1,00,000 ()1,00,000 (-)1,00,000  (-)1,00,000 0
15 Riew b, IRIORA (QT7TE) 1718 (-)9,24,509 (-)9,24,509  16,03,804 16,03,804  6,79,295
16 Ry b yeaAl, AR 17-18 (-)5,87,226 (-)5,87,226  12,24,381 12,24,381  6,37,155
17 Rich B yeal, Fexmare 1718 1,34,297 50,000 84,297 883,194 8,83,194  9,67,491
18 Ry B Ye3ll, H TS BIR 17-18 1,37,271 137,271 7,80,457 7,80457 9,17,728
19 Rics Ba waeM, ST 17-18 1,47 558 50,000 97,558 898,744 8,98,744  9,96,302
20 T B, TR 1718 2,99,851 2,99,851 (-)40,044  (-)40,044  2,59,807
21 Rrew B yew, TEEE 17-18 623,221 (10,000  6,13221 2,89,410 2,89,410  9,02,631
22 Riew B g, < 17—18 702,819 (15,000 687,819  2,46,269 246,269  9,34,088
23 %1 B9 ye, aETS 1718 762,771 10,000  7,52771 96,349 96,349  8,49,120
24 Riew B9 UEI, SRR 1718 8,23,759 8,23,759 0 (112,123 (112,123  8,11,636
25 R¥ed e yee, HrRmey 17-18 8,30,558 8,30,558  1,67,373 1,67,373  9,97,931
26 Riew B9 yae, TERET 1718 8,70,790 (10,000 860,790 89,365 89,365 9,50,155
27 frew B yeE, e 17-18 8,94,885 8,94,885 ()52,477 (52,477  8,42,408
28 Riew e e, o 1718 9,57,224 62,500 894,724  1,01,407 1,01,407  9,96,131
29 Riew B9 TeI, RA 17—18 11,36,097 (125,000  11,11,097  12,86,083 12,86,083 23,97,180
30 Ricw e yee), THUICER 1718 12,58,189 12,58,189  8,99,555 8,909,555 21,57,744
31 fied Ba T, aETS 17-18 13,54,192 29,60,000 (-)16,05,808 25,98,992 2598992 9,93,184
32 &1 B9 yeu), Red 17-18 14,62,760 14,62,760 (-)5,68,143  (1)5,68,143  8,94,617
33 Ried e ygEHT, dENTg 17-18 15,28,758 (-)3,05,000 12,23,758 11,70,713 11,70,713 23,94 471
34 Ricd B yeeiHl, veT 1718 15,98,463 45000 1553463 18,16,116 18,16,116 33,69,579
35 Riee e e, sEFamETE 17-18 20,37,126 (1,25,000 19,12,126  4,81,220 4,81,220 23,93,346
36 Ried Ba e, Riswmarer 17-18 47,01,847 47,01,847 (-)37,08,678  ()37,08678  9,93,169
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. [\ ational Handloom Development Corporation Limited

i) Grant Statement
DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD

R4

Z4
Tol
o
gk

1

1

2
3
4
B

© o N o

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Sr.
No.

Particulars

(A) MARKETING EXHIBITION EXPENSES

SILK FAB GUWAHATI 2016-2017
SILK FAB PUNE 2016-2017

SILK FAB HYDERABAD 2016-2017
SILK FAB BHUBHNESHWAR 2016-2017
NATION HAND LOOM EXPO
AHMADABAD 2016-2017

SILK FAB VIJAWADA 16-17

SILK FAB LUCKNOW 16-17

SILK FAB RAIPUR 16-17

SILK FAB COIMBATORE 16-17

MEGA SILK FAB NEW DELHI -16-17
MEGA EXHIBITION BENGLURU 16-17
MEGA EXHIBITION INDORE 16-17
MEGA SILK FAB KOLKATTA 16-17

SILK FAB SURAT 16-17

SILK FAB VARANASI (NHE) 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION RAIPUR 2017-2018

SILK FAB HYDERABAD 2017-18
SILK FAB EXHIBITION J & K 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION AMRITSAR 2017-2018

WOOL FAB JODH PUR 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION GUWAHATI 2017-2018

SILK FAB RANCHI 2017-2018

WOOL FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ITANAGAR 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION COIMBATORE 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION DEHRADUN 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GANGTOK 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION PUNE 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION SURAT 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION JAMSHEDPUR 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2017-2018

WOOL FAB NEW DELHI 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHANDIGARH 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION PATNA 2017-2018

SILK FAB EXHIBITION AHEMDABAD 2017-2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION VIJAYAWADA 2017-2018

Opening
Balance
01.04.2018

(-)64,676
98,631
3,00,151
7,66,167
31,01,489

(-)25,000
(1,70,000
59,559
14,250

(-
(-
(-)25,000
(-

)
)
)
)75,000
(-)10,000
(-)25,000
(-)1,00,000
(-)9,24,509
(-)5,87,226
1,34,297
1,37,271
1,47,558
2,99,851
6,23,221
7,02,819
7,62,771
8,23,759
8,30,558
8,70,790
8,94,885
9,57,224
11,36,097
12,58,189
13,54,192
14,62,760
15,28,758
15,98,463
20,37,126

47,01,847

Received During

From
Govt.

The Year

From

Participants

4 5

50,000

50,000

(-)10,000

()15,000

10,000

(-)10,000

62,500
(25,000

29,60,000

(-)3,05,000

45,000
(-)1,25,000

Total

6(3+4+5)

(-)64,676
98,631
3,00,151
7,66,167
31,01,489

(25,000
(-)1,70,000
(-)59,559
()14,250
(25,000
(75,000
(-)10,000
(25,000
()1,00,000
(-)9,24,509
(-)5,87,226
84,297
1,37,271
97,558
2,99,851
6,13,221
6,87,819
7,52,771
8,23,759
8,30,558
8,60,790
8,94,885
8,94,724
11,11,097
12,58,189
(-)16,05,808
14,62,760
12,23,758
15,53,463
19,12,126
47,01,847

Transactions During
The Year

Expenses

16,03,804
12,24,381
8,83,194
7,80,457

8,98,744

2,89,410
2,46,269
96,349

0
1,67,373

89,365

1,01,407
12,86,083
8,99,555
25,98,992

11,70,713
18,16,116
4,81,220

Refund /

Adjustment/Transfer

8

(-)64,676
98,631
3,00,151
7,66,167
31,01,489

(-)25,000
()1,70,000
(-)59,559
(-)14,250
(-)25,000
(-)75,000

(-)10,000

(-)25,000
(-)1,00,000

(-)40,044
(112,123
(52,477

(-)5,68,143

(-)37,08,678

Total

9(7+8)

(-)64,676
98,631
3,00,151
7,66,167
31,01,489

(-)25,000
(-)1,70,000
(-)59,559
(-)14,250
(-)25,000
(-)75,000
(-)10,000
(-)25,000
(-)1,00,000
16,03,804
12,24,381
8,83,194
7,80,457
8,98,744
(-40,044
2,89,410
246,269
96,349
(12,123
1,67,373
89,365
(-)52,477
1,01,407
12,86,083
8,99,555
25,98,992
(-)5,68,143
11,70,713
18,16,116
4,81,220
(-)37,08,678

Balance
as on
31.03.2019

10(6-9)

o o o o o o

o O o o o o o o

6,79,295
6,37,155
9,67,491
9,17,728
9,96,302
2,59,807
9,02,631
9,34,088
8,49,120
8,11,636
9,97,931
9,50,155
8,42,408
9,96,131

23,97,180

21,57,744
9,93,184
8,94,617

23,94,471

33,69,579

23,93,346

9,93,169
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37 Ried By, 2R 1718 21,95,104 2195104 (1,10,106  (-)1,10,106  20,84,998
38 ficd h, areT 1718 22,21,242 9,27,500 12,93,742 32,06,258 32,06,258  45,00,000
39 Rich Be, SRR 1718 22,99,077 50,000 22,49,077 143298 143298 23,92,375
40 Ried BY, YaTRR 17-18 27,17,600 50,000  26,67,600 (1)2,77,704  (-)2,77,704  23,89,896
41 Ricwh he, SV 17-18 27,78,102 25,000  28,03,102 (-)4,06,216  (-)4,06216  23,96,886
42 & e, IRIVE 1718 29,88,808 29,88,808 (-)19,95,391  ()19,95391  9,93,417
43 Ries B9, Fge 1718 30,21,492 3,70,000  26,51,492 (-)2,54,358  (-)2,54,358  23,97,134
44 Riew BF, DA 17-18 32,53,869 32,53,869 (-)8,61,667  (-)8,61,667  23,92,202
45 Ried B, FE 17-18 36,46,667 25,000 36,21,667 (12,224,129 ()1224129 23,97,538
46 Ried By, 75 ool 17-18 42.92.888 60,000 42,32,888 (-)18,32,888  (-)18,32,888  24,00,000
47 Rieh BY, JEAIETE 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 23,79,760 (2,988 23,76,772 976,772
48 Rie B4, gATEaIE 18-19 0 0 26,62,027 (1)2,95,080 23,66,947 23,66,947
49 Ry Ha, IS 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 31,34,983 ()7,37,011 2397972  9,97,972
50 Ried hd, YaITR 18—19 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,42,845 (189,612 21,53,233  7,53,233
51 Riew b, TG 1819 14,00,000 14,00,000 34,08,488 (-)11,18,857  22,89,631  8,89,631
52 Ricw e, BT 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 31,97,238 (-)9,31,597  22,65,641  8,65,641
53 Ryed B, THATGEH 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 26,35,767 ()2,52,117  23,83,650  9,83,650
54 Rich he, TXEE 18-19 0 27,18,232 (-)4,90,716  2227,516  22,27,516
55 Rich he, 77 TS HIHR 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,17,193 ()1,165 22,16,028  8,16,028
56 Rich he, SEIR 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 24,38,418 ()1,05,268 2333150  9,33,150
57 Ricw H, SFRICR 1819 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,44,510 (-)40,488  22,04,022  8,04,022
58 Rich h, Blerbrl 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 23,41,589 (-)1,08,807 22,332,782  8,32,782
59 Rich e, faeell 18—19 14,00,000 14,00,000 40,30,664 (-)16,33,140  2397,524  9,97,524
60 T Hd, AGTS 18—19 14,00,000 14,00,000 30,67,495 (-)7,86,393  22,81,102 8,81,102
61 Rich b, TR 18-19 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,50,842 (1)4,567 2246275 846,275
62 Rich B, AR 18-19 0 22,80,275 (-)51,351 22,228,924  22,28924
63 Ried B, oI 1819 14,00,000 14,00,000 31,49,106 (-8,39,287  23,09,819  9,09,819
64 Rich Be, T 1819 14,00,000 14,00,000 2519,235 (-)1,69,090  2350,145 950,145
65 Ric h9, TRITE 1819 14,00,000 14,00,000 30,50,383 (-)7,52,865 2297,518  8,97,518
66 Rich ha, gaell 1819 14,00,000 14,00,000 30,48,975 (-)7,51,836  2297,139 897,139
67 Ried Ba, yeAT (TIUas) 18—19 0 35,95,105 (-)3,31,983  32,66,122 32,66,122
68 Rics hy, AT (TTaE) 1819 22,50,000 22,50,000 37,23,473 (-)180  37,23293  14,73,293
69 ficd B, IR (TTUaE) 1819 22,50,000 22,50,000 37,31,570 ()1,71,555  35,60,015 13,10,015
70 e B, TR (TICEE) 1819 11,00,000 11,00,000  24,20,235 (-)8,32,589  1587,646  4,87,646
(@) WRTeToT TRl (har-fashar Teer)

1 SR § shal—fdgber FRier (-)83,085 (-)83,085 (-)83,085  (-)83,085 0
2 SIe H sher-fasher FRIe 2014—15 (-)77,166 (-)77,166 (1)77,166  (-)77,166 0
3 AR # HA-fAshar TR 201415 (-)88,884 (-)88,884 (-)88,884  (-)88,884 0
4 fasTare] ¥ sher-fasmar AR 201415 (-)6,605 (-)6,605 (6,605  (-)6,605 0
5 gaoll /TG H shell—fashel FRIer 2014—15 (-1)14,673 (-)14,673 (-)14,673  (-)14,673 0
6 PIIFER # Bal—fdgbdl JRICH 2014—15—16—17—18 1,83,997 1,83,997 1,83,997  1,83,997 0
7 DI H SHer-fahar FHer 201415 (-)83,021 (-)83,021 (183,021 (-)83,021 0
8 BrEGR /WaIS § e R 2014—15 (-)60,950 (-)60,950 (-)60,950  (-)60,950 0
9 HITETYR Shefl—fasell FHier (-)16,261 (-)16,261 (-)16,261  (-)16,261 0
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37 SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE 2017-2018 21,95,104 2195104 (-)1,10,106  (-)1,10,106  20,84,998
38 Silk Fab Baroda 2017-18 22,21,242 9,27,500 12,93,742 32,06,258 32,06,258 45,00,000
39 SILK FAB EXHIBITION JABALPUR 2017-2018 22,99,077 50,000 22,49,077  1,43,298 1,43298 23,92,375
40 SILK FAB EXHIBITION BHUBANESWAR 2017-2018  27,17,600 50,000  26,67,600 (-)2,77,704  (-2,77,704  23,89,896
41 SILK FAB EXHIBITION ERNAKULAM 2017-2018  27,78,102 25,000 28,03,102 (-)4,06,216  (-)4,06,216  23,96,886
42 WOOL FAB EXHIBITION VARANASI 2017-2018  29,88,808 29,88,808 (-)19,95,391  (-)19,95391  9,93,417
43 SILK FAB EXHIBITION BENGALURU 2017-2018  30,21,492 3,70,000  26,51,492 (-)2,54,358  (-)2,54,358  23,97,134
44 SILK FAB EXHIBITION KOLKATA 2017-2018 32,53,869 32,53,869 (-)8,61,667 (-)8,61,667 23,92,202
45 SILK FAB MUMBAI 2017-2018 36,46,667 25,000  36,21,667 (11224129 (1224129  23,97,538
46 SILK FAB EXHIBITION NEW DELHI 2017-2018 4292 888 60,000 42,32,888 (-)18,32,888  (-)18,32,888  24,00,000
47 SILK FAB EXHIBITION AHEMADABAD 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 23,79,760 (-)2,988 23,76,772  9,76,772
48 SILK FAB EXHIBITION ALLAHABAD 2018-2019 0 0 26,62,027 (1)2,95,080  23,66,947  23,66,947
49 SILK FAB EXHIBITION BENGALURU 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 31,34,983 (-)7,37,011  23,97,972 997,972
50 SILK FAB EXHIBITION BHUBANESWAR 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,42,845 (89,612 2153233 753,233
51 SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHANDIGRADH 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 34,08,488 ()11,18,857 22,89,631  8,89,631
52 SILK FAB EXHIBITION DEHRADUN 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 31,97,238 (-)9,31,597  22,65,641  8,65,641
53 SILK FAB EXHIBITION ERNAKULAM 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 26,35,767 (-)2,52,117  23,83,650  9,83,650
54 SILK FAB EXHIBITION HYDERABAD 2018-2019 0 27,18,232 (-)4,90,716  22,27,516  22,27,516
55 SILK FAB EXHIBITION J & K 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,17,193 (-)1,165 22,16,028  8,16,028
56 SILK FAB EXHIBITION JABALPUR 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 24,38,418 (-)1,05,268  23,33,150  9,33,150
57 SILK FAB EXHIBITION JAMSHEDPUR 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,44,510 (-)40,488  22,04,022 804,022
58 SILK FAB EXHIBITION KOLKATA 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 23,41,589 (-)1,08,807 22,32,782 832,782
59 SILK FAB EXHIBITION DELHI SILK FAB 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 40,30,664 (-)16,33,140  23,97,524 997,524
60 WOOL FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 30,67,495 (-)7,86,393 22,81,102  8,81,102
61 SILK FAB EXHIBITION SURAT 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 22,50,842 (-)4,567  22,46,275 846,275
62 SILK FAB EXHIBITION RAIPUR 2018-2019 0 2280275 (-)51,351 22,28,924  22,28,924
63 SILK FAB EXHIBITION PUNE 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 31,49,106 (-)8,39,287  23,09,819 9,090,819
64 SILK FAB EXHIBITION MUMBAI 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 25,19,235 (-)1,69,090  23,50,145  9,50,145
65 SILK FAB EXHIBITION SILK LUCKNOW 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 30,50,383 (-)7,52,865 22,97,518 897,518
66 SILK FAB EXHIBITION HUBLI 2018-2019 14,00,000 14,00,000 30,48,975 (1)7,51,836  22,97,139  8,97,139
67 SILK FAB EXHIBITION PATNA NHE 2018-2019 0 3595105 (-)3,31,983  32,66,122  32,66,122
68 SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHENNAI NHE 2018-2019 22,50,000 22,50,000 37,23,473 (-)180  37,23,293  14,73,293
69 SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE NHE 2018-2019 22,50,000 22,50,000 37,31,570 (-)1,71,555  35,60,015 13,10,015
70 SILK FAB EXHIBITION NAGPUR NHE 2018-2019 11,00,000 11,00,000  24,20,235 (-)8,32,589 1587646  4,87,646
(B) TRAINING PROGRAMME (BUYER-SELLER MEET)

1 BUYER SELLER MEET AT AGARTALA (-)83,085 (-)83,085 (-)83,085  (-)83,085 0
2 BUYER SELLER MEET AT IMPHAL 2014-15 (-)77,166 (-)77,166 (-)77,166  (-)77,166 0
3 BUYER SELLER MEET AT GUWAHATI 2014-15  (-)88,884 (-)88,884 (-)88,884  (-)88,884 0
4 BUYER SELLER MEET AT VIJAYWADA 2014-15  (-)6,605 (-)6,605 (-)6,605  (-)6,605 0
5 BUYER SELLER MEET AT HUBLI/ GADAG 14-15 (-)14,673 (-)14,673 (-)14,673  (-)14,673 0
6 BUYER SELLER MEET- COIMBATORE 2014-15-16-17-18  1,83,997 1,83,997 1,83,997  1,83,997 0
7 BUYER SELLER MEET AT KANCHIPURAM 14-15  (-)83,021 (-)83,021 (-)83,021  (-)83,021 0
8 BUYER SELLER MEET AT KASHIPUR/BHADOHI 14-15 (-)60,950 (-)60,950 (-)60,950  (-)60,950 0
9 BUYER SELLER MEET AT BHAGALPUR (-)16,261 (-)16,261 (-)16,261  (-)16,261 0
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10 HTTETGR shell—fashell FHier 201617 (-)22,255 (-)22,255 (-)22,255  (-)22,255 0
11 TATEIE el faghel AR 201718 2,60,899 2,60,899 260,899 260,899 0
(1) @I T B vt  vwe)
1 BURET HaHe FERT AR 30,96,110 30,96,110 0 30,96,110
22.12.2016 ARTURIT
2 WIS YeEE oo elTe 44,77,283 1,15,54,737 (-)70,77.454  71,99,478 71,99,478  1,22,024
(@I STTerye)
3 Wi & U T BT TS AT (EIUHET) aRTORIT 8,97,474 8,97,474 0 8,97, 474
4 SN EXadE Jidhe AR SR RIS Jiex (ve)  28,68,112 1,38,48,128  1,04,88,195 (12,14,68210 3,58,51,785 3,58,51,785 1,43,83,575
5 22092017 BT SIUHT IR HITH R STEEH HRIGH 36,63,465 36,63,465 0 36,63,465
@) 7 oeet 0
1 G A B (Agee) aReRN @ forg srgeT (-)10,81,993 (-)10,81,993 0 -10,81,993
2 7 UwE & i & forg orger 1,24,96,280 1,24,96,280 0 1,24,96,280
3 ¥UwE IRV FT ESq Heve) H 15 GIH] ATl 2,679 (-)2,679 0 -2,679
4 B gRORN B g srEr 23,69,681 2369681  4,34,199 434,199  28,03,880
() zuwaT FHadT JgrRrr AT 0 0
1 BeRET WO GERIT AT (@ WRER FT 349) (-)12,42,59,606 (-)12,42,59,606 12,42,59,606 12,42,59,606 0
it
2 BUERET I HERIT AT (B ERBR B 37 9,94,500 9,94,500 9,94,500  9,94,500 0
3 TerawaT WOdT WERT AT (Fed Tord BT 47%) (-)14,29,81,580 (-/14,29,81,580 14,29,81,580 142981580 0
wiftq
4 go@RHl o WIETal ASHT SEFEETE (% WRaR 31 49 Wik (-)55,80,000 (-)55,80,000 55,80,000 55,80,000 0
5 EHRET HaHA GBIl A O TS BEER ()1,11,249 (-)1,11,249 1,11,249  1,11,249 0
(@5 TSR BT 377) T
@) I FIE
1 Hore fIor HriwH e (1)1,20,147 (-)1,20,147 (-)1,20,147
2 YRR B foY SiFaT / GREPR ARV 6 STSAETATE §  (1)6,78,000 (-)6,78,000 (-)6,78,000
3 IEEE® RIS W B $ua dIaReR (-)5.138 (-)5,138 (-)5,138
& 3
4 Sue), IR H IR ufRar aree (-)96,400 (-)96,400 (-)96,400
T fafey @9 &g ergem
5 6 SYUEl @ fory SWHErT 1 MY =g e (-)30,000 (-)30,000 (-)30,000
6 W ST ddr RIfeR (-)7,60,175 (-)7,60,175 (-)7,60,175
7 U e AN (@1 I 4 are) 17,75,419 17,75,419  35,36,094 35,36,094  53,11,513
8 RUSTH gD} A AT g Wex 83,53,236 83,53,236 54,46,082 54,46,082 1,37,99,318
9 feumg 3R Ug e, arToreY (-)3,61,600 (-)3,61,600  3,43,737 343,737  (-)17,863
10 dIUcfensyery & ded WfIeN HHaTRal (-)5,22,071 (-)5,22,071 55,533 55,533 (-)4,66,538
Bl @ oIy orger
11 DI SE & Y FFAE (TR T ) 36,991 36,991 36,991 36,991 0
12 smgvad st @ fere Teared (-12,89,500 (-12,89,500 (-)2,89,500
BT fAUUH HERIAT gTh
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NHDC
10 BUYER SELLER MEET AT BHAGALPUR 2016-2017  (-)22,255 (-)22,255 (-)22,255  (-)22,255 0
11 BUYER SELLER MEET AT GUWAHATI 2017-18 2,60,899 2,60,899 260,899  2,60,899 0
C TRADE FACIIATATION CENTRE VARANASI (TFC)
1 HATKARGHA SAMVARDHAN 30,96,110 30,96,110 0 3096,110
SAHAYATA 22.12.2016 VNS
2 PROJECT MANAGEMENT TRANSACTION 44,77,283 1,15,54,737 ()70,77,454  71,99,478 71,99,478 1,222,024
ADVISORY (PMTA JLL)
3 VISIT OF FRENCH PRESIDENTTO TF C ON 12/03/2018  8,97,474 8,97,474 0 897474
4 DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE & MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) ~ 28,68,112 1,38,48,128  1,04,88,195 (-)2,14,68210 3,58,51,785 3,58,51,785 1,43,83,575
5 INAUGURATION PROGRAMME ON 22.09.2017 TFCANDCM  36,63,465 36,63,465 0 36,63,465
(D) 7 CFCs 0
1 GRANT FOR COMMON SERVICE CENTRES (-)10,81,993 (-)10,81,993 0 -10,81,993
(CSC), VARANASI
2 GRANT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7 CFCs 1,24,96,280 1,24,96,280 0 1,24,96,280
3 15 BUNKAR CHOUPALS IN CFC VARANASI -2,679 (-)2,679 0 2,679
MEGA HANDLOOM CLUSTER
4 GRANT FOR CFC VARANASI 23,69,681 23,69,681  4,34,199 434,199  28,03,880
(E) HATHKARGHA SAMVARDHAN SAHAYATA 0 0
1 HATHKARGHA SAMVARDHAN SAHAYATA (-)12,42,59,606 (-)12,42,59,606 12,42,59,606 12,42,59,606 0
(CETRAL SHARE) RECEIPT
2 HATHKARGHA SAMVARDHAN SAHAYATA 9,94,500 9,94,500 9,94,500  9,94,500 0
(CETRAL SHARE) PAYMENT
3 HATHKARGHA SAMVARDHAN SAHAYATA (-)14,29,81,580 (-)14,29,81,580 14,29,81,580 14,29,81,580 0
(IMPLEMENTING AGENCEY)
4 GRANT FOR HATHKARGHA SAMVARDHAN SAHAYATA  (-)55,80,000 (-)55,80,000 55,80,000 55,80,000 0
5 GRANT FOR HATHKARGHA SAMVARDHAN (-)1,11,249 (-)1,11,249 1,11,249  1,11,249 0
SAHAYATA (J And K)
(F) OTHERS GRANTS
1 CLUSTER DEV. PROGRAMME (BURDWAN) (-)1,20,147 (-)1,20,147 (-)1,20,147
2 GRANT FOR AWARD/ PRIZE DISTRIBUTION TO 6 IHTS ~ (-)6,78,000 (-)6,78,000 (-)6,78,000
3 GRANT FOR EXP. INTRODUCTION OF (-)5,138 (-)5,138 (-)5,138
MULTIPLE BUTI MACHINE
4 GRANT FOR HIRING FOUR WHEELER AND (-)96,400 (-)96,400 (-)96,400
MISC EXP. WSC VARANASI
5 GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF DESKTOP FOR 6 WSCs ~ (-)30,000 (-)30,000 (-)30,000
6 WEAVERS AWARENESS CAMP (-)7,60,175 (-)7,60,175 (-)7,60,175
7 NATIONAL HANDLOOM CAMPAIGN (| HBBRAND)  17,75,419 17,75,419  35,36,094 35,36,094  53,11,513
8 BUNKAR MITRA HANDLOOM HELP LINE CENTRE  83,53,236 83,53,236  54,46,082 54,46,082 1,37,99,318
9 DESIGNS DEVELOPMENT & PATTERN MAKING VARANASI  (-)3,61,600 (-)3,61,600  3,43,737 343,737  (-)17,863
10 GRANT FOR HIRING CONTRACTUAL STAFF (-)5,22,071 (-)5,22,071 55,533 55,533  (1)4,66,538
UNDER BLILU
11 GRANT FOR SKILL UPGRATION (W S C ) 36,991 36,991 36,991 36,991 0
12 MARKETING ASSISTANCE COMPONENT OF (-)2,89,500 (-)2,89,500 (-)2,89,500
NHDP FOR IHB CERTIFICATION
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13 IR TF/Tel T Fofey 04 FRaR dex (-)2,87,474 (-)2,87,474 0 (-)2,87,474
14 g R R HaR & (-)48,05,406 (-)48,05,406 (-)48,05,406
forg argar
15 Ta/Uel Rl 1 S & forg arge (-)9,17,251 (-)9,17,251 0 (-)917,251
16 2000 JeXi fofds (-)56,33,148 (-)56,33,148 0 (-)56,33,148
s s ] n <
G AR & fog o
17 SIUERTETHTH & GRS AR & fofg SarT (-)2,56,759 (-)2,56,759 0 (-)2,56,759
18 SiRiEy AfRen faw @ e 37,634 37,634 0 37,634
e Tofie gerdvET Ud Ewfied
IS 8 A 2017 W fthed
19 Sl #ell TEMTE 2017—2018 5,00,000 5,00,000 0  5,00,000
20 I BIR ¢ ATE— 8 A9 ¥ 13 TR 2017 5,88,869 5,88,869 0 0 0
(e HRIHH 10 TG 2017 BT fwamm Tam)
21 g&idell Ged R (% 2) 10,67,660 10,67,660 0 10,67,660
22 TG AT RIfR (@9 1) 37,65,242 37,65,242 0 37,65242
23 e R, 78 ool # 1 SRR 2017 ¥ 2,64,381 2,64,381 0 264,381
fSTgR AUret &1 S
24 31 ST ¥ 2 ST Th 2017 60,32,737 60,32,737 0 60,32,737
SRRTET HUST Hell ARSI
25 TETETE! ¥ 7 3FTRA 2017 B 95,54,343 95,54,343 0 95,54,343
3 S g faaw
26 SRS I 1999 & T&d 11,36,700 74,51,700 85,88,400 74,51,700 74,51,700  11,36,700
TSTgd BPRHET AR FRIRI
TAE R 15 BFe o
12 fhed g
27 faad afee o€ 90,000 90,000 (-)90,000  (-)90,000 0
28 IRTORAT FMdere (Uaiees) # fSoms, 3,43,737 3,43,737 (-)3,43,737  (-)3,43,737
faerT 3R e a9 # T sRiwexor
BT FATeT
29 WA, faarT 3R e A ufderor 15,00,000 15,00,000 22,77,000 22,77,000 7,77,000
BRIHH IRVR FT Berex (veriiva)
30 12 e oft oS Wl goaRET / BRI 1,40,375 1,40,375  2,80,748 2,80,748 1,40,373
% IS 2018—19
31 B A G A e ol Hell Tl 14,98,600 14,98,600 14,98,600 14,98,600 0
32 R WR W gdT &I IROH (TTTTER & =) 0 4372116 43,72,116  43,72,116
33 TAUHUR @1 JSCHE AN (T Tal &5 wad 2019 W Rl 2019) 0 13,68,691 13,68,691  13,68,691
34 IR TRl 2018 (4 3T 2018 W 5 3 2018) 0 99,000 99,000 99,000
35 TATEUH T AT ARG AETS § 1,88,300 1,88,300  3,54,000 3,54,000 1,65,700
feeTie 04.10.2018 ¥ 08.102018
Bl (-)17,05,14,823  6,61,70,709 1,46,83,195 (-)17,1940,777 15,70,43,158 25,53,03,690 412346848 15,06,79,224
ot e 12,07,98 473 0 16,61,27,695
(G IR H RerTraReT)
el bfec
4 - . 29,13,13,296 0 ()1,54,48,471
(GTIT T # IR 0
et 2IRT 17,05,14,823 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,06,79,224
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13 VARANASI HIL MEGA CLUSTER 04 EXTENSION COUNTER  (-)2,87,474 (-)2,87,474 0 (-)2,87,474
14 GRANT FOR INFORNATION EDUCATION & (-)48,05,406 (-)48,05,406 (-)48,05,406
COMMUNICATION
15 GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF H/L PARTS (-)9,17,251 (-)9,17,251 0 (-)917,251
16 GRANT FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 2000 BATTERY  (-)56,33,148 (-)56,33,148 0 (-)56,33,148
LINKED INVERTER LIGHTING UNITS
17 GRANT FOR ADMN. COST FOR DIST. OF BLILUS  (-)2,56,759 (-)2,56,759 0 (-)2,56,759
18 FILM ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM 37,634 37,634 0 37,634
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT 8TH MARCH 2017
UNDER INTERNATIONAL WOMEN DAY
19 SWADESHI MELA CHANDHIGARH 2017-2018 5,00,000 5,00,000 0  5,00,000
20 WORLD FAIR TRADE WEEK -8TH NOV. TO 13TH 5,88,869 5,88,869 0 0 0
NOV 2017 (FASHION SHOW ON 10TH NOV 2017
21 HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 2) 10,67,660 10,67,660 0 10,67,660
22 HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 1) 37,65,242 37,65,242 0 37,65,242
23 ORGANIZE DESIGENERS CHAUPAL AT CRAFT 2,64,381 2,64,381 0 264,381
MUSEUM NEW DELHI IST AUG.2017
24 INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE FARE AT AHEMDABAD  60,32,737 60,32,737 0 60,32,737
FROM 31ST JULY TO 2ND AUG. 2017
25 3RD NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY ON 7THAUGUST  95,54,343 95,54,343 0 9554,343
2017 AT GUWAHATI
26 MAKING OF 12 FILMS OF 15MINUTES EACHON  11,36,700 74,51,700 85,88,400 74,51,700 74,51,700  11,36,700
REGD HANDLOOM AND HANDICRAFT PRODUCT
UNDER GI ACT 1999
27 WEAVERS CREDIT CARD 90,000 90,000 (-)90,000  (-)90,000 0
28 CONDUCTING TRAINING PROG IN DESIGN 343,737 3,43,737 (-)3,43,737  (-)3,43,737
DEVELOPMENT AND PATTERN MAKING IN
VARANASI MEGACLUSTER(CHCDS)
29 OUTREACH PROGRAMME FOR PROMOTION OF HANDLOOMS 15,00,000 15,00,000 22,77,000 22,77,000  7,77,000
(NJB KOLKOTTA) FROM 7-01-2019 TO 13-01-2019
30 12 FLIMS ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM 1,40,375 1,40,375  2,80,748 2,80,748 1,40,373
/HANDICRAFT PRODUCT (2018-2019)
31 ORGANISING A FASHION SHOW AT TEHRI LAKE 14,98,600 14,98,600 14,98,600 14,98,600 0
FESTIVAL TEHRI
32 TO ORGANISE DISTRICT LEVEL EVENTS (UNDER NHDP ) 0 4372116 43,72,116  43,72,116
33 QUTREACH PROGRAMME OF MSME (WSC JAN 2019 TO FEB.2019) 0 13,68,691 13,68,691  13,68,691
34 KAUSHAMBI MAHOTSAV 2018 ( 4THAPRIL 2018 TO 5THAPRIL 2018) 0 99,000 99,000 99,000
35 4THEDITION OF HSF 2018 AT LUCKNOW FROM 1,88,300 1,88,300  3,54,000 3,54,000 1,65,700
05.10.2018 T0 08.10.2018
TOTAL (-17,05,14,823 6,61,70,709 1,46,83,195 (-)17,1940,777 15,70,43,158 25,53,03,690  41,2346,848 15,06,79,224
TOTAL DEBIT (TRANSFER TO 12,07,98,473 0 16,61,27,695
RECEIVABLES)
TOTAL CREDIT (TRANSFER TO GRANTACCOUNT)  29,13,13,296 0 (-)1,54,48471
GRAND TOTAL 17,05,14,823 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,06,79,224
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ii) 3T st faaor
Hivper wterelT s@fer & forv I myfd JeT § TRBRT e Bt Uit 3R ST &1 &7
&. ®)
. Trereor RS wy s B R wriaer e T & R AT w5 Rrties
. e 31.03.2019
01.04.2018 TR gferErent _— arget/ Y Y ART
= X = THTESTT
/3fazoT
T Sgfef wfeere) Ao
10% & a1 wfar 496902874  26,17,80,351 23,51,22,523 30,82,73,988 -22,65,83,508 8,16,90,480 31,68,13,003
A MY AT B (@) 1,07,31,15,078 1,00,66,52,098 6,64,62,980 33,83,44,805 33,83,44,805 40,48,07,785
=T 1,57,00,17,952 1,26,84,32,449 0 30,15,85,503 64,66,18,793 -22,65,83,508 42,00,35,285 72,16,20,788
hel ANT 1,39,95,03,128 1,33,46,03,158 1,46,83,195 12,96,44,726 80,36,61,951 2,87,20,182 83,23,82,133 87,23,00,011
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I, [\ ational Handloom Development Corporation Limited

e
NHDC
ii) Grant Statement
DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS UNDER YARN SUPPLY SCHEME RECEIVED & UTILIZATION
(In Rs.)
Sr. Particulars Opening Received During Total Transactions During Total Closing
No. Balance The Year The Year Balance
as on Refund/ as on
From From
01.04.2018 i 1.03.201
Govt. Participants Expenses Adjustment/ 31.03.2019
Transfer
YARN SUPPLY SUBSUDY SCHEAME
10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 49,69,02,874  26,17,80,351 23,51,22,523 30,82,73,988 -22,65,83,508 8,16,90,480 31,68,13,003
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 1,07,31,15,078 1,00,66,52,098 6,64,62,980 33,83,44,805 33,83,44,805 40,48,07,785
TOTAL 1,57,00,17,952 1,26,84,32,449 0 30,15,85,503 64,66,18,793 -22,65,83,508 42,00,35,285 72,16,20,788
TOTAL GRANTS 1,39,95,03,128 1,33,46,03,158 1,46,83,195 12,96,44,726 80,36,61,951 2,87,20,182 83,23,82,133 87,23,00,011
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36" Annual Annual General Meeting Organized at Radission Blu Hotel, Greater Noida.

Sitting from left to right : Shri Anil Kumar Sood - Non Official Independent Director,
Shri Sanjay Rastogi - Chairman NHDC/Development Commissioner Handlooms,
Shri Sanjeev Dua - MD NHDC, Shri Dipankar Dutta - Director NHDC/ Dy. Secretary (IFW).

Standing From left to right : Smt. Anjali Yadav -Company Secretary, Shri NK Gupta &
Shri MM Kejriwal - Statutory Auditors, Shri A.S. Kindra - Secretarial Auditor, Shri Jitendra

Purohit - CFO, Shri K.C. Shakdwipee - DDC (Handlooms) and Shri Sakthivel Perumalsamy -
ED (Commercial).
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TRAR—BIEAT AT A, Ye AwsT Surajpur - Kasna Main Road, Greater Noida,
Tﬁﬂ'ﬂﬂa T Gautam Buddh Nagar

Uttar Pradesh - 201306
Phone : 0120-2329600
E-mail : conhdc@nhdc.org.in
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